THIS OFFERING STATEMENT SHALL ONLY BE QUALIFIED UPON ORDER OF THE COMMISSION, UNLESS A
SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENT IS FILED INDICATING THE INTENTION TO BECOME QUALIFIED BY OPERATION OF
THE TERMS OF REGULATION A.
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The Units will be being offered at $5.00 per Unit and only to individuals residing in California once the securities
have been qualified. Investors must meet certain qualifications and suitability requirements as set forth further with
this document. Each Unit consists of one (1) share of Series A Preferred Stock (the "Preferred Stock") of Martians
Incorporated (the "Company") and two (2) Class A Non-Redeemable Warrants, which are immediately detachable,
and separately tradable (the "Non-Redeemable Warrants"). (1) Prior to this Offering, there has been no public
market for any of the Company's Securities and there can be no assurance that a trading market will develop. (See
"PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION" for factors considered in determining the offering price.)

THE PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. FOR INFORMATION
CONCERNING CERTAIN SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT FACTORS, SEE "RISK FACTORS".

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS
OF, OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR
DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER
SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INEDGE§$22ENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGI TION.

See Notes on Inside Cover Page

The issuer is offering these securities on a "best efforts” basis and may pay out, from the proceeds of this
offering, to licensed securities broker-dealers and/or certain individuals, assisting in the sale and placement
of these securities, commissions, placement or referral fees not to exceed a total of ten percent of the gross
purchase price subscribed and are subject to prior sale, allotment, withdrawal, cancellation or modification
of the Offer without notice; to approval of certain legal matters by Counsel; and to the exclusive right to
reject any order, in whole or in part. (See "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION)

Martians Incorporated
THE DATE OF THIS CIRCULAR IS September 1, 2005
Commencement of Sale to Public On or Around October 1, 2005
CIRCULAR NUMBER
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Notes to cover page:

(1) The Class A Non-Redeemable Warrants are exercisable at a price of $5.00 per share, only during a period commencing
twelve months after the closing of this Offering and ending five years from said closing date, and upon exercise entitle the holder
to one (1) share of Common Stock for each Warrant exercised. The Non-Redeemable Warrants exercise term may be extended

-and the exercise price may be decreased at the Company's sole discretion without notice to warrant holders (see "Description of

Securities"). Selected NASD member firms by which the Units.are sold will be granted the right to receive a commission upon
exercise of the Non-Redeemable Warrants included with such Units. In accordance with Rule 101 of Regulation M under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 such selected NASD member firms must refrain from market making activities during Warrant
solicitation periods.

(2) The Unit offering price has been arbitrarily established by the Company's management and without regard to any criteria of
value. (See "DILUTION" and "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION")

(3) The Units are offered by the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, Mr. Dan Scheuer, and may be offered also by certain
selected NASD member firms on a "best efforts” basis for a period of ninety days from the date hereof, which period may be
extended for a period of up to ninety days in the sole discretion of the Company. No affiliates of either Mr. Scheuer or of the
Company will participate in the offering. Units may be purchased only from either Mr. Scheuer or selected NASD member firms.
The first 100,000 Units are offered on a "best efforts, all or none" basis and on a "best efforts” basis as to the remaining 800,000
Units. Pending sale of the 100,000 Unit minimum, all proceeds will be held in escrow by William P. Lyons, Jr. CPA, MBA, Escrow
Agent for this Offering. Officers, directors and beneficial stockholders may not purchase securities in order to reach the minimum,
and any securities purchased by officers, directors or beneficial shareholders shall be exciuded from any determination as to
whether the minimum of 100,000 Units has been achieved. Funds will be deposited in such escrow account no later than noon
on the business day following receipt. In the event the minimum is not sold within the ninety-day offering period plus any
extensions, this Offering will terminate and all funds will be returned promptly to subscribers by the Escrow Agent without any
deduction there from or interest thereon. Further, once the minimum is reached the Offering will terminate upon the earlier of the
date upon which all 800,000 Units are sold or one hundred eighty days from the date of the Circular, plus any extensions.
Subscribers will not be entitled to a return of funds from such escrow during the ninety-day offering period, plus any extensions.

(4) See "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION' for a description of additional compensation which may be received by certain selected
NASD member firms, which includes a non-accountable expense allowance of up to $35,000. The Company may agree to
indemnify certain NASD member firms that are selected by the Company to sell securities pursuant to this circular against certain
liabilities including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. (See "INDEMNIFICATION")

(5) Before deducting offering expenses of approximately $50,000 payable to the Company, in addition to the above described
non-accountable expense allowance.

NOTICE TO CALIFORNIA RESIDENTS:

AN INVESTOR MUST MEET EITHER (1) SUITABILITY STANDARDS OF $50,000 GROSS ANNUAL INCOME AND
$75,000 LIQUID NET WORTH, EXCLUSIVE OF HOME, FURNISHINGS AND AUTOS (“LNW") OR, IN THE
ALTERNATIVE, $150,000 LNW, PROVIDED THAT THE INVESTMENT DOES NOT EXCEED 10% OF THE NET
WORTH OF THE INVESTOR IN EITHER CASE OR (2) A “SMALL INVESTOR” HAS NOT PREVIOUSLY AND CANNOT
NOW PURCHASE, COMBINED, MORE THAN $2500 OF THE SECURITIES ISSUED PREVIOUSLY IN THE 12
MONTHS PRECEDING THE PROPOSED OFFERING BY THE SMALL BUSINESS ISSUER. :

Notice to All Non-California Residents

The inclusion by the issuer of this notice is intended to facilitate compliance with certain securities regulations.
These securities may subsequently be offered by amendment to this offering or via a separate offering. This notice
is not intended to imply that these securities will be offered for sale outside of the State of California. The issuer
reserves the right to make further amendments to this offering circular, and the subscription agreement
contained herein, to effect full compliance with such regulations should these securities subsequently be offered
for sale outside of the State of California. This offering circular does not constitute an offer or solicitation in any
state or other jurisdiction in which an applicable exemption from registration is not available or where such offer
or solicitation is otherwise prohibited and sales to residents of States other than Califomia will not be accepted
until when or if the Company amends this offering circular and is qualified in these subsequent States.

No person has been authorized by the company to give any information or to make any representations other
than those contained in this circular, and if given or made, such information or representations must not be relied
upon as having been authorized by the company. This circular does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation
of an offer to buy any of the securities offered, to any person, in any jurisdiction where such offer would be
unlawful. Neither the delivery of this circular nor the sale of the offered securities shall under any circumstances
create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the company since the date of this circular.



OFFERING SUMMARY
THIS SUMMARY IS QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY THE MORE DETAILED INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS APPEARING ELSEWHERE IN THIS CIRCULAR.
THE COMPANY
INTRODUCTION

Martians Incorporated (the “Company”) incorporated in the state of California on January 29, 2003, and is actively engaged
in the business of entertainment specializing in the youth oriented market creating, marketing, and licensing the commercial
rights to certain creative character properties for a wide range of merchandise, products, and venues aimed at the children’s
and young teenage market. To test audience reaction, on June 1%, 2003, the Company held a successful introductory

performance of “Martians Incorporated” to a live audience at one of the most well known theaters in the world, The Henry

Fonda Music Box Theater in Hollywood, Califomia. As expected, audience reaction was highly enthusiastic and the
Company decided to develop the concept further. After an intensive search involving hundreds of auditions, four
extraordinary talented young women were selected to comprise the first Martian ensemble, which was renamed “Zarbie and
the Martians”. A forthcoming audio CD is completed and ready for distribution as of the date of this circular.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The company aims to capture a share of the extremely lucrative and rapidly growing character licensing market for a wide
variety of merchandise and products geared towards the entertainment demands and tastes of young children from toddlers
to adolescents. According to The Licensing industry Manufacturers Association (LIMA), the licensed product market
represents a $75 billion industry that is growing at a rate of 4.3 percent per year, and management believes that with its
characters and Martian theme the company is uniquely poised to offer entertainment properties that will appeal to a broad
range of consumers, and therefore interest many product manufacturers.

THE OFFERING

The Chief Executive Officer of the Company and/or through certain selected NASD member firms is offering
900,000 Units consisting of one (1) share of Series A Preferred Stock no par value (the "Preferred Stock™ of
Martians Incorporated (the "Company”) and two (2) Class A Non-Redeemable Warrants, which are immediately
detachable, and separately tradable (the "Non-Redeemable Warrants"), (See "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION"). The Units
are being offered on a 100,000 Units or none basis. This means that at least 100,000 of the Units must be sold if
any are to be sold. Subscription funds, to be held in an escrow account, will be returned to subscribers without
interest, should at least 100,000 of the Units not be sold within the allotted time. Once the minimum number of Units
is sold the remaining 800,000 Units will be offered on a "best efforts” basis. The Company may, at its discretion,
organize a selling group comprised of NASD member firms to assist it in seiling the Units.

RISK FACTORS

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE SPECULATIVE AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING
THE RISKS DESCRIBED BELOW. IN ADDITION TO THE OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
PROSPECTUS, PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING RISK FACTORS
RELATING TO THE BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY AND THE OFFERING TOGETHER WITH ALL THE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL DATA SET FORTH IN THIS PROSPECTUS. SHARES OF PREFERRED STOCK
SHOULD BE PURCHASED ONLY BY INVESTORS WHOSE FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESOURCES ARE
SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THEM TO ASSUME SUCH RISKS OF LOSS.

THIS INFORMATION STATEMENT CONTAINS OR INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE CERTAIN FORWARD -

LOOKING STATEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL CONDITION, RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS INVOLVE CERTAIN RISKS AND

UNCERTAINTIES. FACTORS THAT MAY CAUSE ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE
CONTEMPLATED BY SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS INCLUDE, AMONG OTHERS, THE FOLLOWING
POSSIBILITIES. PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS SHOULD CONSIDER CAREFULLY, AMONG OTHER FACTORS
SET FORTH IN THIS CIRCULAR THE FOLLOWING: ' '
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RISKS OF THE OFFERING
Arbitrary Offering Price

The offering price of the Units offered hereby bears no relationship to assets, book value, net worth, eamings, actual results
of operations or any other established investment criteria. Among the factors considered in determining such offering price
was the Company’s cumrent financial condition, its cash requirements, the general condition of the 'securities market, the
degree of control that the Company’s founders desired to retain and an evaluation of the prospects for the Company's

growth. The offering price set forth on the cover page of this Prospectus should not, therefore, be considered an indication of
the actual value of the Stock (See "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION)).

No Assurance of Public Market for Securities

Prior to this Offering there has been no public market for the Stock of the Company and there can be no assurance that a
trading market will develop at the conclusion of this offering or, that even if a trading market should develop, that the shares
may be resold at their original offering price or near the offering price. Any market for the Stock of the Company that may
develop will, in all likelihood be a substantially limited one. Purchasers of the Shares may not be able to liquidate their
investment on favorable terms, if at all, should they desire to do so (See "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION).

Best Efforts Offering

This Offering is being made on a "best efforts” basis. No commitment exists by anyone to purchase all or any part of the
Units being offered hereby. Furthermore, officers, directors and beneficial stockholders may not purchase these securities in
order to reach the minimum, and any securities purchased by officers, directors or beneficial shareholders shall be excluded
from any detemmination as to whether the minimum of 100,000 Units has been achieved. Once the minimum amount of the
Offering has been reached, there is no restriction or limit on the number of Units which may be purchased by the officers and
directors of the Company and any securities purchased by officers, directors or beneficial shareholders shall be included in
any determination as to whether the maximum of 900,000 Units has been achieved. Any selected NASD member fimms will
agree to use their best efforts to offer the Shares to the public as the Company's sales agents. This is in contrast to a "firn
commitment" offering in which an underwriter purchases the issuer's securities offered for their own account, at a discount
from the offering price, and thereafter resells them to the public. If payment for at least 100,000 Units is not received in
escrow prior to the 90th day following the date of this Prospectus (unless the offering period is extended for an additional 90- -
day period by the Company and the Underwriter), then all subscription proceeds will be refunded to subscribers without

deduction or interest. Consequently, subscribers may be deprived of the use of their funds for a period of up to 180 days
(See "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION").

Control of the Company

Upon successful closing of this offering, management and existing shareholders of record will beneficially own 75% of the
then issued and outstanding shares of the Company. Although voting rights are cumulative, the purchasers of shares offered
hereby will not by themselves be able to elect one Director of the Company even if the maximum number of Shares offered

hereunder is subscribed (See "DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES," "MANAGEMENT," "PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS" and
"PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION").

Potential Future Sales Pursuant To Rule 144

All of the shares of Common Stock cumrently outstanding, which total 9,300,000 shares, are "restricted securities" as
that term is defined in Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933. Generally, under Rule 144, a person (or persons
whose shares are aggregated) who has satisfied a one-year holding period may, under certain circumstances, sell
within any three month period a number of shares which does not exceed the greater of one percent (1%) of the
then outstanding Common Stock or the average weekly trading volume during the four calendar weeks prior to such
sale. Rule 144 also permits, under certain circumstances, the sale of shares without any quantity limitation by a
person who has not been an affiliate of the Company for at least 80 days and who has satisfied a one-year holding
period. The one year holding period for the Company's currently outstanding shares began at the earliest on March
10, 2003 and at the latest on February 10, 2005 (See "CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS").



NASD Member Firmms' Warrants.

The Company may sell to the selected NASD member firms, for nominal consideration ($.001 per warrant), non-
redeemable warrants (the "NASD Member Firms' Warrants™) to purchase one share for every 10 shares subscribed
for in this offering (i.e.. between 10,000 and 90,000 NASD Member Firms' Warrants depending on the number of
Units subscribed -for). The NASD Member Firms' Warrants will be exercisable by such NASD Member Firm at a
price of $5.00 per Warrant and entitle such NASD Member Firms to receive a share identical to these shares being
offered to the public. To the extent that the NASD Member Firms' Warrants are exercised, they will have a diluting
effect on the voting power of the Company's outstanding Common Stock and may have an adverse effect on the
market price of the Company's securities. The Company does not intend to register the Shares offered hereby under
the Securities Act of 1933. Nevertheless, the Company has agreed to register the NASD Member Firms' Warrants
and the securities constituting components thereof as required to publicly sell them in compliance with all applicable
laws, should the Company elect to register the Shares offered hereby, and to maintain any such registration
effective at the Company's expense, throughout the exercise term of the NASD Member Firms' Warrants (five years
commencing on the 13th month following the date of this Prospectus). Such registration maintenance obligations
may result in significant expenses to the Company.

Depression of Market Price

The sale of Company securities pursuant to the provisions of Rule 144 will increase the amount of Shares that are availabie
for public purchase and consequently, may adversely affect the market price for the Shares offered hereby should a trading
market be developed (See "DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES" and “PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION").

Dilution

Assuming that the maximum subscription of this offering is attained, investors in the securities offered herein, purchasing
their shares for $5.00 per unit, will own 2.7 million shares (inclusive of the warrants) or approximately 22.5 percent and
present shareholders will own 9.3 million shares or approximately 77.5 percent of the outstanding shares of Martians
Incorporated. The investors herein will have contributed an aggregate of $4.5 million, while present shareholders will
have contributed an aggregate of $862,700 with a current net tangible book value per share of approximately $0.0073,
thereby resufting in an immediate reduction in the net tangibie book value of the investors' shares from $5.00 per share to
approximately $0.3806 per share for a dilution of approximately $4.6194 per share and an increase in the net tangible

book value of the shares of present shareholders from approximately $0.0073 to approximately $0.3806 per share or -

appreciation of approximately $0.3733 per share. (See "DILUTION").

Sales of the Company’s Securities

The US Securities and Exchange Commission's ‘penny stock’ rules may be applicable to the Company's securities.
A 'penny stock’ is a security that sells for less than $5 and is not otherwise excluded by the Penny Stock Reform Act
or exempted by the Commission's rules. The "penny stock” rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a
penny stock, to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document that provides information about penny stocks and
the risks in the penny stock market. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special
suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written consent to the transaction prior to the
sale. The broker-dealer must provide the customer with current bid and offer quotations for the penny stock, the
compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction, and monthly account statements showing
the market value of each penny stock held in the customer's account. Consequently, the rule may affect the ability of
broker-dealers to sell the Company's securities and may also affect the ability of the purchasers in the offering to
resell their securities in the secondary market.

BUSINESS RISKS
Limited Operating History

The Company was organized in 2003 and has limited operating history. The Company, therefore, must be
considered promotional and in its early formative and development stage. Potential investors should be aware of the
difficulties encountered by a new enterprise and that, as a resuit of the Company’s limited history, there is nothing at
this time on which to base an assumption that the Company's business plans will prove successful. Therefore there
can be no assurance that the Company's intended activities will be successful or result in revenue or profit to the
Company. The Company faces all risks that are associated with any new business as well as special risks
associated with its proposed operation. (See "PROPOSED BUSINESS").
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History of Losses

The Company has incurred a combined net loss since its inception of $758,399 for the fiscal years ended December 31,
2003 and December 31, 2004. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to reduce its losses or achieve
profitable operations.

Nonpayment or Lack of Dividends

The Company has never paid dividends on its Common Stock. The Company does not anticipate paying dividends
on its Common Stock for the foreseeable future. The payment of dividends rests within the discretion of the
Company's Board of Directors and is dependent on substantial earmings, the Company's financial requirements and
other factors. There can be no assurance that the Company will ever be in the position to pay cash dividends.

Dependence Upon Offering

The Company has very limited capital. The ability to continue and to expand its proposed operations is largely
dependent upon the closing of this Offering and the receipt of the net proceeds. Should this Offering be
unsuccessful the Company will utilize Company generated revenue and will seek investment capital through small
private placement offerings to expand its business on a greatly reduced scale than that set forth in this offering.

Limited Full-Time and Employees and Staff

Assuming successful completion of this Offering, the Company will hire the necessary support staff as and when needed,

such management, support personnel and independent consuitants as it may deem necessary for the purposes of its.
business operations. There can be no assurance that the Company, will be able to recruit and hire required management or

support personnel under acceptable terms. The Company's business would be adversely if it were unable to retain required

personnel (See "USE OF PROCEEDS" and "EMPLOYEES").

Reliance Officers and Directors

The Company is wholly dependent upon the personal efforts and abilities of its officers and directors. The loss of or
unavailability to the Company of the services of any of its officers or directors would have a materially adverse effect
on the Company's business prospects and potential eaming capacity. The Company does not currently carry any
insurance to compensate for any such loss but may elect to do so in the future (See "MANAGEMENT").

Absence of Independent Feasibility Studies

The Company has not commissioned independent studies of the feasibility of its contemplated operations; rather,
the Company is relying primarily on the experience and background of the Company's officers and directors. (See
"THE COMPANY™" and "MANAGEMENT"™).

Possible Loss of Entire Investment

Prospective investors should be aware that if the Company is not successful in its endeavors, their entire investment in the
Company could become worthless. Even if the Company is successful its programs there can be no assurances that
investors will derive a profit from their investment.

Financial Burden on Investors

The present shareholders of the Company acquired a controlling interest in the Compahy at a cost substantially less than
that which the investors in this offering will pay for their shares. However, almost all of the financial risk of the Company's
proposed activities will be bome by the investors who purchase Shares in this Offering, while management stands to realize

benefits from significant stock ownership, the payment of a portion of the proceeds in salaries and other compensation (See
"USE OF PROCEEDS" and "CONFLICTS OF INTEREST")

Competition

The Company in the future may face competition from other fims with established relationships within the Industry and
which may have significantly greater capital than does the Company. There may be other companies that may enter into the



same business as the Company and there is no assurance that the Company will be able to compete effectively against
these other companies.

Govemment Requlation

The Company will be subject to applicable provisions of federal and state securities laws and to regulations specifically
goveming the entertainment industry. The operations of the Company will also be subject to regulations that are normally
incident to business operations. Although the Company will make every effort to comply with applicable regulations, it can
provide no assurance of its ability to do so, nor can it predict the effect of these regulations on its proposed activities.

Additional Financing May Be Required

The funds raised in this offering will be sufficient for the Company's working capital needs for appm:amately twelve months
(thirty-six months if the maximum is subscribed. Nevertheless the availability of additional funds may be desirable to the
conduct of the Company's business. (See "USE OF PROCEEDS"). The Company may encounter difficiity in obtaining
these funds. Moreover, even if financing were to become available, it is likely that the cost of such funds would be high and
possibly prohibitive due to the fact that the Company is a small start-up company with a limited record of operations.

Discretion in Allocation of Proceeds

In order to accommodate changing circumstance, the Company's management may reallocate the proceeds of this offering
among the purposes specified in the section of this Prospectus captioned "Use of Proceeds." In addition, a substantial
portion of the proceeds of this offering will be applied to working capital of the Company. Accordingly, the Company's
management will have broad discretion in the application of the proceeds of this offering. (See "USE OF PROCEEDS.")

Escrow of Investors' Funds

Under the temms of this Offering, the Officers of the Company and/or certain selected NASD member firms will be offering
the Units on a 100,000 or none, best efforts" basis, and if the minimum number of Units are sold, the remaining 800,000
Units will be offered on a "best efforts” basis. No commitment exists by anyone to purchase all or any part of the Units
offered hereby. Consequently, it is uncertain that the Units being offered will be sold, and subscribers' funds may be
escrowed for as long as 180 days and then retumed without interest thereon, in the event the Units are not sold within the
prescribed period. Investors, therefore, will not have the use of any funds paid for the subscription to the Units during the
subscription period. In the event the Company is unable to sell the Units within such period, the offering will be withdrawn.
(See “PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION") _

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Other Activities

Some of the Company's cumrent officers and directors (generically referred to as the Company's "Principals™) may be
involved in other business ventures. The Company's principals will therefore be required to make decisions as to allocation
of time, resources and business opportunities which may adversely affect either the Company or other business entities to
which the Company's Principals owe fiduciary duties. However, the Company's Chairman and CEO has entered into an
Employment Agreement, which specifies that “beginning immediately upon commencement of said regular payments of
salary, the CEO shall devote his full time, attention and energies to the Company and shall not seek nor accept any
employment outside of the Company; nor shail he directly or indirectly, alone or as a member of a partnership, or as an
officer, director or shareholder of a corporation, be engaged be engaged in or connected with any other commercial duties
or pursuits which are in any manner competitive with the Company™. The failure of Dan Scheuer to substantially comply with
those terms and conditions of said employment contract limiting potential conflicts of interest and/or the failure or inability of
the Company to effectively enforce said terms and conditions could adversely affect the profitability of the Company.
However, a court asked to enforce these provisions may refuse to enforce them, in whole or in part. Although the
Company's principals will endeavor to act fairly in their relationship with and among their various business interests, there
can be no assurance that their allocation decisions will prove to be in the Company’s best interests.

Dealings with the Company

The Company's officers and directors currently hold all of the seats on the Company’s Board of Directors (the "Board") and
also control approximately 75% of the Company's common stock. Consequently, they will be in a position to significantly
influence their own compensation and to significantly influence dealings, if any (there being none cumrently contemplated), by
the Company with other entities with which Company Principals are also involved. The Company has not adopted any
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policies with respect to the Company’s entering into business relationships with affiliated parties. Although the Company's
Principals intend to act fairly and in full compliance with their fiduciary obligations, there can be no assurance that the
Company will not, as a result of the conflict of interest described above, sometimes enter into amrangements under terms
less beneficial to the Company than it could have obtained had it been dealing with unrelated persons.

FOR ALL OF THE AFORESAID REASONS, AND OTHERS, INCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH HEREIN, THESE
SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK ANY PERSON CONSIDERING AN INVESTMENT IN THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS
CIRCULAR. THESE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS WHO CAN AFFORD A TOTAL
LOSS OF THEIR INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND HAVE NO IMMEDIATE NEED FOR A RETURN ON THEIR
INVESTMENT.

DILUTION

Dilution Dilution is a reduction in the value of the purchaser's investment, measured by the difference between the purchase
price and the net tangible book value of the shares after the purchase takes place. Founders have been issued 9,300,000
shares of the common stock of Martians Incorporated for an aggregate consideration of $862,700. The company's net worth
is approximately $67,738. The net tangible book value per share is therefore approximately $0.0073.

Dilution Under Maximum Subscription Assuming that the maximum subscription of this offering is attained, investors in the
securities offered herein, purchasing their shares for $5.00 per unit, will own 2.7 million shares (inclusive of the wamants) or
approximately 22.5 percent and present shareholders will own 9.3 million shares or approximately 77.5 percent of the
outstanding shares of Martians Incorporated. The investors herein will have contributed an aggregate of $4.5 million, while
present shareholders will have contributed an aggregate of $862,700 with a cument net tangible book value per share of
approximately $0.0073, thereby resutting in an immediate reduction in the net tangible book value of the investors' shares
from $5.00 per share to approximately $0.3806 per share for a dilution of approximately $4.6194 per share and an increase
in the net tangible book vaiue of the shares of present shareholders from approximately $0.0073 to approxlmately $0.3806
per share or appreciation of approximately $0.3733 per share.

Dilution Under Minimum Subscription In the event that only the minimum subscription of this offering is attained, the dilution
per share would be even greater. Assuming that only the minimum subscription of this offering is attained, investors in the
securities offered herein, purchasing their shares for $5.00 per share, will own 270,000 shares (inclusive of the warrants) or
approximately 2.82 percent and present shareholders will own 9.3 million shares or approximately 97.18 percent of the
outstanding shares of Martians Incorporated. The investors herein will have contributed an aggregate of $450,000, while
present shareholders will have contributed an aggregate of $862,700 with a cument net tangible book value per share of
approximately $0.0073, thereby resulting in an immediate reduction in the net tangible book value of the investors' shares
from $5.00 per share to approximately $0.0541 per share for a dilution of approximately $4.9459 per share and an increase in
the net tangible book value of the shares of present shareholders from approximately $0.0073 to approximately $0.0541 per
share or an appreciation of approximately $0.0468 per share.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Certain selected NASD member firns may agree to use their best efforts to sell the Units on a "best efforts, 100,000 Units or
none™ at an offering price of $5.00 per unit. The selected NASD member firms will not make a commitment to purchase or take
down all or any part of the Units. If 100,000 Units are not sold within 90 days from the date of this Circular, which 90 day period
may be extended for an additional 90 days at the option of the Company, all funds received will be promptly refunded to
subscribers in full without interest or deduction. All funds received by the selected NASD member firms with respect to the sale of
Units will, in accordance with the requirements of Rule 15¢2-4, promulgated under the authority of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, be immediately deposited into an escrow account pursuant to the Escrow Agreement between the
Company, the selected NASD member fims and the Escrow Agent. Shares will be sold and certificates will be issued to
purchasers thereof only if the proceeds from the sale of at least 100,000 Units, less commissions and non-accountable
expenses are deposited in escrow account and released to the Company during the Offering. Until such time as the funds
have been released from escrow and the certificates delivered to the purchaser thereof, such purchasers will be deemed
subscribers and not security holders. The funds in escrow will be held for the benefit of those subscribers until released to the
Company and will not be subject to the creditors of the Company or used for the expenses of this Offering. When certificates
for the Shares and Wamants are to be issued in the name of a participating dealer or for the benefit of its customer, the Escrow
Agent may hold such funds with the dealer reflected as the subscriber. The public offering price of the Units offered hereby
bears no relationship to any recognized. criterion of value. The Company has detemrmined the offering price of the Units
arbitrarily. Among the factors considered was the present limited revenue producing operations, estimates of the Company's
business potential, the amount of equity or control desired to be retained by the Company’s cumrent shareholders, the amount of



dilution in the investment made by the public investors and the general condition of the securities market. During the twelve
months immediately preceding this Offering, the Company issued 293,000 shares of its common stock and 40,000 wamants to
purchase additional shares of common stock through a private placement at an average price of $0.372 per share. Management
gave no consideration to the selling price of those shares in determining the arbitrary offering price of $5 per Unit in this
Offering. As compensation for its services, the selected NASD member firms will receive a commission equal to ten percent
(10%) and a non-accountable expense allowance in a sum equal to three percent (3%) of the gross proceeds from the sale of
the Units by such fims. In addition, the selected NASD member firms will have the right to purchase wamrants at a nominal cost
of $.001 per Warrant entitling the selected NASD member firms to purchase one share for every 10 shares sold in the offering.
Such Warrants are exercisable by the selected NASD member firns, or its designees, upon payment of an exercise price of
$5.00 per share. Such Warmrants will be restricted from sale, transfer, assignment or hypothecation for a period of one year
from the date of issuance. '

The Company has agreed to indemnify its officers, directors and the selected NASD member firns against certain liabilities
including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Insofar as indemnification for liability arising under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, may be permitted to Directors, Officers or persons controliing the Company pursuant to
the foregoing provisions, the Company has been informed that in the opinion of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in such Act and is therefore unenforceable.

INDEMNIFICATION ARRANGEMENTS

The sales agreements with the selected NASD member firns will provide for cross-indemnification arrangements between
the Company and the selected NASD member firms, and the Company and the Escrow Agent (see"PLAN OF
DISTRIBUTION") are parties to an agreement pursuant to which the Company will indemnify the Escrow Agent for most
liabilities arising as a consequence of its participation in this Offering. Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, may be pemnitted to directors, officers or persons controlling the Company pursuant to
the forgoing provisions, the Company has been informed that in the opinion of the U.S. Securites and Exchange
Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is therefore unenforceable.

THE UNITS BEING OFFERED ARE SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE, ALLOTMENT, WITHDRAWAL, CANCELLATION
OR MODIFICATION OF THE OFFER WITHOUT NOTICE; TO APPROVAL OF CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS BY
COUNSEL; AND TO THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY ORDER, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, AND TO
CERTAIN OTHER CONDITIONS. SUBSCRIBERS PURCHASING THE UNITS SHOULD MAKE THEIR CHECKS
PAYABLE TO “MARTIANS INCORPORATED ESCROWACCOUNT",

(This page left partiaily blank intentionally.)
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ESTIMATED USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

Maximum Subscription

If fully subscribed, the 900,000 Units offered at 5.00 per unit would generate $4.5 million of paid in capital, which the issuer
intends to use as follows (See Footnotes):

$450,000 (maximum) commissions to broker/dealers and money finders (1)
$50,000 Offering Expenses (2)

$150,000 Equipment Purchases (3)

$150,000 Leasehold Improvements (4)

$3,700,000 Operating Capital (5)

Footnotes to Use of Proceeds — Maximum Subscription

(1) To facilitate the distribution of this offering, the issuer will pay placement or referral fees of 10% (en percent) of any
securities sold hereunder, to centain icensed broker/dealers and/or certain individuals who are neither officers nor directors of
the company, assisting in the sale or placement of these securities. The total of such commissions, placement or refemral fees
paid from the proceeds of the offering shall not exceed $450,000. Any amount not so paid will be added to working capital.

(2) Offering expenses (advertising, etc)) are expected to be approximately $50,000 including pnntmg, legal, accounting,
advertising and escrow fees of $1500.00.

(3) The company intends to use a portion of the proceeds in the approximate amount of $150,000 to make improvements to its
leased properties, approximately 40 percent for general office space, 5 percent for storage, shipping and receiving, and the other
§5 percent for recording areas including. “sound-proof” rooms, an engineering room, and a central stage dance rehearsal
area.

(4) The company intends to use a portion of the proceeds in the approximate amount of $150,000 to purchase new state of the
art recording and engineering equipment, upgrade some existing computer hardware and install its own web server.

(5) Remaining funds in the amount of approximately $3,700,000 will be used for operating capital, contingencies and
obligations including salaries to officers, directors and others as approximated below.

Television Broadcast Costs 1,200,000
Cartoon Production Costs (Outside Services) 280,000
Merchandise Purchases (Proprietary Products, Cds, etc.) 250,000
Download Costs 5,000
Live Performance Costs 30,000
Artist & Producer Royalty Costs (Music) 55,000
Marketing 1,000,000
General & Administrative 400,000
Research, Development & Support 300,000
Legal & Professional 100,000
Contingencies 80,000

THE FOREGOING FIGURES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY AND MAY NOT REFLECT THE ACTUAL APPLICATION OF
THE PROCEEDS OF THIS OFFERING PARTICULARLY IF THE OFFERING IS LESS THAN FULLY SUBSCRIBED.

NEED FOR SUBSEQUENT FINANCING NOT ANTICIPATED

If fully subscribed, management forecasts that the revenue and profitability levels previously mentioned can be achieved

with the capital provided by this offering without need for subsequent rounds of debt or equity ﬁnanang



ESTIMATED USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

Minimum Subscription

if only the minimum subscription ($500;000 - 100,000 units) is attained during the offering period hereof, the issuer shall continue
indefinitely to seek subscribers for the remaining, unsubscribe units while applying the funds obtained from said minimum
subscription as follows:

$50,000 Commissions to broker/dealers and money finders (1)

$1500.00 Escrow Fees (2)

$20,000 Leasehold Improvemnents (3)

$40,000 Equipment Purchases (4)

$20,000 Legal & Professional (5)

$368,500 Operating Capital (6)

Footnotes to Use of Proceeds—Minimum Subscription

(1) To facilitate the distribution of this offering, the issuer will pay placement or referral fees of 10% @en percent) of any
securities sold hereunder, 1o centain icensed broker/dealers and/or certain individuals who are neither officers nor directors of
the company, assisting in the sale or placement of these securities. The total of such commissions, placement or referral fees
paid from the proceeds of the offering shall not exceed $50,000. Any amount not so paid will be added to working capital.

(2) The company intends to use a portion of the proceeds in the approximate amount of $20,000 to make improvements and to
further utilize its leased properties, approximately 40 percent for general office space, 5 percent for storage, shipping and
receiving, and the other 55 percent for recording areas including a “sound-proof” rooms and an engineering room.

(3) The company intends to use a portion of the proceeds in the approximate amount of $40,000 to purchase new state of the art
recording and engineering equipment. '

(4) The company intends to use a portion of the proceeds in the approximate amount of $20,000 to pay the costs of Legal &
Professional Fees incumred for Offering Memorandum.

(5) Remaining funds in the approximate amount of $290,000 will be used for operating capital, contingencies and obligations
including salaries to certain officers, directors and others.

THE FOREGOING FIGURES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY AND MAY NOT REFLECT THE ACTUAL APPLICATION OF
THE PROCEEDS OF THIS OFFERING PARTICULARLY IF THE OFFERING IS L.ESS THAN FULLY SUBSCRIBED.
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BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

THE COMPANY
Introduction

Martians Incorporated is a Califomia corporation that is actively engaged in the business of creating, marketing, and
offering the licensing of its characters for a wide range of merchandise, products, and venues aimed at the children's and
young teenage markets.

On June 1st 2003, the company tested public reaction to a new group called "Martians Incorporated”. The group consists
of four 13 to 16 year old girls who sing and dance, dressed in uniquely fashioned Martian costumes. A concert was held
before a live audience at one of the best-known theaters in the world, The Henry Fonda Music Box Theater in Hollywood,
CA. Over 400 people waited in line to attend the world's first live "Martians Incorporated™ concernt. The company hired and
trained four young people to dance and lip-synch to music that was written and pre-recorded on a CD exclusively for the
company. This first live concert came off exactly as planned and scheduled. Because of the positive response from the first
show, the company felt that "Martians Incorporated” was destined for success. The next step was to refine and perfect the
show by assembling the best group of performers possible. The company immediately began its search for four extraordinary
young people who could both sing and dance.

After six weeks, hundreds of auditions and more than a thousand man hours, the Qroup of four talented teenage girls was
selected. Next, the company’s team went to the recording studio and completed the first CD.

The company pians to focus its attention on the “kids” through early teens' market. This new “Kid Pop” group directs its
musical message to the younger generation. The company plans for every activity the Martians Incorporated characters
will be involved in will be socially responsible, uplifting, educational and encouraging. There will be no demgratmg or
negative messages or hidden meanings in the music performed or recorded.

~ Also, plans are in the making to develop “cartoon” characters that resemble the "Stage Performers™. Numerous story lines

and products can be created utilizing the likenesses of the individual characters, or both entities as a whole. For example, a
Saturday moming cartoon show that can be produced that features the “Martian Performers” as hosts and also includes a
live performance taped for each episode.

Long Term Possibilities — Licensing & Sponsorships

Licensing

Basics and background

When people think of icensing, usually sports or entertainment ficensing is the first thing that comes to mind but there is far more
to the licensing business than that. Licensing is no longer simply the domain of a few spedialized peopie. Nowadays all major
companies and the media consider licensing a significant marketing tool. One could even say that it has become one of the most
powerful contemporary forms of marketing and brand extension and that it is being used in ever increasingly sophisticated ways.
To clarify what the business of licensing is all about, there is a clear need for some definitions and basic terms that are explained
at this point.

Temms and definitions

Licensing is the process of leasing a legally protected (that is, frademarked or copyrighted) entity known as property which could
be a name, likeness, logo, graphic, saying, signature, character or a combination of several of these elements, in conjunction
with a product or a product line. A property can also be licensed for many non-product purposes as well, as for example a
promotion or a service, but as the Company will focus mainly on merchandise ficensing, these aspects will be ignored here.

- Licensing is usually based on a contractual agreement between two business entities: the owner or agent of the property, also

known as the licensor and the renter of the rights, and the prospective licensee who is usually a manufacturer. The formal
permission to use the owner's property is subject to certain terms and conditions, such as a spedific purpose, a defined
geographic area, and a finite time period. In exchange for granting the rights for a certain property to the licensee, the licensor.
obtains a finandial remuneration. The basic component of this payment is the royalty, which is a percentage of the licensee's
sales of products which are incorporate in the property rights. In addition to that, a guaranteed minimum royatty, the guarantee, is



usually required. The licensee has to pay this guarantee even in the face of total failure of the property. A percentage of this
guarantee is normally paid as an advance.

Characteristics

Today there are overwhelming licensing opportunities that did not exist a itle more than a decade ago. The availability of icensed
merchandise has profiferated over the last decade, and corporate America has finally recognized the value of its brand names
developed over decades. Now these invaluable, easily identified marks are licensed as a cost-effective means of brand extension
and additional consumer awareness for the primary brand. It is the popularity-and famikarity of these marks that help otherwise
undistinguished products to stand out from the crowd.

As mentioned previously, licensing is a marketing tool. it generates recognition, maintains ongoing brand awareness and can also
reinforce brand image. By bringing the brand and its message into the retail environment "a nontraditional venue for publicizing” and
by using various other promational and advertising vehicles, merchandise licensing is primarily a means of multiplying viewer
impressions and expanding consumer association. For example, a strong brand often evokes consumer associations that also might
be desirable in other product categories. In order to take advantage of this value, a company may license its name, logo or other facets
of its brand to another firm for use on their products and merchandise. In this manner merchandise licensing offers opportunities and
benefits to both the owners of the properties as well as the manufacturers of the licensed goods. Through the usage of an already
established brand name or character Image which has been built up successfully over the years, licensing helps the manufacturers of
licensed products use the brand identity to create immediate consumer awareness and quickly establish and reinforce brand
awareness. This can be accomplished without making an investment that would usually be required for launching and building up his
own brand. This way the licensee's products instantly gain the benefits of the brand recognition and the brand image lent by the
trademark or copyright, and the consumers will also be willing to pay more for the licensee's products. Furthermore, the brand benefits
are realized instantly whereas for a new brand it could take years until it develops brand benefits similar to those that consumers
associate with already well-established brands.

The rationale for the licensor to license a product is linked to brand extension and the enhancement of brand image and goodwill at a
consumer level without having to develop, produce, or market a new product. Furthermore, the licensor receives legal protection, since
licensing a brand for use in certain product categories prevents potential competitors from legally using the brand name to enter those
categories.

The economic advantage for the licensor lies within the profits from royalty payments. Spoken in financial terms, a company receives
from the licensee an average royalty payment of about 10 percent of the wholesale price of each sold produd Due to the fact that
there are no manufacturing or marketing costs, these revenues transiate directly to profits.

As soon as our first venue was over (and recorded on video), we started to initiate the sale of National Merchandising and
Licensing rights to manufacturers of anything they wish to apply our likenesses and artwork on. It is estimated that there are
over 500 different licensing categories. At the World’s Fair in 1904, the “Buster Brown” character entered into as many as
200 different contracts placing the likeness on everything from shoes to cigarettes. In 2001 licensed products generated
retail sales of $74 billion in the U.S. and Canada. The largest and fastest-growing segment of the industry is corporate
brands and trademarks, which produced almost 25% of that $74 billion. More than 100 different company principals
expressed an interest in obtaining licensing agreements to use the Martians likenesses on their products. In the near temm a
very large income stream will be activated when the Company starts signing contracts and collecting advance royalty
payments. Advance royalty payments run between $25,000 and $100,000, depending on the specific category and quarterly
royalty payments typically are 10% of wholesale sales.

Manufacturers will only buy licenses that have a schedule of events and/or a scheduled publicity campaign in order. Kathy
Bamum our Director of Marketing and Public Relations will coordinate a publicity campaign complete with free local news
coverage well in advance of each performance. This schedule will be developed as the budgets permit. With the facts being
that we are not limited to our performers’ true identities, hypothetically we could have a group performn at 8:00 in New York,
8:30 in Detroit, 9:00 in Dallas; and 9:00 in Califomia all on the same night. They could end the concert with a statement such
as: “We've got to go now...got another gig in Detroit in five minutes”. Also, the first Martians Incorporated CD will be
available for retail purchase in mid January along with DVDs. At that time we will send a completed CD to radio stations
throughout the United States and Canada. We are certain to get a lot of airplay and will be offering each station a few CDs to
give away as well as “on-air interviews” with one of the Martians.

Licensing Industry Background

The licensing industry is a highly lucrative, rapidly growing, multi-billion dollar annual industry. Currently, over half of the
industry royalties are related to the entertainment business. At the World’s Fair in 1904, the “Buster Brown” character



entered into as many as 200 different contracts placing the likeness on everything from shoes to cigarettes. Today, it is
estimated that there are over 500 different licensing categories. in 2001, licensed products generated retail sales of $75
billion in the U.S. and Canada. The largest and fastest-growing segment of the industry is corporate brands and
trademarks, which produced almost 25 percent of that $75 billion. Character and entertainment licensing, both very much
intetwined, captured 4.4 percent increases in 2002 (or an increase of $1.7 billion for character and $2.6 billion for
entertainment), with the success of Spider-Man and the superhero genre leading the way.

Entertainment Licensing Market

The top two leading licensor fims in the industry by far, according to License! Magazine (December 2002), are
entertainment licensors Disney Consumer Products and Wamer Bros., grossed an estimated $13 billion and $6 billion in
2002 respectively. Sixth-ranked Nickelodeon had sales of $2.4 billion, largely from the h|gMy profitable SpongeBob
SquarePants and Rugrats fmnchlses

Sponsorship Licensing

The company is preparing brochures and contracts for its sales team to raise capital for a limited license allowing
sponsorship and the sale of items at our venues as well as national sponsorship licenses. Also, we will be in contact with
Pepsi, Coke and other major corporations, inviting them to attend. This should open the door for some serious negotiations
about potential future venues and financing. The company fully expects to contract with a large toy manufacturer such as
Playmates Toys, Fisher Price and/or Mattel.

Promotional Support
1. Concerts

Zarbie and the Martians will appear in concert in key cities throughout North America. In addition, numerous publicity
appearances will be made during the time preceding and shortly after each concert. The purpose of the concerts is primarily
promotional, i.e. to build public awareness of the characters. Venues for the concerts will vary in size and type, ranging from
school auditoriums to the larger theaters around North America.

. 2. Guest Appearances

Opportunities are curmrently being explored to have Zarbie and the Martians as guest performers on cable television shows
for children.

3. Radio
A very strong feature of the company's intellectual properties is-the music. All of our songs have been written and produced

by a team of seasoned professionals. Distribution of the first Zarbie and the Martians CD is scheduled to begin in the third
quarter of 2005. The music is diverse and designed for a varety of audiences. For example, there are songs that appeal to

- the traditional rock and roll audience as well as more 'hip-hop' type pieces. Also covered is a song with a 'country’ type

melody that rounds out the repertoire. We are sure this musical diversity is sure to result in significant radio-play time. Each
radio station will be offered a few CDs to use for promotionai giveaway.

-4, Print Media

As an added support for our licensees, the company will run disblay adve}rtiseme'nts in large metropolitan newspapers and
magazines whenever “Zarbie and the Martians™ make a public appearance. Also, some ads will be offering free “Zarbie and
the Martians” CDs and Intemet downloads and contests.

5. Interactive Web Site

All licensees will be given free space at the “Zarbie and the Martians” web site to help promote their products. To help insure
the success of the licensees, their producis will be sold on the company’s web site, and shipped directly to the consumer.
The site will have a 'screen door’ allowing people with slow connections to visit a static web site, while those with high-speed
access will be able to visit a site utilizing state of the art programming employing Macromedia Flash presentations; Real-
Player, Apple QuickTime and Windows Media Player streaming audio/video technology. Each site will include an
abundance of interactivity including games; chat-rooms; fan clubs; newsletters; message boards and downloads. The high-




speed site will also feature “Morph™ animation, special effects and a user-friendly shopping cart that actually moves through
a store and exits at a checkout counter.

Each week, the site will be updated to refiect recent and future events of the group, as well as the adtivities and events of
each individual girl’s life and professional appearances in non-Martian venues.

»6. Public Introduction Schedule

The first "Zarbie and the Martians” CD is due to be released in September 2005 and sent to 1000 radio stations a month for
three months. We expect radio stations in all of the major metropolitan cities will be airing the music by October 2005 and for
a long time after. A large percentage of these stations will be giving away CDs to random callers. A video will be taken of all
live events, which will be edited, and distributed free, to all of the children-oriented cable television stations in the U.S. and
Canada.

7. Continual Promotional Activities

The company will also be donating packages 6f Martian products to elementary schools across the country. Licensees will

be offered the opportunity to include their products in this package. The package will initially include four Martians -

Incorporated helmets, four sets of Martian gloves, four "Zarbie and the Martians™ CDs, and four Karaoke versions of the CD
with complete sets of lyrics along with a DVD of a live perfoormance. We anticipate that many classrooms will be performing
their versions of our act at their yeary parent entertainment shows.

8. Charitable tie-in promotions

To further brand awareness, Martians Incorporated and "Zarbie and the Martians" will lend their trade dress and likenesses
to Charitable Organizations. This will serve to promote trademark familiarity and at the same time benefit various worthy
causes. The organizations we are working with will include: The Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts, YMCA, YWCA, Make a Wish
Foundation, and various children's hospitals nationwide.

Proprietary Products

The Company’s plans are synergistic in that in addition to licensing our property to manufacturers of various items, we will
also contract the production of some items for retail sale that we plan to be the soie distributor of. One of these items is of
course the Martian’s CD. Management feels quite certain that we can sell a minimum of 500,000 of these in our first full year
of its introduction. That will net the Company gross revenue of approximately $1,000,000. Another product that we be
proprietary of the fimn is the “Helmet” that the group wears during a performance. Every kid that has seen these helmets
wanted to get one. We can mass-produce them after initial setup costs for less than $5.00 each complete with a four color
lithographed box for retail display. Ve will wholesale these for $9.95 and stores will sell them for $19.95. We should be able
to see at least 1,000,000 of these in 2005. Also, we will be selling the Martian gloves with LCD lights on the fingers as our

- own product line. We can import these from Taiwan at a cost of $1.75 each and will wholesale them out a 100% profit.
These three products alone should generate eamings in the range of 12 to 15 million dollars. These revenues of course will
be in addition to the 10% royalty payments we will receive from each manufacturer who licenses our property and sells their
own unique products. Another revenue stream that is currently under development is a Martians Inc. (KIDS) web site that will
be interactive and will sell at retail not only our proprietary product lines but also we will include for sale all of our licensee’s
products as a bonus for their participating in our project.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

intellectual Properties

The company has received and owns U.S. copyrights for the audio sound recording CD of “Zarbie and the Martians®, the
“Martians Incorporated” logo, the Martian Atmosphere Induction Gear (the Martian heimet), and the four Martian characters;
Zarbie; Dingodongopingozangaloo; Xzenzx; and Deonz Zeonz. Al of the music contained on the CD Zarbie and The
Martians was written by Randell Young. The company obtained the exclusive right from Randell Young to use this music
for Martians Incorporated projects. However, per a Production Agreement (See Exhibit D — Material Contracts) the
company has agreed to pay separately both a Producers Royalty and an Artist Royalty of either five percent (5%) of the
manufacturer’s listed wholesale price or five percent (5%) of the actual monies received by the manufacturer (Martians




Incorporated), whichever sum shall be greater, of all work product released pursuant to the recording contract, including
foreign and domestic releases. In addition, the company shall pay separately both a Producers Royalty and an Atist
Royalty equal to fifty cents ($0.50) each per CD manufactured excepting 5,000 to be manufactured for promotional
purposes. Also, publishing royalties to the songs on the CD are owned by Dan Scheuer and Randell Young, either jointly
or separately.

Real Property The Company has no real property or real estate holdings. The Company cumrently leases 2,000 square

feet of commercial office space at its corporate headquarters at 1000 Quail Street, Suite 250, Newport Beach, Califomia
92660. :
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MANAGEMENT
DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Company's bylaws authorize a board of directors consisting of three to nine members. The company’s present board
of directors consists of the following three members:

Chaimnan, President, Chief Executive Officer and Acting Chief Financial Officer Dan Scheuer

Dan Scheuer is Chairman of the Board of Directors, President, Chief Executive Officer and Acting Chief Financial Officer of
the company, and has served in these positions for the company since its inception in February 2003.

Prior to foorming the company, from November 2000 to February 2003, Mr. Scheuer worked as a Customer Relations
Management consultant for “The Taxman, Inc.”, a Newport Beach, Califomia Certified Public Accounting firm.

From February 1992 until March 2000, Dan was independently working as a marketing consultant to a gourmet specialty
foods company, “Old Jerusalem™ as well as running his own wholesale distribution company, “Just-in-Time, Inc.”, which
bought licenses from Nintendo, Wamer Bros. (Ghostbusters), Surge Licensing (Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles), and others
and created a product line of iron-on embroidered emblems that sold to nearly all-major retail chains in the country.

From September 1985 to February 1988, Dan served as the National Sales Manager for Pride Plastics in Buena Park,
California; a family owned custom injection molding company. His activities at Pride Plastics were to develop a new line of
proprietary products and subsequently build a national sales  organization of independent manufacturers sales
representatives. Dan secured a license for the company with Nintendo of America and also was responsible for contract
negotiations with major retailers such as Wal-Mart, K-Mart, Sears, Toys R' Us and Blockbuster Entertainment.

Director, Executive Vice-President, Chief Operating Officer and Secretary Edwin J. Vaughn

Edwin J. Vaughn is the company’s Executive Vice-President, Chief Operating Officer, Secretary and a member of its Board
of Directors and has served in these positions for the company since its inception in February 2003. Prior to joining the
company, Mr. Vaughn was an Account Representative with Monex Deposit Company, a retail precious metals fim, from
June 2001 to May 2003.

From July 2000 to June 2001, he functioned as a logistics and protocol contractor with Acotec, Inc., a software and intemet
management services provider.

From June 1998 to June 2000, he worked as a Retail and Wholesale Loan Manager with Americash Mortgage Bankers in
Buena Park, CA.. .

From 1979 to 1986, Mr. Vaughn served as Test Center Director at Union College in Cranford, New Jersey. While at Union
College, he collaborated with a team of leaders from the college, State and County govemments to establish the
Employment Skills Center in Elizabeth, NJ.

As a Director with The Family Service and Child Guidance Center in Orange, New Jersey, Mr. Vaughn supervised a staff of
approximately 12 psychologists and social workers in addition to psychology and social work intems. In addition, he worked
several years as a Substance Abuse Program Coordinator at the East Orange General Hospital in East Orange, New
Jersey.

Mr. Vaughn has taught at several colleges including Kean College, Essex County College, Union County College whlle living
in New Jersey.

From 1982 to 1987 he served on the Board of Directors of the Newark Daycare Council. As a Board member, he was also
Chaiman of the Finance Committee. He has also produced and managed numerous courses, events and projects for
‘Landmark Education Corporation at its New York, New Jersey and California locations.

Mr. Vaughn received his Bachelor of Arts in Psychology from Rutgers University in New Jersey in 1972 and eamed his
Masters in Psychology from the University of Kansas in 1977.
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UPON COMPLETION OF THIS OFFERING THE FOLLOWING PERSONS HAVE AGREED TO ASSUME POSITIONS
ON THE COMPANY'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AS OFFICERS IN THE FOLLOWING CAPACITIES:

Director and Chief Financial Officer - William P. Lyons Jr., CPA, MBA

Director and Chief Financial Officer William P. Lyons Jr., CPA, MBA is an entrepreneur who started Lyons Financial
Services in 1992 to offer accounting, tax and management consulting services to business fims and individuals in Orange
County, Ca. Mr. Lyons is familiar with SEC reporting procedures; and he examines client financial records and reports, and
attests to their conformity with standards of reporting by performing compilation, review and financial statement audits. As a
consultant, he has assisted firms in improving their "bottom-line” profits by implementing money management techniques.
Mr. Lyons prepares tax retums for a variety of business fims and individual clients; and he advises clients on the tax
benefits of certain business decisions. He has prepared tax retums for individuals, corporations, partnerships, LLC's,
trusts, estates and exempt organizations. He has also represented clients in tax matters before the Intemal Revenue
Service and other tax agencies.

During the period 1980 to 1991, he was the Treasurer and a Director of Security Trust Company. This financial institution,
with offices in Los Angeles and San Francisco, provided banking and record keeping services primarly for the
corporatefinstitutional market. Mr. Lyons is experienced in cash management services including lock-box systems and
controlled disbursements. He designed and installed "Proft Center Finandial Statements™ which enabled senior
management to monitor the monthly performance of all profit centers.

Before starting this trust company in 1981, he spent two years as the Chief Financial Officer at Cantor, Fitzgerald & Co., an
investment-banking fim in Beverly Hills, California. Mr. Lyons received his basic training in public accounting with "Big 5"
firm - Pricewaterhouse-Coopers, where he spent three years on the audit staff, and two years in the management-
consulting department.

A veteran of the United States Marine Corps, Mr. Lyons eamed his Bachelor of Business Administration in Marketing from
Manhattan College. He eamed his Master of Business Administration in Accounting, Finance and Investments from New
York University. Mr. Lyons is a Certified Public Accountant in Califomia.

Vice-President of Marketing and Public Relations Kathy Bamum

Kathy is the owner of the Kathy Bamum Agency, Inc., from June 1970 to present an Advertising/Public Relations firn that
has been involved in marketing and promotion of some of Orange County's premier events, intemational media campaigns
for major corporations worldwide, new product introductions, and almost every regional and national election campaign.

Kathy eamed her BA in Communications from the University of Colorado, and has implemented many award winning
strategic marketing plans, providing an assortment of communication production services in support of her client’s media
relations efforts and in alignment with their consumer-oriented brand campaigns. Kathy's work was recently nominated for a
Pulitzer Prize for a feature story she wrote, “Taking Your Widgets Over the Top.” Her peers have her listed as one of the
best PR Wizards in the Industry. '

Throughout the years clients have received increased name recognition, high visibility, corporate positioning, and prestige
through carefully orchestrated and innovative special events, grand openings, fundraisers, sporting venues, concerts, multi-
faceted entertainment productions, and community and public outreach programs. Kathy Bamum’s talents include
production of television shows, commercials, documentaries, public service announcements, video productions and radio,
print and electronic press.

‘Kathy’s diverse client database indudes: W.alt Disney, Baskin-Robbins Intemational, Tiffany & Co., Master Show

Productions, Boy Scouts of America, Amerncan Cancer Association, Proud to Be An American Parade for CNN,
Washington, DC, NBC, Fox Sports Network, 7/UP, Van Camp Sea Foods, Ritz-Cariton Hotels, and Meeting Masters
Intemational, induding promoting and working with many celebrities over the years.

Prior to owning her own Agency, Kathy worked for Meeting Masters as the assistant to President, Jim Fish. She managed
all administration and project planning, oversaw budgets, personnel, travei, and implementation for ali conventions, concerts,
trade shows, and annual corporate meetings for an impressive dient list. She was responsible for contract negotiations, and
production of all collateral materials. Kathy worked on the Opening/Closing Ceremonies for the last two Olympics and has
been a staff consultant for several major television stations.




Director - Frank J. Celecia

Frank Celecia has 25 years experience in all facets of broadcast operations, television productions and direct response
television. From June 1999-Present Frank has been the President of “Rude Honey Design Group® (and VP Sales &
Marketing and Executive Producer, supervising the sales staff. He has brought the company from start up to 10 million in
sales.

From May 1994 to June 1998 Frank was CEQO and Director of Marketing & Sales for “Emerald Multimedia®, a direct
response advertising company making interactive CD-ROM catalogs to enhance publisher sales. Frank created distribution
channels, and Direct market sales through TV ads. The company was soid to public company for 85 million.

He was President and CEO of Vidcom Post, inc. (NASDAQ - VDPI) from 1885 to 1993, where he developed and led an
engineering team to design and route multiple video and audio signals to a 20,000 square foot television post production
center for video formats DI, D2, D3, digital edit suites, Quantel Harry Di Graphics, and fim-to-tape transfer suites. The facility
was used on a daily basis by major studios, such as Disney, Paramount, NBC, ABC, CBS, Sony Pictures, and Columbia
Pictures.

Director and Information Technologqy Officer/Web Services Jerry Michael Jose

Director and Information Technology OfficerAWeb Services Jemy Michael Jose

Jemy Michael Jose is a focused leader and programmer with over 10 years of experience as a software developer and
technology implementer. Mr. Jose is experienced with design, development, and deployment of dient/server, n-tier, and web-
based applications. His professional experience includes programming in a variety of different areas, from writing business IT
applications, to technically advanced, commercially available, network monitoring software.

Since September 2004 to present Mr. Jose has ran his own independent consulting practice devoted to designing and
providing technology solutions for companies looking to maximize their technology investments. Prior to this time, from
February 2000 until September 2004, Jerry worked for Opux, LLC. in Newport Beach, Ca. His responsibilities included high-
profile work in a leadership role on multi-million dollar projects for Fidelity National Financial building an Intemet-based
software application to automate their real estate titie and escrow processes. This application supports Fidelity's network of
more than 1000 offices nationwide. Mr. Jose was the lead developer and designer for a web application to manage Koch
Pipelines Canada's oil movements through their pipelines throughout Canada. Jemry has also consulted for, and developed
on a multi-million project for the intemational shipper ANZDL/CP Ships. This project integrated the entire shipping and
resource management process for ANZDL's global shipping business.

Prior to joining Opux, from January 1998 to February 2000, he worked as the Information Technology Manager for the
Lanware Corporation, a software development company. His responsibilities included being the lead developer of Lanware's
NTManage Software, a commercial network monitoring solution. Lanware was later purchased by Intuit. Mr. Jose was also
a lead developer for web based trucking management systems for Herman Miles Trucking which was subsequentty acquired
by UPS.

Mr. Jose holds a Bachelor of Science Degree in Computer Science with a minor in Business Analysis from Texas A&M
University.

Director - Kenneth E. Grubbs, Jr., Lit.D.

Director Kenneth E. Grubbs, Jr., Lit.D. currently serves as Managing Director of The National Joumalism Center and Editor-
in-Chief of The Reporter. Dr. Grubbs is a former Associate Editor of Investors Business Daily, the former Vice President and
Editoral Director of The Orange County Register and the foormer Editor-in-Chief of World Trade Magazine which, under his
editorship, was awarded the 1998 "Maggie" for Best Business and Finance Magazine by the Westem Publications
Association. Dr. Grubbs has also served as National Edition Editor and Deputy Editorial Page Editor of The Washington
Times, Editorial Page Editor of The Anaheim Bulletin, Editor of The New Guard, Staff Writer for Human Events and Editor
and Publisher of Greenhow Newspapers (two dailies, five weeklies and six shoppers distributed in upstate New York).

Dr. Grubbs has appeared on The Phil Donahue Show, The McNeil-Lehrer Newshour, CNN's inside Politics, ABC's
‘Nightline, Britain's Independent Television, Japanese public and commercial television, C-SPAN and the Christian
- Broadcasting Network. A former host of The Clearinghouse (KEZY-FM), Anaheim, California), he has been the subject of



interviews on German and Swiss radio as well as on radio talk shows in Los Angeles, San Francisco, San Antonio,
Dallas, New York and Boston.

A past Chairman of the Ethics Committee of the National Conference of Editorial Writers, Dr. Grubbs has written
dispatches from Europe, North America, Latin America, New Zealand, Australia and Asia and has been published in The
Wall Street Joumnal, National * Review, Reason and other periodicals. He cumrently serves as Mentor/Coordinator of the Phillips

‘Foundation Journalism Fellows Program.

Dr. Grubbs is a former Chairman of the World Affairs Council of Orange County, a founder and former Vice President of
The Crange County Forum and a former Director, Senior Fellow and past chair of the Media Advisory Committee of the Pacific
Research Institute. He is a member of the Philadelphia Society and the Pacific Council of Intemational Policy. He has been
appointed a Media Fellow at the Hoover Institution of Stanford University, has lectured at the John Fitzgerald Kennedy School

of Government at Harvard University, and holds an honorary Doctor of Letters degree from City University Los Angeles. ’

Dr. Grubbs also currently serves on the boards of directors of wwwINTERNETS, a research-oriented Intemet portal; and
Settle Express Corporation, an internet-based altemative dispute resolution service.

SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES
Production Crew — The following musicians are a partial list of professionals who will participate' in future

productions for the company. Each has performed on the “Zarbie and the Martians” CD. They will be paid for any
production time as independent contractors on a “when needed” basis. .

Biographies of Artists

Head of Music Development-Randell Young, MBA, D.Mus.

A venerated guitarist credited by the Los Angeles Times with “a tight, cosmopolitan sound” and described by the Orange
County Register as “a masterful blues player”, Dr. Young has balanced and compiemented his entrepreneurial career with a
lifelong, serious pursuit of musical excellence and expression.

He began playing professionally right out of high school working initially in R&B clubs in his hometown of Washington, D.C.
He has since gone on to gig with numerous recording artists including Max Bennett, Nicolette Larson, Poncho Sanchez,
Mayuto Correa, Rob Mullins, Billy Mitchell, John Bolivar, Tony Guemero, Dan St. Marseille, Reed Gratz, Tyrone Brunson,
James Hamis, Melvin “Deacon” Jones, Harvey “Hammonica Fats™ Blackston, Jeff “Skunk” Baxter (of Steely Dan), Nesbert
“Stix” Hooper (of The Jazz Crusaders), Margot Chapman (of The Stadand Vocal Band) and Rusty Cox (of The Dazz Band).

Dr. Young has authored instructional articles for such publications as Jazz Review, Guitar Review, Just Jazz Guitar, Indie
Music, GuitarNoise, Six Sting Soul, Music Gear Review, Guitarist, IntetMusic, Galaris and Jazz Guifar magazines. His
piece entitled ,

On Soloing is still archived by FenderForum as The Best Guide to Soloing ['ve Ever Read!

A former member of the house band for NBC'’s The David Allen Grier Show, he has also written and produced original music
for Gemstone Pictures’ feature film True Blues as well as the complete soundtrack for Zarbie and The Martians.

His composition Don't Know How To Love You is featured on MP3.com's original Best of MP3 CD and in The Complete
Idiot's Guide to MP3: Music on the Intemet (illustrated text with CD published by Aipha Books).

. He has recorded three solo albums, Nefarious Rhythms & Blues, Guitar Noire and the soon-to-be-released Tsarabanjina. A

fourth, Soiree at the Cafe Creole, is in progress. As a featured performer, he has opened for such luminaries as Larry

‘Cartton, Etta James, Steve Lukather, The Fabulous Thunderbirds, Canned Heat and John Mayall.

Ron Shumake

Ron "The Iceman" Shumake began his professional career working R&B clubs in his hometown of St. Louis, Missouri, the
birthplace of the blues. He moved to Los Angeles to accept a gig with The Blossoms and has since gone on to play with
Willie Nelson, Roger Miller, Danny Gatton, Gary Muledeer, Papa John Creech, Delaney Bramiett, John Lee Hooker, Reed
Gratz, Kris Kristofferson, Steve Gaines, Bill Medley, Ray Price, The Crystals, Harvey Mandel, Tammy Wynette, Glen
Campbell, Lester Chambers, Gary Lewis and the Playboys, Doug Kershaw and Canned Heat. With the "Master of the
Telecaster", D.ny Gatton, he co-authored Sky King which is featured on the late virtuoso's Unfinished Business and Crusin'




Dueces albums. Ron has performed with the Dallas, El Paso and Houston Symphony Orchestras and appeared on
numerous television shows including Austin City Limits, Soundstage, HBO Las Vegas and Farm Aid.

For more than a dozen years, Ron served as musical director for country music legend Roger Miller and, as a former
member of Canned Heat, he is featured in The Rolling Stone Encyclopedia of Rock and Roll.

Rick Schlosser

A graduate of the Berkiee School of Music, Rick is one of the greatest R&B drummers of all time having played on over
100 gold and platinum records including such landmark recordings as Rod Stewart's A Night On The Town, Dionne
Warwick's Deja Vu and Van Monrison's Tupelo Honey. At one point in his career, four of the top 10 records listed on
Billboard's Hot 100 Singles featured his drum tracks. His live performance and recording credits include: Etta James, Jack
Mack and the Heartattack, Little Feat, James Taylor, Waylon Jennings, Cher, Hughes Corporation, Burton Cummings,
Stephen Bishop, Eric Carmen, Bill Quateman, Tommy Johnson, Dusty Springfield, Alice Cooper, The Carpenters, Harry
Nilsson, Nicolette Larson, Adam Mitchell, George Benson, John Stewart, Juice Newton, Maria Muldaur, The Commodores,
Paul Anka, Ronnie Hawkins, Leo Sayer, Manhattan Transfer, Barry Manilow, Diana Ross, Lionel Ritchie, Nils Lofgren,
Ricky Nelson, Stanley Clarke, Kenny Rogers, Patrick Simmons, Emilio Sesto, Sara Dash, Lee Ritenour, Rita Coolidge, Bill
Mediey, Mike Bloomfield, Joan Baez, Dolly Parton, Del Shannon, Garland Jeffreys, Rory Block, Art Garfunkel, David Soul,
Janice lan, The Dirt Band, Air Supply, The Bellamy Brothers, Gilberto Gil, Chuck Bery, Andy Pratt, Edgar Winter and
White Trash, Boz Scaggs, Bonnie Raitt, Johnny Rivers, Emmylou Hanis, Linda Ronstadt and Natalie Cole.

Rick Dellefield

Keyboardist Rick Dellefield spent his foormative years in "Sweet Home" Chicago, lllinois and has since gone on to work with
numerous artists of note including John Elefante of the muiti-platinum rock group Kansas; lan Gillan (of Deep Purple); Alan
Hewitt, producer of Earth, Wind & Fire; Mack, producer of Queen, ELO and Billy Squire; and Andy Johns, producer of Led
Zeppelin. He appears on the Atlantic Recond's debut album of vocalist Michael White as well as the KLOS' Rock to Riches
album. He has recorded one solo album, Gemini, and produced the debut CD for contemporary Christian vocal group Karis.
He holds a masters in music. (M.Mus.) from Califomia State University Fullerton and cumently serves as the musical director
for Saint Edward Catholic Church in Dana Point, Califomia where he produces and conducts a diverse program of live
performances ranging from modem Gospel to Mozart.

Reggie McBride /

Reggie grew up in Detroit and began playing talent shows and union halls at the age of eight. By the time he was 14, he was
playing bass for Aretha Franklin and at age 16 he was touring with James Brown. At age 19, he received a scholarship to
attend the Berklee School of Music but had to pass... to take an offer from Stevie Wonder to join his band Wonderiove. So it
was off to New York to begin recording Fulfilingness 1st Finale. He has since gone on to tour and record with Minnie
Ripperton, Rufus, Chaka Khan, Syreeta Wright, Rare Earth, Padiment, The Funkadelics, Elton John, Al Jamreau, Van
Momison, Ry Cooder, David Lindley, Rick Springfield, Rod Stewart, Keb Mo and B.B. King.

Mayuto Correa

A true legend of Latin Jazz, Mayuto has often been called "the best conga player in the world" by numerous critics including
John Levy, Earl Palmer and Sondra Oei. John Dants has called Mayuto "the Coltrane of Congas™ and Gabor Szabo touts
Mayuto as "a fiery percussionist, full of lyricism and romantic beauty”.

This Rio de Janeiro-bom percussionist has eamed such laurels participating in thousand of recording sessions with world-
class artists including Cannonball Adderley; Nat Adderley; Stevie Wonder; Henry Mancini; Paul Anka; Frank Sinatra;
Sammy Davis, Jr.; Harry Belafonte; Burt Bacharach; The Temptations; Santana; The Crusaders; George Benson; Herbie
Hancock; Ron Carter; Freddie Hubbard; Patrice Rushen; N'dugo Chancler; Emie Watts; Joe Sample; Wilton Feider; Wayne
Henderson; Lawrence Welk; Sonora Matansera; Oscar Brown, Jr.; Ronnie Laws; Dave Grussin; Joe Pass; Herb Alpert;
Tony Williams; Branford Marsalis; Donaild Byrd; Gato Barbieri; Della Reese; Minnie Ripperton; Sarah Vaughan; Trini Lopez;
Mirian Makeba; Hugh Mazekela; Don Ellis; Gerald Wilson; Nancy Wilson; Cal Tjader; Kenny Burrell; Lee Ritenour; Gabor
Szabo; Carmen McRae; Sarita; Leta N'bulo; Joe Williams; Neil Sedaka; Joao Gilberto; Tamba Four; Amad Jamal; Ray
Brown; Marvin Gaye and, of course, fellow Brazilian Milton Nascimento.

Mayuto has appeared on numerous TV shows including The Tonight Show with Johnny Carson, The Merv Griffin Show,
The Midnight Special, The Nancy Wilson Show, The Harry Belafonte Show, Fantastico, Show do Mes, Sexta Super, Silvio
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Santos, Cidade Aberta, Aqui e Agora and Jacy Campos and played on the soundtracks of M.A.S.H., Baretta, Death Squad,
Shaft, Chips, Trouble Man, Lost in the Stars and Cinderella Liberty.

Mayuto has performed (on multiple occasions) at virtually all of the planet's foremaost concert venues including Camegie Hall,
the Hollywood Bowi, the Fillmore, Lincoln Center, the Apollo Theatre, the L A. Coliseum, the Dorothy Chandler Pavilion, the
Shrine Auditorium the Palladium and Rio's Copacabana Palace. :

He has been featured at every major jazi festival worldwide including The Playboy Jazz Festival, The Concord Jazz
Festival, The Monterey Jazz Festival, The Newport Jazz Festival, The Kool Jazz Festival, Jazz at Drew, The Mexico Jazz
Festival and The Berlin Jazz Festival.

A former record producer for ABC Dunhill Records, Mayuto is also an accomplished playwright and director having written
and directed at the Orpheus; Shubert Theater; Sortilege; 1.C.C.C. Theatre; Negra Elza; Carlos Gomes Theatre; Municipal
Theatre; She Dances; U.S.C. Theater Fantastico;and TV Globo. He has composed several hundred songs and written
many scripts for film, television and stage including Zarina, Skid Row, Brazilian Wave, Ultimate Plan and Hector's Castle.

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

None of the Officers, Directors, key personnel or principal stockholders is related by blood or marmiage and none of them
has either guaranteed or co-signed any det? on behalf of the Company. Further, the Company has not, nor does it propose
to do so0 in the future, make loans of any kind to affiliates of the Company or their relatives. Additionally, the company does
not and has never leased or bought any goods, property or services from an affiliate of the Company or any of their
relatives and has no plans to do so in the future.

REMUNERATIONS OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY PERSONNEL PREVIOUS YEAR

In the two years immediately preceding this offering the following Officers and Directors were remunerated for their
services as follows:

Officer/Director Common Shares/Warrants Total Cash Payments

Dan Scheuer, President/CEQ/CFO 962,000/665,625(1) $31,000
Edwin J.Vaughn, VP/COO 962,000/665,625(2) $31,000

1) Dan Scheuer holds stock and warmants through his interest in Modoc Trading Company, his affiliate.
2) Edwin J. Vaughn holds stock and warrants through his interest in Hitmeeze, Inc., his affiliate.

Dan Scheuer entered into an employment contract with Martians Incorporated dated May 5th, 2004. The contract provides
for a salary beginning at One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000) per year for the first year with raises at the
discretion of the board of directors not to exceed ten percent per annum or the previous calendar year's percentage
increase in the Consumer Price Index, whichever is greater. The term of the contract is five years. (see Exhibit D — Matenial
Contracts)

(This pagé left partially blank intentionally.)




SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITYHOLDERS

The following table sets forth the beneficial ownership of the company's outstanding capital stock by: (i) each person or
entity or person who is an officer or partner in such entity known by the company to beneficially own more than five percent
of the company's common stock; (i) each of the company's officers and directors; and (i) all of the company's officers and
directors as a group. Pre-Offering Shares as of March 16th, 2005 assume all outstanding warrants for common shares
have been exercised. The Post Offering Shares assume that the offering is fully-subscribed and all outstanding wamrants
have been exercised. :

As of March 16th, 2005 Post Offering
. o Faui - S Eauit
F. G. Hunter, Inc.! 2,500,000 26.88% 2,500,000 20.83%
Modoc Trading Company’ 1,627,625 17.50% 1,627,625 13.56%
Hitmeeze, Inc. 1,627.625 17.50% 1,627,625 13.56%
All Officers and Directors as a Group 5,755,250 61.88% 5,755,250 47.96%

1F.G. Hunter is an affiliate of Dan Scheuer, Chaimman, President, CEO and CFO; Edwin J. Vaughn, Director, Executive VP,
Secretary and COO; William P. Lyons, Jr., CPA, MBA,; and Jerry Michael Jose. lts address is 1000 Quail Street, Suite
250, Newport Beach, CA 92660

2Modoc Trading Company is an affiliate of Dan Scheuer, Chairman, President and CEO. Its address is 1000 Quail Street,
Suite 250, Newport Beach, CA 92660

s Hitmeeze, Inc. is an affiliate of Edwin J. Vaughn, Director, Executive VP, Secretary and COO. lts address is 1000 Quail
Street, Suite 250, Newport Beach, CA 92660

Note: Upon completion of funding of the offering (maximum only), vacancies on the Board of Directors will be filled with the
following people whose combined security ownership is 130,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock:

Kathy Bamum - Vice-President of Marketing and Public Relations

William P. Lyons Jr., CPA, MBA - Director and Chief Financial Officer

Jemry Michael Jose - Director and Information Technology OfficerAWeb Services
Frank J. Celecia — Director

Kenneth E. Grubbs, Jr., Lit.D. — Director

INTERESTS OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Alll agreements, obligations and transactions involving shareholders and the issuer, other than the issuance of founders'
shares previously discussed, are summarized as follows:

(1)Dan Scheuer entered into an employment contract with Martians Incorporated dated May 5th, 2004. The contract
provides for a salary beginning at One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000) per year for the first year with raises
at the discretion of the board of directors not to exceed ten percent per annum or the previous calendar year's percentage
increase in the Consumer Price Index, whichever is greater. The temrm of the contract is five years.

The intent of this contract is to provide the CEO with adequate executive compensation while insuring shareholders that
opportunities do not exist for the CEQ, who is also the majority stockholder of the company, to take money out of the
- corporation, other than a reasonable salary and benefits, without properly compensating minority shareholders.

The contract also severely limits the CEO's ability to participate in outside ventures or to direct financial resources or
opportunities to entities other than Martians Incorporated. Additionally, all intellectual property rights refated to the
business of the company obtained or created by Dan Scheuer during his tenure as CEO, including all inventions and
discoveries, must be disclosed to Martians Incorporated. Investors are advised to read this agreement in its entirety.
(See Exhibit D — Material Contracts)



(2)F.G.Hunter, Inc., the majority shareholder of Martians Incorporated, has executed on behalf of Martians
Incorporated a license agreement with Randell Young dated June 21st, 2003. All of the music contained on
the CD Zarbie and the Martians was written by Dr. Young. The company obtained the exclusive right from
Dr. Young to use this music for Martians Incorporated projects. The agreement provides that Dr. Young is to
be paid a producer’s royaity equal to $0.50 for each CD unit sold and that an artist royalty of $0.50 per CD sold
is to be deposited into escrow and distributed equally amongst the musicians, vocalists and engineers who
performed on the CD. Dr. Young has obtained 1,000,000 shares of F.G. Hunter, Inc., representing the
shares of his entittement per the Production Agreement, Dr. Young has no shares in Martians Incorporated.
(See Exhibit D — Material Contracts)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s has three majority shareholders. One is Dan Scheuer, the CEO & CFO of Martians

Incorporated. Another is Edwin Vaughn, the Company's Executive V.P. and COO. Third is F.G. Hunter, inc.,

which is a California Corporation with majority ownership by Mr. Scheuer and Mr. Vaughn in which they hold
- offices as the CEO, CFO and COOQ respedtively.

Beverly Skyline Media, Inc. is a third company in which F.G. Hunter, Inc., Mr. Scheuer and Mr. Vaughn also
are majority shareholders and hold the offices of CEO, CFO and COO. Beverly Skyline Media inc. (BSM)
was developed with the intention of becoming the music, video and print production company for future
productions of F.G. Hunter, Inc. and Martians Incorporated.

Martians Incorporated has been issued warrants to purchase up to thirty percent (30%) of authorized shares
of Beverly Skyline Media, Inc. at a price of $0.25 per share. As of March 31, 2005 Martians has made
investments totaling $53,000 and is the owner of 212,000 of these common shares. Additionally, BSMI has
signed an agreement with Martians Incorporated to be the Master Distributor of the soon to be released
“Zarbie and the Martians™ CD. Presently BSMI is the Executive Producer of a CD being made as a Tribute to
Bob Dylan and is scheduled to release it in the fall of 2005. The CD is to feature a minimum of 13 well
known artist and 5 or more newly discovered talents including Kristina Garnett of “Zarbie and the Martians”.
{See Exhibit D — Material Contracts)
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There is no material legal proceeding pending to which the company is a party and the company knows of no material
legal proceedings threatened or material judgments entered against the company. Further, the company knows of no
cause of action or circumstances which may give rise to any cause of action which may imperil the company.

COMMON SHARES

Common Stock The Company has issued 7,418,900 common shares to date for a total consideration of $862,700. The
company has also issued 1,881,100 warrants to purchase additional shares of common stock (see “Warrants”). During the
last twelve months immediately preceding this Offering, the Company issued 825,300 shares of its common stock and
357,000 wamants to purchase additional shares of common stock through a private placement. During the last twelve months
immediately preceding this Offering, the Company sold 551,800 common shares and 85,000 warrants to purchase additional
shares of common stock through a private placement at an average price of $0.5886 per share. The aggregate offering
price for common stock of $0.5886 was detemmined by management based on market conditions. During this time 273,500
shares of common stock and 272,000 wamrants to purchase additional shares of common stock were issued for no
consideration. (See Exhibit H — Sample Documents) ' '

-

SECURITIES BEING OFFERED

The Company is offering nine hundred thousand (800,000) Units consisting of one (1) share of Series A Preferred Stock
no par value (the "Preferred Stock™) of Martians Incorporated (the "Company”) and two (2) Class A Non-Redeemable
Warrants, which are immediately detachable, and separately tradable (the "Non-Redeemable Warrants"), (See "PLAN
OF DISTRIBUTION"). The Units are being offered on a 100,000 Units or none basis. This means that at least 100,000
of the Units must be sold if any are to be sold. Subscription funds, to be held in an escrow account, will be returned to
subscribers without interest, should at least 100,000 of the Units not be sold within the allotted time. If the minimum
number of Units is sold the remaining 800,000 Units will be offered on a "best efforts* basis. The Company may, at its
discretion, organize a seiling group of NASD member firms to’ assist it in selling the Units.(See Exhibit H — Sample
Documents)




SERIES A PREFERRED SHARES

Dividend Rights The holders of the outstanding shares of the company's prefemed stock are entitled to such dividends as
may be declared by the board of directors out of funds legally available therefore. Beginning in Year Two, the Series A
Preferred Shares will receive a 6 percent per annum cumulative preferred dividend which must be fully paid to all such
Series A Preferred shareholders before any other dividend may be declared for any other class of stock. After payment of
their cumulative dividend has been made, the Series A Preferred Shares shall then also participate in any additional
dividend declared by the board of directors from funds legally available therefore. The Company’s ability to pay these
dividends will be contingent on the success of the company in attaining its financial goals as set forward in its pro forma
financial projections, included in Section F/S of this offering circular.

Voting Rights Martians Incorporated is authorized to issue an aggregate of 20 million shares of common stock and 10
million shares of prefemed stock. All common and all Series A Preferred Shares have equal rights with respect to voting.
Each holder of record of Series A Preferred Stock is entitled to one vote for each outstanding share of the Series A
Preferred Stock owned by such shareholder on every matter properly submitted to such shareholders for their vote.
Cumulative voting of shares in the election of directors of the corporation is authorized.

Liguidation Rights in the event of a liquidation, dissolution or the winding up of the affairs of the company, following the
satisfaction of all creditors and bond holders, any assets which may remain, following the satisfaction of all creditors and
bond holders, shall be ratably divided and distributed equally among all common and preferred shareholders.

Preemptive Rights The holders of outstanding shares of preferred stock of the company have no preemptive or
redemption rights and all of the issued and outstanding shares of preferred stock are, and the unissued shares when sold or
issued will be, duly authorized, validly issued and fully paid and non-assessable. To the extent that the company issues
additional shares in the future, the relative interests and share holding percentages of company ownership may be diluted.

Conversion Rights All 1 million Series A Preferred Shares are convertible to common stock on a one share for one share
basis at any time at the option of the holder. The issuer presumes that, preceding the registration of common shares for an
initial public offering or following the establishment of a public market for the common stock of the company, Series A
Preferred shareholders would be desirous of increasing the liquidity of their shares by converting them into common
shares. All Series A Preferred shares are also convertible to common on a one share for one share basis at the option of the
company in the event that the company's stock becomes eligible for trading on either the New York or American Stock
Exchange or becomes listed on the National Association of Securities Dealers Automatic Quotation system (NASDAQ).

Redemption Provisions In the event of a future public offering of equity securities of the corporation, all existing common
shareholders (as of 30 calendar days precedent to the effective date of such public offering) shall have the right to registerin
such initial public offering a maximum of 20 percent of their total common shares. At least 60 calendar days prior the
effective date of any such public offering, the company will provide written notice to all shareholders that said public offering
is contemplated.

Sinking Fund Provisions There are no sinking fund provisions for preferred stock of the Issuer.

Liability to Further Calls or to Assessment by the Issuer There are no liabilities to further calls or to assessment by the
Issuer for its preferred stock.

" Potential Liabilities There are no specific potential liabilities to purchasers of the preferred stock of the offering that
require specific disclosures since the financial resources of the Issuer are such that disclosure is immaterial and it is
unlikely that any such liability would ever be imposed.

WARRANTS

Warrants offered as part of this offering include 1,800,000 Class A Non-Redeemable Wamants exercisable at a price of
$5.00 per share, only during a period commencing twelve months after the closing of this Offering and ending five years
from said closing date, and upon exercise entitle the holder to one (1) share of Common Stock for each Warrant
exercised. The Non-Redeemable Warrants exercise term may be extended and the exercise price may be decreased at
the Company's sole discretion without notice to warrant holders. The Company has issued a total of 1,881,100 warrants
to purchase additional shares of common stock to date. (see "Description of Securities” and Exhibit B — Instruments
Defining Rights of Security Holders). '
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Martians Incorporated

Financial Statement from Date of Incorporation
February 4, 2003 through December 31, 2004
And From January 1, 2005 to June 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

The Company can best be described as a Development- Stage Enterprise. Our company has no

revenues to date. The company’s development has been supported by stock purchases totaling
$862,700 through June 30, 2005. As of June 30, 2005 the company has an accumulated deficit of
$791,900; cash on hand of $247; and stockholders equity of $70,800.

These financial statements have been prepared by William P. Lyons, Jr., CPA, MBA, of Lyons
Financial Services, whose office is located at 1000 Quail Street, Suite 230, Newport Beach,
California 92660.

They have been reviewed by Eric H. Woolery, CPA, of Woolery Accountancy, Inc., whose office is
located at 1000 Quail Street, Suite 225, Newport Beach, California 92660.
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Martians Incorporated
Statements of Operations

Fiscal years Ending 12/31/03 and 12/31/04
and Period from 01/01/05 to 06/30/05

INCOME:
Total Income

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Advertising

Auto Expenses

Bank Service Fees

Depreciation

Dues & Subscriptions

Insurance

Marketing

Office Rent

Office Supplies

Outside Services

Performance

Professional Fees

Telephone

Travel & Entertainment

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Operating Profits or (Loss)
Deficit Accumulated in Development Stage
Total Common Shares issued and Outstanding
Loss Per Common Share (Period)

Accumulated Loss Per Common Share thru 06/30/05

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

06/30/05 12/31/04

186

95 2,438

o7 845

2,289 6,155

288 1,123

766

2,446 2,986

2,873 29,751

734 7,719

5,187 94,586

96,189

7,000 27,895

1,285 8,020

3,040

1,057 17,149

23,351 298,848

($23,351) ($298,848)

($791,900) ($768,549)

9,300,000 9,061,000

-$0.003 $0.033
-$0.085

12/31/03

25,211
2,295
6,610
2,838
1,033
1,250

73,994

33,724
9,358

150,058
106,312

25,313

6,139

2,873

($469,701)
7,972,200

-$0.060
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Balance Sheet

Martians Incorporated
Years Ending December 2003 & 2004
and period ending June 30, 2005

2005 2004 2003
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash 247 1,697 3,790
Accounts receivable 0 0 0
Investments 53,000
Total current assets 53,247}
Fixed Assets:
Office Equipment Net
Total Fixed Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:

Notes Payable

Total long-term liabilities

Equity:

Capital Stock

862,700]

826,250

486,150

Accumulated retained earnings

(768,549)

(469,701

Net income

(23,351)]

Total owner's equity

(298,848)

~(469,701)
449

Total liabilities and owner's equity

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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MARTIANS INCORPORATED
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Balance, March 1, 2003

Issuance of 7,972,200
Shares of Common Stock

Net Loss for the year

Balance, Dec. 31, 2003

Balance, Jan.1, 2004

Issuance of 1,088,800
Shares of Common Stock

Net Loss for the year

Balance Dec. 31, 2004

Balance, Jan. 1, 2005

Issuance of 239,000
Shares of Common Stock

Net Loss for the period

Balance June 30, 2005

Common Stock

0
$486,150

($469,701)

£16.449

$16,449
$340,100

($298,848)

$57.704

$57,701
$36,450

($23,351)

$70,800

See accompanying notes to financial statements

Retained Eamings

0

($469,701)

($469,701)

($469,701)

($298,848)

(8768,549)

($768,549)

($23,351)

($791,900)

Total Shareholders Equity

0
$486,150

($469,701)

$.002 per share

$826,250

($768,549)

$0.006 per share

$0.006 per share

$862,700

($791,900)

$0.008 per share
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MARTIANS INCORPORATED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
January thru December 2003 January thru December 2004
and January thru June 2005
6 Months Annual Annual
06/30/05 12/31/04 12/31/03
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating Loss -$23,351 $208,848  -$469,701

Adjustments to reconcile net loss
to net cash provided by operations:

(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts Payable — -12,400 12,400
Net cash provided by Operating Activities -$23,351 $311,248  -$457,301
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Office Equipment Purchases -438 -500 -27,897

Depreciation 2,289 6,155 2,838

Investment in Media Company 8,000 -45,000

Net cash provided by investing activities -$6,149 -$39,345 -$25,059
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Loans Payable 8,400 8,400

Capital Stock 36,450 340,100 486,150

Net cash provided by Financing Activities $28,050 $348,500 $486,150

Net cash increase for period -1,450 -2,003 3,790

Cash at beginning of period 1,897 3,790
Cash at end of period $247 $1.697 $3.790
See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements Page FS-5
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MARTIANS INCORPORATED
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Nature and Continuance of Operations

Martians Incorporated (“The Company” or "Martians") was formed to be engaged in the business
of entertainment, specializing in the youth oriented market creating, marketing, and licensing the
commercial rights to certain creative character properties for a wide range of merchandise,
products, and venues aimed at the children’s and young teenage market. To test audience reaction,
on June 1% 2003, the Company held a successful introductory performance of “Martians
Incorporated” to a live audience at one of the most well known theaters in the world, The Henry
Fonda Music Box Theater in Hollywood, California. As expected, audience reaction was highly
enthusiastic and the Company decided to develop the concept further. After an intensive search
involving hundreds of auditions, four extraordinary talented young women were selected to
comprise the first Martian ensemble, which was renamed “Zarbie and the Martians”. To introduce
a forthcoming audio CD, a concert was held on March 17™ 2004 at the Beverly Hills Hotel.

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. As of June 30, 2005 the
Company has accumulated losses of $791,900 since inception on February 4, 2003. Continuation
as a going concern is dependent upon the Company’s ability to generate profitable operations in
the future, and/or obtain the necessary financing to meet its obligations and its liabilities arising
from normal business operations as they come due. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going
concern.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Martians Incorporated is presented to assist in
understanding the Company’s financial statements. These financial statements have been prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting. The financial statements and notes are representations of the
Company’s management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial
statements. These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles, and
have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements. The Company
complies with Financial Accounting Board Statement No. 7 and the Securities and Exchange
Commission Act Guide for its characterization of the Company as a development stage business
firm.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers highly liquid investments and
investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Concentration of Credit Risk arising from cash deposits in excess of insured limits

The Company maintains most of its cash balances at one financial institution, and the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation insures up to $100,000 of these balances per account. As of June
30, 2005 the Company did not have any uninsured cash balances.
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MARTIANS INCORPORATED
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts, and Management does not believe
that it is exposed to any significant risks for cash in this particular bank account at this time.

Fixed Assets

Property and Equipment assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation and amortization shall be computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the acquired assets. The related cost and accumulated depreciation of assets retired or
otherwise disposed of will be removed from the accounts, and the resulting gain or loss will be
reflected in the statement of operations. Maintenance and repairs will be expensed currently,
while major renewals and betterments will be capitalized and written-off over their estimated
useful lives.

The Company’s long-term assets will be reviewed annually as to whether their carrying value has
been impaired. Management considers assets to be impaired if the carrying value exceeds the
future projected cash flows from related operations. Also, management will re-evaluate the
periods of amortization to determine whether subsequent events and circumstances warrant
revised estimates of useful lives.

Depreciation of property and equipment is provided using the straight-line method for financial
reporting purposes at rates based on the following estimated useful lives: (1) Machinery and
equipment — 3 to 10 years, (2) Furniture and fixtures — 3 to 10 years. Leasehold improvements
are amortized over the shorter of the remaining term of the lease, or the useful life of the
improvement utilizing the straight-line method.

Revenue and Receivables

Revenue from product sales is recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists,
delivery has occurred, the seller's price to the buyer is fixed or determinable, and collectability is
reasonably assured. The Company will sell licenses embracing the Company’s copyrighted and
trademarked characters and music (the "Properties"). Licensing fees from companies employing
the Company’s Properties is recognized when licenses are issued. It is anticipated that the
Company will grant credit to the majority of its customers on terms ranging from 30 to 90 days.
Potential loss amounts associated with the granting of credit to customers will be included in
Management’s estimate for the allowance for doubtful accounts. It is not the policy of the
Company to require collateral from its customers in order to grant credit.
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MARTIANS INCORPORATED
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Income Taxes

The company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes pursuant to the Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards, (“FAS”) No. 109 “Accounting for Income Taxes”. Under the
assets and liability method of FAS 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial statements
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation
allowance is provided for deferred tax assets if it is uncertain as to the future realization of those
benefits.

Basic and Diluted Loss Per Share

The Company reports basic loss per share in accordance with the FAS No. 128, “Earnings per
Share”. Basic loss per share is computed using the weighted number of shares outstanding during
the period.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximates their fair
value because of the short maturity of these instruments. Unless otherwise noted, it is
management’s opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit
risks arising from these financial instruments.

Note 3 — Income Taxes

The significant component of the Company’s deferred tax asset is a net operating loss carry-
forward. The Company has provided an allowance of 100% against the deferred tax asset, as it is
unknown at this time whether the Company will be able to utilize this asset. No provision for
income taxes has been provided in these financial statements due to the net loss.
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MARTIANS INCORPORATED
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 — Office Lease

The Company has entered into a verbal month-to-month operating lease for office space at $1,975
per month. There are no future minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have
initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of June 30, 2005.

Note 5 — Related Party Transactions

There are no potential related party transactions.

Note 6 — Capital Transactions

Common Stock Issued For Cash

The company’s development has been supported by stock purchases totaling $862,700 through June
30, 2005.

Stock Options

The Company has set aside 100,000 shares of the common stock at a price of $0.001 per share for
the benefit of future employees of the Company. The Board of Directors have yet to hold a meeting
and set forth the plan of distribution for these shares, however they are included in all calculations
as to dilution and per share value figures.

Stock Warrants
The company has granted the right to purchase shares of Common Stock to the present holders of
the Common shares. The Warrants are included in all calculations as to dilution and per share value

figures. Information regarding these warrants for the period ended June 30, 2005 is as follows:

Total Balance Issued and Outstanding 1,881,100

Note 7 -- Contract Obligations and Indemnification

In the course of doing business, the Company shall enter into various agreements related to the use
of the Properties. These agreements typically include commitments and indemnifications that could
create a liability for the Company in the event of damages or injuries related to a product defect on a
project. Management believes that the Company shall be adequately insured and will require all
licensees to bind the Company as additional insured on their Product Liability Policies. However,
future claims related to these agreements could significantly affect the Company’s financial results
if a loss was incurred as a result of these agreements.
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SECRETARY OF STATE

[, Kevin Shelley, Secretary of State of the State of
California, hereby certify:

That the attached transcript of'_\_ page(s) has
been compared with the record on file in this office, of
which it purports to be a copy, and that it is full, true
and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of
the State of California this day of

FEB 0 4 2003

Secretary of State

OSP 03 74699
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ENDORSED - FILED

in the office of the Secretary of State
of the State of California

JAN 2 9 2003

KEVIN SHELLEY
Secretary of State

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

The name of this corporation is Martians Incorporated.

11
The purpose of the corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a corporation
may be organized under the GENERAL CORPORATION LAW of California other than the
banking business, the trust company business or the practice of a profession permitted to be
incorporated by the California Corporations Code.
111

The name and address in the State of California of this corporation’s initial agent for service of
process is:

Name Dan Scheuer

Address 1000 Quail ST. #250

City Newport Beach State CALIFORNIA Zip 92660

v

" This corporation is authorized to issue only one class of shares of stock: and the total number of

shares which this corporation is authorized to issue is one million shares.

D

Dan Sc){euer Incorporator
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- State of California
Secretary of State

|, BRUCE McPHERSON, Secretary of State of the State of
California, hereby certify: |

Thaf the attached transcript of /_page(s) has been compared
with the record on file in this office, of which it purports to be a copy, and
that it is full, true and correct. .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of the
State of California this day of Co

APR 1 2005

Vo I )

BRUCE McPHERSON
Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

The undersigned certify that:

1.

Date: __. ;‘[ L(f!o 5/

They are the President and the Secretary, respectively, of Martians Incorporated, a California
corporation.

Article IV of the Articles of Incorporation of this corporation is amended to read as follows:

This corporation is authorized to issue two (2) classes of shares of stock which shall be designated
Preferred Stock and Common Stock. The total number of shares of Preferred Stock authorized to
be issued is ten million (10,000,000) shares with no par value per share and the total number of
shares of Common Stock authorized to be issued is twenty million (20,000,000) shares with a par
value of one tenth of a mil ($0.0001) per share.

The Preferred Stock may be divided into such numbers of series as the Board of Directors may
determine. The Board of Directors is authorized to determine and alter the rights, preferences,
privileges and restrictions granted to and/or imposed upon the Preferred Stock, or any series thereof,
with respect to any wholly unissued series of Preferred Stock and to fix the number of shares and the
designation of any such series of Preferred Stock. The Board of Directors, within the limits and
restrictions stated in any previously adopted resolution or resolutions of the Board of Directors
originally fixing the number of shares constituting a series, may increase or decrease the number of
shares of any series subsequent to the issuance of shares of that series provided that any such
decrease does not reduce the number of shares of any series below the number of shares of that
series then outstanding.

The foregoing amendment of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved by the board of
directors.

The foregoing amendment of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved by the required vote -
of shareholders in accordance with Section 902, California Corporations Code. The total number of
outstanding shares of the corporation is 7,418,900. The number of shares voting in favor of the

amendment equaled or exceeded the vote required. The percentage vote required was more than
50%.

We further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the matters
set forth in this certificate are true and correct of our own knowledge.

Cin.

ool
Edwin V

Edwin Vayghn, Segfetary

ENDORSED - FILED

in the office of tha Secreta
ry of
of the State of Cahfor%xa State

FEB 2 8 2005
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hoge dietexmninalions wast s;m” <8y the infosmation upen which they relied, No groxy shall be
velid after the expirstion of six months From the date of 1% execution, urdess otherwise prowided
in the proxy. Such insirumant shali be exhibited to the secma'v at the mesting and shall be fited
with the records of U Corpovation. i any shareheider dost gm:m WO O INOTE PErSONS O 80T ay
proxies, & myjority of those persons o eéxmr at the mesting, or, ifong ig prasens, et t}m oz hag
amgl nay exercige 8l of the powers sonferved by the snmhaéd r upon all of the persens s¢
designated unlesy the shareholder provides ntherwize,

# Mevting: (Section 6073}

Unless vtherwise g:rmruicd for in the Artiches of §i§¢0f?0mt§§'!1 »f the Corposation, 4ny action 1@

he taken ai woye aosonl o specisd sharshniderys’ meating, may be ke withosi 3 meeting, mhmu
prior potice andd without 4 vate if written comsentts are sigred by 2 majority of e sharehoideas of
tL o Corpomtion, cxcept, htswever, tie Dizectors of the ﬁu@umtan aigy nos be elected by less
s writien consent of al? sharey entitied 1o vote for the election of such Dirccoss,
and if 2 &ifforent proportion of veting paower is required by law, the Articles of Incarporation or
these Bylaws, thar that propovtion of veitten consents is required.. Such writion consents must be
filed with the mimutes of the pmcm;jimgs of the stucholders of tie Corporation.

=1 - BOARD OF DIRKC"“CYQ":

ARTICLE

Bection - Number, Teon, Blegtion msd Cuslifications: {Section 3N & 3068)

aefinsens i SENIGISHL ........_ ................

(i3 The first Boged of Dizecters and af] sub\t:q’!&i & Rowsds of the Corporstion Sl consigy of

{3 1, unless and untll stherwize determined by vote of 3 m:t;c ity of the enfire Board of Direg-

wrs, The Bosd of Dirsurors or sharchelders shall have the powen, In the interim hetween annm;?

ard special meetings of the sharcholders, 6 loetesse oo decroase the tamber of Directind of the

f“’a*gsamﬁ{s 1. A Dirsetor need vot be a shardholder of the Corporntion unless the Catificate of
Incorporation of the Corporation ot iese Bylaws so zequirs.

{b} ¥xocpt sz may otherwise be provicded heredn o in the Articios of Tneocpomtian, the members
of the Board of Directors of e Corporation shalf be elected ai the fiest anmus! gharehoiders’

mm&ﬁg s.ad cac,h *snuai mmmg w: cx.ftcz un}zm their .s:t*n% e %’(aggm& in the Articles of
x4t ul 2 meeting of

o

Sm&m@; b} ﬁvg, he}ldm et J%mcs € _.11:1 ci t.f.: vslt n t}z.rc e&xunm

(¢} The firet Board of Directors shail bold office unil the st anmusl mweting of shareboidess
sk undl} thedr successors have bess duly clented and qualified or until there is o deoresss i the
aumber of Dizectors. Themizalier, Directors will be tlevted 3 the snneal meeting of sharsiald-
ers and shall bold offize untl the annual me«e:xﬂg of th sharebaiders next secoseding his
glectton, ualegy Sielr forms gre staggered i the A.r’:zds.s of Incacpuration of the Corporation or
these Bylaws, or autd] s prior doath, resignation or removal.

(&) Al Drecsors of the Corporatien shal] have cqugd voling power unless the Axticies of

Tacorporeion of the Crrporation provide that the voting power of individund Dirsctots or classes

of Divestons are preater than or less thi it of ary other iadividual Direciors or classes of
irectors, and the different voting pawers may Se statnd in the Anticles of Tncorporafisn or oy
be dependeat upon any faet or event thal may be uscertained cuiside the Artcies of Incorporation
if the manner in which the fact o event mey apsrste on those voting powers is stated in the

443

e 4 mdargeini
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A B0 4 raiorlty or a&m ;‘?::fg{mm‘ e‘f {f mtmm sbaii b dueraed 10 refor 1o mgjority o
gther g%@* “t%*{}iﬁ.‘; o t“«c w-img ;&::swer a( il the [Mestons or clesses of Disectors, ax ey be
segrared by

The Bosrd of Dirvctors shall be reapenuible “Gt the sontrol and mumagement of the buslness and
s, progeety and dnveres of e Corpoiiog, snd may execise afl povers of e Corporgting,
dusent sk a3 those siated vrder Culiftrnia wate law, In e Artieles of Incorpunation or by these
Belaws, woosprasaly confored wn o resereed @ the sharsholders or any othir person oy

perstng nursed e,

oot e State of

a1 A rcgz&ax mds wﬁ rsf the Boaed of Dircctons shall be beld elther within or with
i g 2t suek plect g the Board Gl fic

Yoo {Sestion 30T

3 Special meetings of the Homed of Diciomn may bs wi%ﬁ i:s:f‘ the Chgrperson ol the Rowd &
{he Fresident ar sy Vice ?‘mzfm* o e Boorsdizy of any e Lo

mm zxi. m
a&mg A Vﬁfﬁ’sﬁ%‘

-

asided 4 ..eziiy "iﬁ *‘wx ﬁﬁmﬁ'wﬁ a:izizcs.
<, st delivered personally o by tedephone, |
il m{wzi@ 357 é@sxgae& ‘:a «csmi ﬁﬁ.‘ﬁ camm...,

saai* place ﬁ;sfs* aeicgmgﬁa xk*&“*x&w r{mi o m‘za: ﬁmﬁrmm m&a.s oot }azmr skm f:m dz;}a, if

i TR ! gt
sty W iﬁa}x ‘ii:% m@z‘mng 510 be h&e%d I« mmim tise piotice af a:a}’ mwai m@%mg_ 14?3%132 ‘ize: &maé
¥r} b@ ala:?za%ﬁ fm 56 50 wond «:ivy after it ix deposited in the United Statos mails, 30 adidressed,
it Hunterlsgiven by ;ei«gzm, 3t shvall b deemed % be delivered when ihe
f:w::fm i‘s:s 13&* Mlﬁm:«%‘ %&m’g AAAAA 3 & a«im‘ or wazwr m‘ nimae: exs:e’;ﬁ 28 mgawé
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thereof whether hefore or after the meeting. All such waivers, consents sud approvals shall be
fited with the corporaie records or made v part of the minwses of the mesting,

Notice of an adjowrned mesting peed b given o all Dinverors wha werg not prosent at Yie dme
of thie sdjcurnment prier to the tioe of the adiowmed meetiog, unless such meating iy adjoumed
for twenty-four boues or Jeas.

Sexting 7 - Chafroperson

The Chairperson of the Board, if any and if present, shall proside at ali meetings of the Roard of
Hirectors. Tf there shall be no Chairperson, or be or she shall be abssnt, thent the Presideny shadl
preside, and in biz absunes, sny other director choses by the Board of Direcios shll preside.

Secticn B - Quornm and Adioupypents, (Section 307)

fay AL el mestings of the Buard of Directors, or uny conznitter thoreof, the prasonce of o
majarity of the enfive Board, or such comuniiiaes thereof, shal! constitude a quorum for the
transuaction of busingsy, except a5 nthersisé privided by law, by the Certificate of Incarporation,

ot thess Bylevwes.

{by A mayority of the directors prosent a2 the tions and placs of sny regular or specal mseiitg,
sithoueh less than a quorum, may s@ours the seme from Hmes to tme without notice, whether o
rot 4 e axists. Notiee of such adjourned mreoting shadl be given to Dizectors not prasemt at
tie of the adiournmant and, 1mlass the fdme and plece of the adjmuned meeting are ansounced
at the thme of the adjournnent, to the sther Dirsctors who were present «t the adjowmed mesting.

»

Speting 9 - Maoner ol Acting: (Saotton 3673

() At s mestngs ohe Board of Dirccions, aach director present shall hove one voie,
irrospective of the zunber of gharas of stoek, 30wy, which ke may hold.

{h) Except as otherwise provided by Jaw, by the Asticles of Incorporation, e these bylaws,
zetion appeoved by a majority of the votey of the Directors present & any meeting of tis Board or
ay commites thereof] at which s quorum is present shail be the act of the Board of Diveciors or
soy commitive thereof, ' |

&} Any sotion suthorized in writing made prior or subseguent w suck action, by &l of the
Directors entided @ vote tereon and fled with the silames of the Corporstion shall be the ant of
ihe Board of Dicsetons, of sny ohramittse thereof, and have the same fores gnd effect as if de
samie Bind beew passed by asndmons vote 3 4 duly cedled reeting of e Board oo commitice for
all parposes. '

{€} Whers sppeopriste conurunizations fuoilitics are reasonsdly available, wy or all directors
shiall have the right to participate iv any Board of Directors meeting, o & comudntee of the Board
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of Directors mesting, by means ol conference iephore or any means of communications by
-which all porsons pdztlias.p;iﬁﬁg in the mesting are able o hear each other,

Begty Vacuncies: fSection 305 & 308

{£} ¥ the Articley of Incorperation of the Corporation or if this is 2 sharehoider adopted By law.,

exsepl for o vacansy crested by the remioval of 5 Director, & vagancy in the Board of Divectors
may be fitled by se affirmative vote of a mujority of the Dizectors, or iF less then a guorsm, by a
smizderity of the vnandmuas wrinten consent of the Directors ther In office or by the affimative
vote of & togonty of the Directors then in offies or o1 2 special meeting held for such purpese or
by & sele remaining Director, st any regular meeting or special meeting of the Board of Directurs
calied for that purpose.

by A vacaney in e Bownd of Dlﬂcm@n gy be filled, asany time by a majan?v of the sham-
holders etgitled tn vote.

{c) If aftor the Directors Al sny vasancy on thes Board of Directors the Directors e in o8fes
whe have been elected By the sharsholders shall censtiinte less than e mzs; u:m f the Directars
then in office then:

{8 Any ghareholder or stagebniders of an aggregute of % parcent or moze of the tatyd
smamber of gharey gt the tme outstussding having the fdght o vois fm' thoge Directors may call g
special mestng of sharcholdery v alovt the eatue board; o

¢is) Any sharshokler or sharcholdess of s aggrogais of § percedt of itore of the 1otal
rurnber of sharps withe dme culstanding having the del So vote for those Dirsciors may make

¢ “piimﬁ'? : 50 the siperior court of e props coauy to summarily vsder 4 sposiyl meeting of
‘aﬂzam s 40 sleot the entirg hoard. The term of offies of any Dirsctor shell terminate upor the
&l suegessor o such slnieeey oedey issued by the cmgt,

(&) Unless otherwige pr\vsdf::i for 5y baw, the Aoticles of Incarporation o these Byluws, when
gt e smore Tirectors shall resign from the board and ssch resignation i effeonive of 4 future
date, & auiority of € eotoes, then in office, Including Yose who have so regtened, shall Jave
the power 1o fill such vacaney or vacanscias, the vite otherwise take effoct whet such resigna-
sion g resionstions shall became effective,

{e} ifthe (.xzrp»:r"*iu}L hes ned izgued shares and il de Directors resien, dik o become incompe-
seat, the supeddor couet of any proper county 15y appoint Direetrs of the Corporation upon the
appiication of any effizer, shareholder or purty in intersst,

Seedon 1l R wtion: {Secon 305}

A Dirvelor may regign o any tove by giving wnitten noties of such resigndion to the Chaimosn of
the Bosnd, the Presideny, the Seoretzey or the Board rsf Directors of the Qctfgtxatmz:.
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- shurehalders, only the sharcholders of

C Secton 14 - Comn

(ay Unless othervdse provided for by the Articles of Incoporation, sre of mare or all the

ers entithed te vote theseon, at @ special meeting of the sharcholders calied for that purpose,

"enless e Astieks of Incarperation provide that Ditcmors sy only be zemoved for caise,

prorvided hewever, such Director shall not be removed if the Corporation states fa it Axticles of
Isecaporation that itz Direcrors ohall be elected by cumedative voting and there ary a4 safficionst
wanther of shares cast agains! his or hor romoval, which if cursudatively voted a2 an election of
Directors wouid be sulfivient o ehect bim or ber. If a Director was elecied by a vating group of
thst voling group may participste in e w18 10 remove

that Drieector.

(b 4 Director may be renveved without cause {n the manner se¢ forth in subsection {4) above,
prior 1o the sxpirstion of the THrector’s term af office oply if such Director has deen dectared of
mseund mind by an order of the court ar convisted of a felony or ifa shareholders’ suit by at

Tesss ten peroent of the nureber of usgsnding shares of any clags, has been brotgly in the

superior court of the proper county claizming that such Direstar bas engaged in faudulent or
fidhomest acts or gross abuse of authority or discretion,

Sectbor; 13 « Corgperen

zstablish reasonable compensation of the Direciors for
uiding, at not Jeited 1o attondance 4 Ay annuad oF

The Board of Diceotors may zutharize and
services 1o the Corporation as THrecturs, in
special mesting of the Buand.

{2) Unless olaerwise provided for by the Arfielss of Incorporstion of the Corporation, the Beard
of Directors, may from thne 1o toe designats from woong #s members one O mure committens,
cangisting of two or more Directors of the Corporation, and eltemate mewbers thereof, as they
deem destrable, each consisting of one or pote members, with such powers ané suthority (o the
exkmt peruitted by law sad these Bylaws) as may be provided in such resolution. Unless the
Articies of Tneorparation or Bvlaws steie otheradse, the Board of Directors mey appoint ratuegd
pezsnns who are not Dizectore to serve o4 suck commitiees authonized hevein, Bech such
cormmittos shali serve at the pleasurs OF the Board and, unless otherwise stated by law, the
Articios of Incompiration of the Corporation or these Bylews, shall be govsined by the rules ad
segmfations stated hereln regarding the Bourd of Directors.

(63 Az sach corsoittes so designased by the Board in compliutice with the pravisions stated in
this swehion shall kave a1t fhe nuthority of the Board except with regpect tor

{5} any action which reguires shareholdery' approvel;

(i) the filing of vacancies on the Board or i1 any committes thereot;

{1 the amendment or repeal of Bylaws or the adoption of rew Bylaws,

{iv) fise fisdng of compensedion of the Direekors for serving on the Beeed o on any
semumitice thereof
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i) e amendroent or repes] of any reselution of the Board which by i3 express fenms i3

e

7ot so wnendatle or repeniable; or
vl the appointasesn: of other committees of the Board or the members thereof.

{Section 38

{0} Lintess otherwize provided for in the Argicles of Insorporation or these Bylaws, i the
Corporstion has an sven namber of Dircctors qually divided sad Cagnot agree as to the
aaeagement of the Carporation’s affairs so that the Corporation’s business can no longer e
conductzd o theee (8 duarger

an action freay be brought by any Director or shareholders Holding ot lesst 33 aml 475 percent of
shares emtitled o viste in the superior coart of the proper eounty fo appoint a Provisionsl Director
% serve on the Beard of Directors of the Corporation. :

() Unless otherwise provided for in e Asticles of lncorporation or these Bylaws, if the
Corporation has an wneven mamber of Ditectors and the sharsholders are deadlocked se thee they
cannot elact the Tirectors to he elected ot ae azonml meeting of shareholders, » sharehokler o
sharchoiders holding at foast fifty perecat of the shares entitied to vote meay patition the superior
court of the proper consty 1o appoin & Provisional Direstor or Dirzciors or oxder such other
eguitabie retief as the court devons appooprtate, ‘

(=3 A Provisional Dhrectsr shadl bzve b the rights and poovers of a Dizector wntl] the desdlock in
the Board of Directors ar senong the sharehaddors 15 brokesy or prail such provisional Director is
sernoved by order of the count or by approval of the shareholders of e Corporation entitled o
vote thereon. A Provisionst Director shall be entiled 1o such compensation a5 shull be fixed hy
it conet tiiess othorwise agreed with by thw Corporation.

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS

oy g

fection.aond torm of office: (Section 312)

{&} The Corporation’s officers shall have such fitles and duties o4 shall
O in a resclution of the Board of Dircntors which is oot insongistent with these Bylaws, The
oificers of the Corporation shall consist of @ Chrirman of $e besrd or = president, orboth, o
secretary and chief fnancisd officer, and such other officers us ihe Bosrd of Directors may from

time to time deem advisable. Any offteer may bold two or more offices in the Corporation.

b} The vificers of the Corperstion shadl be elected by the Bourd of Directors at G regular
s mssting of the Board following the annual meeting of sharzhelders.

{c] Each officer sholl hold offize untll the snzual meeting of the Board of Directars next
succeeding My oection, and until bis suscessor sball have been duly ¢lected and guslified,

subiset o earlier fermvination by his or ber death, recipration or reaoval.
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Sention 2 - Redpratdon: (Section 312}

Amy officer may resigr at smy time by giving written notice of such resignation o the Corpore-
Lomn.

PRa— &Sect@u i}y t‘lc ’Bn».rzi at an}‘ t:m», amd any vfi:rmz o7 uss.s&.mt aﬁican Vf appomtvd bv
mn&hﬁr aficer, may lkewise be remuveed by such officer.

Segtion A - Vacenciew, {Section 312}
{8y Acvacancy, however ciused, oo uz‘zmg in the Board and say aewly sreated Dirvetordhiips

rasuiting from 30 increase in the anthorized mumber of Dizectors may be filied by the Board of
IHrventors.

Sention. 8o ,,*;smzm

‘The corepensasion of the officers of the Corporation shull be finnd from fime o thme by (e
Board of Direetors.

Sectien i

{a) The ghares of (e Comporation shall be repuesented by contificates o shall be wneert mmmi
HGHETS,

) Certifoatad shavgs of the Cﬁrpﬁsmfm shall be signed in the name of e corparston, {sither
mesvally or by fosimilel, by the chairmeon oy vice chadmian of the boerd ur the president ar a
vive president and by the chief financial officer or an wesistant Leasurer o the $ectetary 7 4ny
aSSistans secretry, Lestz‘{} {uag the number of shaces and olass or aems of shares owaad by the
shinreleider i the Comporation. 1F any officer who hae signed or wihose faceimile sigmlune hig
rean placed upen suck certilicnte, shail have coased 16 be such oificer before swch curiificate is

issned, B2 may be Issuad by the Corporation with the same effect as if he were wuch afficer at the ‘

date of i ssne.

{6} It Corperminn fasvas unceriificsted shores as provided for in these Bylaws, witkin ¥
reasonshble fme afley &: iesamce o transfer of suck uncertificated shaves, wd 4t nast enpmally
theeafter, the Corporation shall send the shareholder a written siatemnent Ce&itfﬁ'*ﬂg the mumber of
shams owned by such shareholder in the Corporation.

%

{dy Exosmt us otherwise provided by low, the rights and obligations of the holders of uncertificat
2 shsees an::l the rights and ob zartons of the }*m?‘;i‘-:s af ucrt.ﬁ ules representing shares of the
same cligs 4nd sedes shall be Wdapticsd :
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Section 2 - [ost or Dles

The Boaed of Divectors may direct 5 new certificeie or certificates to he issoed in place of any
certificate or ceptificstes zizcr»:mfnm issuied by the Corporation allzged 10 have been ki, ot oo
desiroyed i the owner:

(a} Eles with she Corporstion 4 sufficient uiemmty bewd or other adeguee security
suffictent w inderendfy the Cm;;mmmn againgt any slaim thar ey be made againgt it on 4000Ung
of the atteged boss, theft or destruction of sy sueh certificate or the issnance of sach pow
certificate; and

{B) satisfies sack othe recgmm*nmz«‘s ingchuding evidenes of sach jos S, theft or desboction,
ax migy be imposed by the Corperstion.

g (Seotion £401 - California Commircial Codel

r a.ii c&:f t'%&c fb;%lmvmg ﬁﬁ&éiﬁm!ﬁ have hee—n mﬁ-z::

{1y inthe case of a centificateid share, the certificme 15 endorsed or in the cose of &3
wcertificnsed &harz, the instnction was originated and signed by the regigiered holder therend, or
fry s anorsey-in-faer; and

(i) after the surender to the Corperstion of the centificates representing such dhives with

hares properiy enddorsed, with such evidencs of the aathenticity of such epdorsement,
i, suthorization sud otber row 26 the Corporation may ressonebly requive, and the
PAYITEDT c'.:.f’i%.}ll. stwck transfer taxes due theveont.,

;3) The Corporation shall be entided wr ireat the holder of record of any share or shozes as e
alalute ownaer therent for el preposes and, apenedingly, shall wt be bound to recognize any
bezal, vouitabie or other clatm b, oy mf&rczt i, sush shere or sharss on the part © :

perscn, whether or not it shatl beve exprass ar other notice therend, except 8¢ stherwiss oxprossly
"Hﬁ'u'}'dué by faw,

Secticn 4 - Record Diate: {Section 701}

d of Dsm’* "1?3 iy fix, in advance, whichk shall not be more then sbiay Gayu. f‘l;n g68

ar actinn mqmm&g & da&m”z&tmﬁ (11. shareholders, a5

g of sharcholders, or to CC)’?“?:’.’?E ns m\f pmg:m:z& mma %A m& aﬂg oY f *or tl:s p mw: nf‘
l“ta:nn?niezg sharcholders entitled o 'zwa ve poyrnent of any dividends, or allobment of any rights,
ol for the purpase of sy other action. If oo record date is :ixe:d the recond date for & sharshidd-
et entitied to noties of 5 sharshaldars meeeting, shall be at the close of Bustress on the day
pmm:tilrﬁf the day on which nnt;cs % g:*’cm ar, i 1o notice i3 given, the day on which the

meeting is held, or if potiee &= waivad, ot the close of business on i day before the day on which

E3

.
the msating 1o held.
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) I no record date i3 £xed for any sction rx;'::mfzing 7 the sharshokders 1o ghwe writen consent io a
corponate gelion witheut s mz:amg_, the reced date shall be, when nu prioy action by the Board
has been waken, ﬂl»z, d&g on which the fizst wmitten comseny is gﬁen The necod dste for determin.
g $hase 'ﬁfz}éer ar any alher purpose shall be st the close of Business on the day on which the
bosrd adopts the resoledon relating therete, or the sixtieth day prior o the date of sueh other
action, whichever is fater :

{e) A record date for shareholders entitled to retize of or to vote 81 3 sharcholders’ meeting shall
apply to sy adioummen of the meeting unless the Board fixes 2 new record date for the
adjeurnad mesting s the Bosed muss fix o new record date if the meeting is adioumed for more
fhan forty-five davs fron the date set for the original reesting.

Section 3 - Eructions of Shares/Seripy:
The Board &f ﬁu%cms may aathorize the issuanee of centificates or payment of money for
fractionz of & shaee, €idlzer represe ated by & vertificate or vacertificated, which shadl eatitle the
lmida*r 3’:» u:misaf: wtang rxg e mem zi;wimzis ami p&z’hmp&t in ary asszm nf "h.: ’C’af@awﬁan

§Sention 847

[EECN

p&y:mm 0 ease of th:: 7
ereive such frnctions sse ai .acmmud o Ity gu

25 may bo perrnitied by low, of serip i regist tered ot hcarer Iam: over :h’* mangsl or f‘ammie '
sigratare of un officer or agent of the € s;rm:m,i*mz or st, a«ger:x iﬂr that purpa,:;e, axchmgx.ab;c B
therein provided Sor B shares, but sach sarip
halder, except a5 therein provided. The scrip ma} zontin any p.rm sions o2 r:,{mﬂitmm that gy
Corpotation deees advizable, I g sorip seases o be exchangeable for full share centificates, the
shares 'zk'zztf W(’il:iiﬁ otherndse have heen iruablo a8 pit’l‘.’idﬁd on tke scrip are e 'mzé o he
weasury shoses unlzss the serip enntaing ather govizions for their dispe

ARTICLE Y- DIVIDENDS {Section 5043

iy Dividends may be declared and paid cul of any fundy avuilable therefor, 25 olien, i auch
smounts, aud Al such e or times g5 e Board of Ditectors may defermine and sharss may be
issreed pro etz and withont constdertion to the Oorpoiation's shareholders or @ the starchobders
of en or roors clessos o series so long as:

£33 e amount of the retained earnings of the Unrporatinn xmediang j v priar to the
Sistribution of such dividend equals or exceeds the armount of the ﬁft?pu sod dividend; ad

i) immedintely afier e distibution of such dividend the sum of the Corporation’s assets
{Exclusive of goodwill, copitalized rsermch and development expeases and delested chiarges) are

- % loast egusl 1o one and vee quarter fmes e Corporation’s jjabilides (oot including deferred

taxes, deforred income and ather deferred eredits; and the Carpormtion’s current assels ane at least
squal fo its current labilies or stherwise in complinnce with Seciion: $00 of the Udlifernia
Corporaions Uode).
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ARTICLE VI - FISCAL YEAR
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(1} the materizd frts az 1o his, her o their relationshis or relationskine vr intorest or interests
and as to the contract o wansaction e dsclosed or are known 1o the shareholders saiitied @
voie thersom, and the sontract or wansaction ix apeci Boally approved i good fhith by vote of the
shashoidens; o

{18y #f the contrest or transsction & vot approved 28 provided for in subparagraphs hersin,
the person agserting the validity of the contenct or transsction proves that the contract of
tramsagtion was just or reasonahie g5 to the sorporation at the time 1Uwas authorizad,

{6} Sush mteresied Disecivrs may be coumted when detesmining the presenae of & quorum sf the
Board of Dincctors' or commitice meeting authorizing the contact or teansastion,
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CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION OF BYLAWS

I, the undersignad person named in the Axticles of Incorporsdion gy the Tnourporator and fnital
I}arecﬁu* of Martians Incerporated, o Culifornia corporaticn, do herchy adopt thc femgmizg
Articles as the Hyiews of this corpomation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunta affixed my hands and seal on this T day of Mareh
2003,

{.”' ﬁv & .,,_i_&, ¢

DATE: JHACE

DAN SCAFUER

i%¥ Sncorporaior and Dudtiad Dirzcior
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EXHIBIT B

INSTRUMENTS DEFINING RIGHTS OF SECURITIES HOLDERS



Common Stock Warrant

Martians Incorporated

L Principal Terms. , or their permitted [registered] assigns
(“Holder(s)”), are entitled, subject to the terms below, at any ume before 5:00 p.m., Pacific Standard
time, on to purchase from Martians Incorporated, a California corporatlon (the
“Company”), up to shares (“Shares” or “Common Shares”) of the Company’s common
stock (“Shares™) at $5.00 per share (the “Purchase Price”), upon surrender of this Warrant at the princi-
pal office of the Company, with a duly executed subscription form (the “Subscription Form™) and
simultaneous payment of the aggregate Purchase Price in Acceptable Currency, meaning: wire;
cashier’s check; Common Shares equal in Fair Value to the Purchase Price; a recourse promissory note
on such terms as the Company shall reasonably approve; or any reasonably acceptable (to the
Company) combination thereof. Fractional shares shall be paid out in cash, at Fair Value. Common
Share certificates must be delivered within 5 business days of the exercise date, at Holder’s direction.
Upon partial exercise, a new and adjusted Warrant shall be exchanged for the old and, on total exercise,
this Warrant physically voided. All Common Shares, when issued, will be non-assessable, fully paid,
validly issued and free of tax, fee or government charge payable by the Holder. Sufficient Common
Shares will be authorized and reserved for issuance, free of restrictions, upon Warrant exercise.

2. Certain Adjustments.

(a) The number of Warrant Shares or the Purchase Price shall be equitably adjusted to preserve
(but not enlarge) the Holder’s’ economics in the case of stock splits and dividends; distributions
(in cash, notes, securities or property) to the extent in excess of a regularly paid (if any) divi-
dend. For purposes of simplicity, no adjustment shall be made (i) that would be de minimis, (ii)
by reason of PIK dividends on shares of preferred stock; or (iii) warrant, restricted stock, or
option issuances to employees, investors, creditors, directors, placement agents and like com-
pensatory or incentive grants

For avoidance of doubt, a two for one common stock split, or a 100% stock dividend, doubles
the number of Warrant Shares obtainable upon Warrant exercise and halves the Purchase Price;
a $10 cash dividend (if extraordinary) means, on subsequent exercise, the Company pays the
Holder $10 (without interest, for purposes of simplicity) per Warrant Share; if the Common
Shareholders participate in a rights offering, the same shall be extended to the Holder on an as-
if-exercised basis; a reverse stock split of two for one means the Purchase Price is unchanged
and the number of Warrant Shares halved.

(b) Reorganization, Consolidation, Merger. If the Common Shareholders are entitled to receive
cash and/or property in a merger, consolidation or like reorganization, including dissolution fol-
lowing an asset sale, the Holder will receive reasonable advance notice, in reasonable detail, of
the transaction and be entitled to exercise her Warrants (including unvested Warrants, vesting
being accelerated); and receive the appropriate consideration pari passu with the Common
Shareholders; unless otherwise provided, if the Common Shares are being sold, exchanged, sur-
rendered or cancelled (so that none except dissenting rights remain outstanding), unexercised
Warrants will lapse COB the business day prior to the date of surrender or exchange.

(c) No adJustments (full ratchet or weighted average) as a result of down rounds
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(d) If the provisions of Section 2 are not strictly applicable, but the failure to make an adjustment
would not fairly protect the economic rights represented by this Warrant in accordance with the essen-
tial intent and principles of such Section, then, in each such case, the Company shall employ an inde-
pendent expert to make the appropriate adjustments, the Holding having the right to challenge the
adjustment and convene a three party final decision including process, each of the Company and
Holder appointing a representation, the two appointees appointing the third, expenses shred equally,
the decisions final except in the case of actual fraud, time of the essence and best efforts cooperation
by all parties.

Dilution or Impairment. This Agreement is a contract between the Holder and the Company, which can
only be modified or terminated in accordance with its express terms.

Reorganization, Consolidation, Merger. If the Common Shareholders are entitled to receive
cash and/or property in a merger, consolidation or like reorganization, including dissolution fol-
lowing an asset sale (“Merger”), the Holder will receive reasonable advance notice, in reason-
able detail, of the transaction and be entitled to exercise her Warrants (including unvested
Warrants [vesting being accelerated]) and receive the appropriate consideration pari passu with
the Common Shareholders. If the Merger entails consideration to the Company’s Common
Shareholders including (in whole or in part) equity securities (“Securities”) of the acquiring
entity (or affiliate(s) thereof), unexercised Warrants will be assumed by the issuer of the
Securities; the terms of the Warrant shall remain the same, mutatis mutandis (except all vesting
restrictions, which shall lapse) and the number of underlying Securities shall be that number
the Warrant would have received if exercised, plus the maximum number of Warrant Securities
which could be purchased with the Other Consideration at the Notional Price. “Other
Consideration” means the fair value of cash and property other than Securities payable or paid
to the Common Shareholders; “Notional Price” means the fair value of each Security as of the
date of the Merger’s closing.

3. Cashless Exercise.

(a) At Holder’s option, Holder may elect to exercise the Warrant for Warrant Shares, using the
following formula:

=Y(A-B)
A

Assume: X = number of Warrant Shares issuable to Holder upon exercise under this Section; Y
= number of Warrant Shares issuable to Holder upon exercise under Section 1 hereof;

A = the Fair Value of one Common Share as of the exercise date; and

B = the Purchase Price

(b) “Fair Value.” The last trading price (bid) on the prior trading day; final prospectus
price; the value of the consideration upon the closing of an acquisition; fair value as per the
Company’s board or, if the Holder timely objects, an independent valuation expert, time being
of the essence.

4. Registration Rights. If the Company effects an underwritten public offering:

[The Warrant shall lapse if, and to the extent, not exercised, provided the Company first releas-
es all contractual restrictions on exercise and on the Warrant Shares.
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[The Warrant Shares are included, at the option of the Holder, in the Shares registered for sale
pro rata, as if the Holder were a party beneficiary of the Company’s registration rights agree-
ment (if any).]

[The Company shall offer to purchase the Warrant for cash at its value, meaning value of the
Spread (final prospectus price per Common Share minus Purchase Price per share) times the
number of Warrant Shares.]

5. Restrictions on Transfer. Neither this Warrant nor the Warrant Shares may be assigned, dis-
posed of, encumbered, or otherwise transferred (any such action, a “Transfer”), without Company con-
sent, except to an Affiliate (as defined in Securities Act Rule 405), the Transferee agreeing to become a
party hereto, or to the underwriters of a Company IPQ. If the Transfer is involuntary, the Company
shall purchase the same at the Fair Value of the Spread.

6. No Rights as Shareholder. Prior to exercise and except as herein provided, the Holder shall
not be entitled to any rights of a shareholder with respect to the Warrant Shares, including the right to
vote, receive dividends or other distributions, exercise preemptive rights or be notified of stockholder
meetings or the business or affairs of the Company. Nothing contained herein shall obligate Holder to
purchase any Company securities (upon exercise of this Warrant or otherwise).

7. Compliance with Securities Act. Holder agree, and will reconfirm on exercise, that this
Warrant and Warrant Shares are being acquired for investment and not with a view towards resale and
it will not sell or otherwise dispose of this Warrant or Warrant Shares except in compliance with the
Securities Act. Warrant Shares (unless registered under the Securities Act) shall be stamped with the
customary legend.

8. Loss or Mutilation. If the Warrant is lost or otherwise rendered unusable, the Company will
replace it against, at the Company’s option, satisfactory indemnification.

9. Notices. All notices shall be mailed by first-class registered or certified mail, postage prepaid,

to the Holder’s address last furnished to the Company.

10.Waiver. Neither this Warrant nor any term hereof may be changed, waived, discharged or ter-

minated orally, but only by a written instrument signed by the party seeking enforcement of the change,
waiver, discharge or termination.

11. Law Governing. This Warrant shall be construed and enforced in accordance with and gov-
emed by the internal laws, and not the law of conflicts, of California.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:
MARTIANS INCORPORATED
By:

Its: President and CEQ

(Page 3)
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EXHIBIT C

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT



I, the undersigned subscriber, hereby represent, warrant and attest unto the issuer, Martians Incorporated, a California

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

corporation, the following:

1.

2.

10.

11.

2.

I have received and read a copy of the Offering Circular of the issuer dated , 2005;

"1 have read and consent to the terms and conditions of the Escrow Instructions contained in said

Offering Circular;

I have relied solely upon the information contained in said Offering Circular and the independent
investigations made by me with respect to the securities offered therein and no other representations,
either oral or written, not included in said Offering Circular have been made unto me; :

If I have relied upon the advice or assistance of a professional advisor in evaluating this investment,
such professional advisor has executed a Professional Advisor’s Affidavit, submitted herewith;

That during the course of this offering and prior to any purchase of these securities, I and my
Professional Advisor, if any, were afforded the opportunity to ask questions and receive answers
concerning the terms and conditions of the offering and to obtain any additional information, to the
extent that representatives of the issuers possessed such information or could acquire it without
unreasonable effort or expense, necessary to verify the accuracy of the information contained in the
Offering Circular dated March 16th, 2005 or any other matters pertaining to the issuers or any persons
associated with the issuer;

I understand that my payment for the securities subscribed hereunder will be placed into escrow
pursuant to the terms and conditions of said Escrow Instructions and that I will receive my stock
certificate within five (5) banking days after the minimum subscription of the private offering is
attained or within five (5) banking days hereafter, whichever shall subsequently occur, and that in the
event said minimum subscription is not attained, my payment will be returned to me in full within five
(5) banking days subsequent to the closing date of the offering which is June 16th, 2005;

I further understand that in the event my payment is returned I shall receive no interest thereon and
no escrow fees shall be deducted therefrom;

I understand that William P. Lyons, Jr., CPA, MBA is acting solely as escrow holder in connection
with this offering and that he has made no investigation regarding this offering, the issuer, its officers
and directors or any other person or entity associated with this offering. I further understand that
prospective investors should not rely on said memorandum as an endorsement or other
recommendation of this offering by William P. Lyons, Jr., CPA, MBA and that such investors are
urged to conduct their own independent analysis of the matters discussed therein.

I understand that the acceptance of my payment herewith does not constitute a commitment on the
part of the issuer to sell or issue me the securities subscribed hereunder and that the issuer reserves
the right to return my payment in full at any time prior to the closing date of the offering;

[ understand that the minimum subscription of this offering is five hundred thousand dollars
(8500,000);

I understand that the purchase price of these securities is five dollars ($5.00) per unit;

I understand that if fully subscribed each share will represent an ownership interest equal to

approximately one twelve millionth (1/12,000,000th) of the issuer;
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

[ understand that in the event said minimum subscription is attained, the totai dollar amount of such
commissions, placement or referral fees paid from the proceeds of this offering would equal $50,000.

1 am purchasing these securities for my own account (or for a trust account) for investment and not
with a view to or for sale in connection with any distribution of the security;

I have such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that I am capable of
evaluating the risks inherent in this investment;

I am ready, willing and able to bear the economic risk of this investment, including the complete loss
of the entire investment, without serious adverse consequences to my career, family or financial
solvency;

I understand that the securities offered have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933 nor -
have they been qualified under the California Corporate Securities Law of 1968,

I further understand that there is no public market for these securities nor is any expected to develop
in the immediate future;

] have adequate means of providing for my current needs and personal contingencies and have no
need for liquidity in this investment and as such I amready, willing and able to bear the economic risk
of this investment for an indefinite period of time;

I further understand that the securities of the issuer subscribed herein shall constitute "restricted
securities” and be subject to the resale restrictions imposed by SEC Rule 144;

Tunderstand that in selling these securities the issuer is relying upon registration exemptions provided
by SEC Regulation A and California Corporations Code Section 25102(n);

I represent and warrant that I am a qualified and eligible purchaser of these securities under said
exemptions and I have executed and submitted herewith an Eligibility Affidavit which truthfully and

accurately identifies and describes the circumstances of my eligibility to purchase these securities;

I represent that my name, address, telephone number and social security number (or federal tax
identification number) are as follows:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

SS NUMBER:
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24.

25.

26.

27.

I understand that, in the event the issuer shall accept this subscription, title to these securities shall
be vested as follows:

If I am a natural person, I represent that I am a resident of the state of:

If this investment is being made in the name of a corporation, trust, partnership or other entity, I
represent that such organization is properly incorporated or organized in the state of

and

I represent and warrant that the issuer and its promoters may rely on the representations herein made
by me and those contained in the attached Eligibility Affidavit and I further warrant to hold harmless
the issuer and its promoters in the event that any of the representations contained therein is false or

inaccurate in any way.
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WHEREFOR, I hereby offer to purchase and herewith tender my draft in the amount indicated below made payable to:
Bank of America Escrow Account — Martians Incorporated

payment in full for the number of shares of preferred stock of Martians Incorporated, a California corporation, indicated
below: '

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT:

NUMBER OF SHARES:

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 have hereunto affixed my hand on the date hereinafter written.

Date:
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EXHIBIT D
MATERIAL CONTRACTS



EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 5 Th day of May 2004; by and between Dan Scheuer hereinafter
referred to as "the CEO", and Martians Incorporated, a California corporation, hereinafter referred to as
"the Company".

IN CONSIDERATION of the CEO's employment by the Company, of the mutual covenants contained
herein, the mutual reliance of the parties thereon and the mutual benefits to be derived therefrom,
including, but not limited to, the enhancement of the Company's ability to raise capital, solicit investors,
increase the value of its stock, (of which the CEO is a major shareholder) and to generally conduct its
business; the parties hereto hereby agree as follows.

(1) Dan Scheuer shall be employed by the Company in the capacities of Chairman of the Board of
Directors, President and Chief Executive Officer. The CEO shall have and exercise such duties,

responsibilities, privileges, powers and authority as may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors and
the Bylaws of the Company.

(2) The CEO shall receive a salary of one hundred fifty thousand dollars ($150,000) per annum for the
first year; one hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($175,000) per year for the second year; and two
hundred thousand dollars ($200,000) per year for the third year, and for each additional year of the term
of employment, payable in substantially equal semimonthly instaliments, commencing immediately upon
receipt of funds by the Company, from any source, in any aggregate amount equal to or greater than two
million dollars ($2,000,000). The CEO shall be entitled to receive raises in salary, at the discretion of the
Board of Directors of the Company, in an amount not to exceed ten percent (10%) per annum or the
previous calendar year's percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index, whichever is greater. The term
of the CEO’s employment shall extend for a period of five (5) years.

(3) Other than the capital appreciation of the CEO's stock in the Company or a uniformly disbursed
dividend payment, or successions thereof, properly declared by the Board of Directors, or normal
employee benefits in an amount or of a value not to exceed twelve percent (12%) of the CEO's gross
salary; the abovementioned salary shall be the only compensation received by the CEO from the
Company during the term hereof. The CEO shall not be eligible to participate in any profit-sharing or
employee stock option program until at least ninety (90) calendar days subsequent to the listing of The
Company's stock on either the New York or American Stock Exchange or the National Association of
Securities Dealers Automatic Quotation system (NASDAQ). If a profit-sharing plan is established by the
Board of Directors, the CEO shall not be eligible to receive more than twenty percent (20%) of the total
annual disbursements from such plan and the total pool available for such plan shall not exceed five
percent (5%) of the net pre-tax profit of the company. '

(4) The CEO is hereby authorized to incur reasonable expenses for promoting the business of the
Company. At the end of each month, upon presentation of receipts therefor, the Company shall reimburse
the CEO for all expenses, including entertainment, travel and miscellaneous other expenses reasonably

incurred in the promotion of the business of the Company or in performance of his duties as an employee
hereunder. '

(5) It is mutually understood that from the date hereof until the commencement of regular payments of
said salary, the CEO shall be permitted to financially support himself by whatever means necessary;
however, beginning immediately upon commencement of said regular payments of salary, the CEO shall
devote his full time, attention and energies to the Company and shall not seek nor accept any employment
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outside of the Company; nor shall he directly or indirectly, alone or as a member of a partnership, or as an
officer, director or shareholder of a corporation, be engaged in or connected with any other commercial
duties or pursuits which are in any manner competitive with the Company.

(6) The CEO shall promptly disclose to the Company, in writing and form satisfactory to the Board of
Directors thereof, all discoveries, developments, improvements and inventions, whether or not patentable,
(hereinafter referred to as "Inventions"), conceived or made by the CEQ during the term hereof, whether
or not related to the business of the Company and whether conceived or made during regular working
hours or any other time. The CEO shall likewise disclose unto the Company any such Inventions
conceived or made by others which may be of benefit to the Company knowledge of which the CEO shall
obtain during the term hereof.

(7) Except as permission may be specifically granted to the CEO by the Board of Directors of the
Company, the CEO agrees to hold in confidence and not to disclose to any third party, except to
authorized persons in the course of his work for the Company, said Inventions and any and all
information of a confidential nature not generally known or available to the public which is delivered or
made available to the CEO in the course of his work for the Company, or which the CEO may obtain in
connection with his employment with the Company, relating to the business or operations of the
Company, or its clients or customers, including, without limitation, scientific or technical information,
market or marketing information, personal contacts, designs, processes, procedures, formulas or
improvements. The CEO further agrees to hold and use articles representing or disclosing said Inventions
and information only in such manner as would benefit and protect the Company including holding such
information in confidence until the release thereof is authorized by the Board of Directors.

(8) The CEO agrees to hold all such Inventions, contacts and information as Trade Secrets and proprietary
information ‘of the Company and further warrants never to use any such Inventions, contacts or
information to compete with or against the Company either during the term of this Agreement or at any
time thereafter. The CEO further warrants that during the term hereof he will maintain full fidelity to the
stockholders of the Company and guard and protect the interests thereof with the same prudence and
diligence as he would his own.

(9) In the event that the CEO is mentally or physically incapacitated or otherwise unable to perform his
duties hereunder, all of the terms and conditions prescribed herein shall remain in full force and effect,
except that the Board of Directors may elect to reduce his salary by a maximum of fifty percent (50%)
and delegate or assign such duties, responsibilities, privileges, powers or authority previously held or
exercised by the CEO unto whatever party or parties such assignment shall be deemed to be in the best

interests of the Company including the naming of a temporary or permanent successor or Successors as
Chief Executive Officer.

(10) All rights of the Company hereunder shall extend to its successors and assigns. If the Company shall
at any time be merged or consolidated into or with any other corporation or entity or if substantially all of
the assets of the Company are transferred to another corporation or entity, the provisions of this
Agreement shall survive any such transaction and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
corporation resulting from such merger or consolidation of the corporation to which such assets will be
transferred, and this provision shall also apply in the event of any subsequent merger, consolidation or
transfer. The Company, upon the occasion of any of the above-described transactions, shall include in the
appropriate agreements the obligation that the payments herein agreed to be paid to or for the benefit of
the CEO shall be paid and that the provisions of this paragraph shall be performed.

(11) Neither this Agreement nor any of his rights or duties hereunder may be assigned by the CEO
without the written consent of the Board of Directors of the Company.



(19) IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have hereunto affixed their hands and seals on the
date first hereinabove written in the City of Newport Beach, County of Orange, State of California.

E“' ’2"4"““‘ 05/05/04

DATE:

DAN SCHEUER

e



- Production Agreement

THIS AGRERMENT, made this 21t day of Jore 2003 by and berween F. G Hunier Incorposated, o
Culifomiz corporation whose principel offics is located at 1000 Quadl Strest, Suite 250, Newport
Beach, CA 92660 (herdnafter reforred to a8 “The Martisry™}; and Randell Young, 2910 Bonanza,
San Clomente, CA 92573 (hereinafter refeered 1o as “Thes Producer™).

{1y Theinitial term of this Agreement shall be for 4 period of five (3) years commencing from the
date Hrst hersinzhove teationed, ‘The Marfisrns chall bave the irrevocable option o extend and renew
this Agreement for 2 period of one (1) year thereafter, If so renewed by The Martiang, upop
expiration of said one {1 year extension, theresfier, this Agreement may be renewed by the mutuad
sonsent in writing of both of the parties hereto for additiondd aoe (1) year periads or such other
period or pediods as may be mutually agreed upoe.

€2y Services to be provided unto The Martians by The Preducer hereunder ghall include the
Following: . _

2 Ald in the selacdon of materid o be necorded,

b Seleetion of & professional fucility or facilities in which to recevd and
mix;

6. Scheduling of recarding sessions hectssary and suificient to produse
at least thirty (30} minutes of recorded music soitstie for the

production of a compact dise; ©

d. Selection and provarement of the services of all musicians, vocalists,
engineers, smangers, orohesirators and copyists necesswry and
appropriute for said producdon; -

£ Arrangement andior supervidon of the arrengement of the rhythm
tracks, background vocal hermony and eny and sl addidonsl
instromental  eshancewment necezsary and mppropriate for said
production; , : :

“ £ Divection and sapervision of the performancés and, when g
the rebearsals of all mudcizn: and vosalids participating in said
production;

¢ Direction and supervision of sif recording and mixing sessions,
. PFraduction of CH-ROM mixed master or digital audistape masier of

said production suitsble for preparation of a gless master CD suitable
fir the commencial nianufscture of CDs.




(15} TheMarthang ray assign this Agreement ot uny portion heveof, or any rights heseunder ';g:_(a}
any parent, subsidizry, sister corporation or other affiliate; (b) any person or business eatity acquiring
alt or substantiaBly sl of The Martians’ assets; or {t) any entity into whick The Marfions may menge.
Thie foregoing hall not probibit ex in ary way restrict The Martians from assigning or ficensing sy of
jts Tighits hercunder in fhe ordinary course of taginess.

{14} The parties herctu, and cach of them, acknowledge that (i) they have independent legal
counsel and (i} their sxecution of this agresment is not taken upon the instruction or recorunendition
of thie Jega! consel of the other parties, the begal counsel of the corparation to be formed hereunder
or that of legi] cownsel referred of recommended by the other parties.

(153  Nobreachof this agreemont shall be devried matertal, unless the complaining party shall have
given the oibier party written notics 6f sich breach and (f) such noticed party shall thereater fiil 10
disoontitue the praciice complained of (if & practice of such noticed party i the basis of the claim of
breach) or vtherwise cure such breach within thinty (30) calendar days subsequent to receipt of said
weitten notloe, if such brouch i reasonadily capible of being folly ciwed within such thirey {30)
exlendar day peddod; or () if such breach is not reasonably capatile of being Billy cured withins such
thisty {30} cabendsr day perind and if'said noticed party comiiences to ours such breach withini sach
thirty £30) salendar dag perind sod proceeds with reasanshle diligence to complele the curing of vuch
breaeh. v :

{i5) Anynofive, answer, interrogatory or other comenunication sequired or permitted to be given

or made herewnder shall be Tn writing and shsll be desmed to have heen sufficiently given or made
wher defivared persorally to the party, or an officer of the party, to whom saowe s dirscted, o,
eseoupt In the evam of a poshat seike, five (5) days after being mailed by Srst-class mail, postage
propaid, 1 The Martians st 1000 (Qadl Street, Saite 250, Newport Beach, CA 92660, or ifto The
Producer 3t 2910 Bonanys, Sap Clemente, CA 92673, Either party may change its address for the
purpose hereofby giving notice of sach chanps 1o the other pacty in the manmer herein provided, such
changs 19 betome effective oo the tenth (10t} day aller sach notics iy so gven.

{17y Thiz apreemend is complete and all negotiations and anderstsndings are merged hevein, This
agreement caanot be modified except by an nstrument in writing exocaded by the parties. A waiveror
breach Dy any party in any one instarce shall not constitule a waiver of any subsequent breach,
whether nr g similar. Nothing heeeln contsined shall cosstitute 4 partnership between or joint
veoture by the parties heeetd or designate any parsy the-agent or emplovee of any other.

{(18) The partiss hereto agree thal this Agreement shall be enforsed and imerpeeted azcording to
the taws of the Stute of Califoiria and purzuant fo the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of the Stats
of Califiornia, County of Orangs.

{9  In the evert that iy provision of s Agreanent is declured by 4 coirt of competent
jusisdiction to be vaid, invalid crunenfbreeable, such provision skall thus be deemed wevered from the
Agreemnent and the remaining portions and provisiors thereaf shull remiain in full force and effect,

{203 In thoovent that litigation is commented between the purtics borsto relagive to this Agreement

or the rights and duties of the parties under same, the prevaifing party therein shall be emitled, & gy



completion pursuznt to the aaticipation of the executicn of this Agreement. These compositions &s
entitied: comp

“Sunk From Mars”™

“Hey, Hey, We'te The Murtisos™

*Fhat’s Why" 5
"“Thst ﬁ'amg Yo Do®

e Murtian Wave”

"Pinpe Dange®

"} Fozl Your Preseoce”

#ive Taken That Teip”

“Troe Qo

'“Biast G‘éf"

(10}  The partics further acknowledge that lyries were composed to the foflawing conpositions by
the persons indisated below:

“Frnie Froe Mars® (hrics by Dan Schewer)

“Hey, Hey, We're The M&mws’“ {lyries by Dan Scheuer and Randell Young)

“That's Wiy {lvrics by Dan Scheuer and Randell Young)

“That Thing You Do® (yrics by Cydeey Davis, Therese Walker and Randell Young)

“The Maurtian Wave” Qysics by Randell Young)

Pings Danga® {vdes by Dan Scheuver)

*{ Fasl Your Prastzzce” (leties by Randell Young

¥we Taken That Trip" Jyries by Dan Schener)

“Fime Cutd" Jydes bj,v Dan Schener and Randell Young)
“Biast O {fwics by Dan Scheuer and Randell Youog)

{11} Inconsiderationforthe rightto m-rchasa onc mithion {1,000 6007 shares of the comimpn stack
of The Martians for an sgaregate purchase price of oae hundred dollurs (S1003, receipt of which is
herehy acknowledged, and upon issugnce shall ropresent an equity interest of nod Jess thun filkeen-
point-goven pervent (19, 7% of then cutstanding shares of The Martians, The Producer berehy grants
unta The Martians an exclusive and non-revotabls lioense to maneiisture and 56 CDs conteining the
recndings of these mosicel compositions as reproduced Som the master recerding{s) to be supplied
hereunder. The parties acknowiedge that ali publishing rights 1o seid compositions shall remgin with
their creators. Tse partsa:s further acknowledge that the recordings of “That's Why", *Time Outl”
ami "I've Taken That Trip® were sreated by adapting lyeles to compositions prmma{ymmmby Tae
Producer and that nothing contained hefein shall precluds or probibit The Producer from licensing,
 recording, releasing or ciherwise uiifizing these compositions a8 originally weitten.

{12} ‘The partics acknowiedgs The Prmduter shall retain creative control over ol aspects of
production heregnder and that all multiarack and master recordings produced pursuant to thig
_ﬂg: SBORY 5}1411 rerizin the sole am! exc‘éu&ve property of The Producer.




& The Mamzns shali réimburse The Producers for all reasonidhle expenses sssociated with the
records 1o be made hereunder zccarﬁ‘tsrg 1o such written badgets s shall be approved by the partiss,

&)
witha mgw anﬁ on terros and wcmdmms m&able to ‘f};tMm, orin ﬂse event t%zai ﬁumg

i wrm hmf; ‘f‘he Mamms shazl mtcr mxa negotmmns with & rmd‘ ing omupwy whwh
mpmﬁie tar The Mam:am The Martises hmby agwez (‘} to gusw:tze myalty payments to Tbaa
Producer ("Producer Royalty”) in an amoust mot legs than Sve percent (5%5) of the manuf -
histed wholegale prics or five pereent (5% of the actual monies recsived by the mawfwmxar,
whichover sum shnll be greater, of all work product released prursuant to sakd recording contvact,
including, without Hmitation, all forgign as well as domestic releases; {) to guarantee royaity
peyments to the musicians, vocaliss and enginsérs participating i4 the production of said mixed
raster tage or CD-ROM (FAxtist Royaétf}mmaggwgatemm ot jess than ﬁvewwm{s%}of
the manuBicturer's listed wholesate price or five percent {5%4) of the actual monies received by the
manaficturer, whichever sum shail be graster, of all work produst relessed pursaant to ssid recording
sontract, inclading, without limitation, € foreipn as well asdomestic roloases. All roysltios tobe paid
purscant to psmgraph S{R) hereander shall be paid in good funds to Alan W. Curtis, 1D, trust
accoumt for the benefit of Randedl Young, Rick Shiosser, Ronnic Shurmuke, Shaart Elster, Rzggm
MeBride, Rick Deliefield, Mayvuto ﬂmrm, (’:yﬁmy Davis, Theresa Walker, Taylor Harvey, Joha
'prich aud Stephan Villanueva, -

(5  Inthe zvent thut, during the teem hireof) The Martisns shall commercially refeascany orallof
the music to he produced hersunder on thelrown effbris (or in partnership with a recording compiaty
of their own sreation or efffiation), The Murtiang chall pay a Producers Royaity equal to fifty cents
{30.50) for each CI manufsctured and an Artist Royaity equal to fifty cents (89.50) for each CD
manufaciured excepting only that 2 Wesl of five thousand (5,000) CDs emay be manufictured and nsed
for prosantional purposes only upon which ne such roymy payments s8all be dus,

(6}  All royalty payments referfed 10 herein shall survive, méezﬁmteiy, the expiration of fhe term
hereof and shalf be made in accordance with, and reforenced in, uppended to, and mads a part of, sl
of the parties subsequently negotiated agzmems with any and 4¥f record compruves, distributons and
poblishers.

{7y  The Marfians bereby gmm: unta Tm ?mdaﬁefz, and Producers’ ggents und attornoys, the
Irevacsble vght to inspect The Martisns' persorsl and corporste resords, 8t any reasonadle time
during regular business hours and upon rezsonable written notice, in order to insure ‘equitsble
disbursement of the royaltics reforred to bereing

(8}  Forthe purpose of thiz Aareemeﬂi, ﬂm terms “record” and *phonograph record” shali mean
gny devdce for the reproduction of sound of gay type, character or desuription, whether now or
berezfier known, which divice or conirivance is :Mendai for cetait sale to the public or for jukebox

.

9}y  Theparties acknowiedge ‘haz ucm"dmgs nf clcvcn (11} original musical mmmm weilten
end owned by Randell Ymmg {T!m Pmdzsm; have &ean cormienced wnd are in various stages of /%




addition to such relief o5 may be granted, to the asual s expended for attorney's fees and ount
costs 58 determined by the contrt In such action.

(21} This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall b deemed
an oviginal but aff of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

N WITNESS WHEREQF the parties hereto have hereunts affied their hends and seals on the date
fivst hareasm&we written in the City of Newport Beach, County of Orange, State of California.

S——— - f‘;

F G. Hﬁh"l‘ER HiCQRPOM’I’Fﬁ
by Dan Scheyer, President and CEO

pate: _Jf Jwe 02




LICENSE AGREEMENT
MARTIANS INCORPORATED

PUBLISHING LICENSE AGREEMENT made December 20, 2004, by and between Martians Incorporated, (hereinafter
referred to as “LICENSOR”) and Beverly Skyline Media, Inc. hereinafter referred to as “LICENSEE™).

The parties hereto hereby agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS.

As used in this Agreement the following terms shall have the following respective meanings:
(a) CONTRACTUAL MARKETING COMMITMENT: Licensee shall spend $50,000 in advertising in print and On-line
mediums; $20,000 of which will be spent no later than September 31, 2005 and the remainder being spent over the Term of this
Agreement.
(b) LICENSED PROPERTY: The "Zarbie and the Martians" compact disc including said characters’ likenesses, names,
representations and all environmental settings, artwork and other materials associated therewith. Without limitation to any
other reservations, terms and conditions herein, specifically excluded herein are rights to any and all other versions including
without limitation sequels, spin-offs or live action versions of said characters. Only sound bites, voices, music or other audio is
included herein. If Licensee wishes to use any other elements, Licensee must separately procure the necessary rights and any
rights clearance or related fees arising from same shall be at Licensee’s sole expense.
(c) LICENSED PRODUCT(S): Line of action/adventure products for the following platforms:

i)  Zarbie and the Martians CD entitled "Funk from Mars"

ii) Digital Video Disc duplication of a live performance taped at the "Beverly Hills Hotel" March 2004.
iii) Compact disks containing single songs.
iv)  MP3 formatted music for internet download.

" IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT APPLE IPOD MAY BE ADDED AS AN ADDITIONAL PLATFORM
UPON THIRTY (30) DAYS PRIOR WRITTEN NOTICE FROM LICENSEE TO LICENSOR. THE ADDITIONAL
GUARANTEED CONSIDERATION FOR SUCH PLATFORM SHALL BE $1,000, PAYMENT TO BE MADE WITH THE
NOTICE.

(d) MARKETING DATE: For purposes of subdivision 15(a)(vii), the Marketing Date for the first Licensed Product(s) set forth
‘above shall be no later than September 1, 2005. It is understood and agreed that all Licensed Product(s) must be marketed no
later than December 1, 2005.

_ (¢) TERRITORY: Worldwide excluding China, Guam and Saipan and for pumoses of this Agreement will be described as the

following Regions:

NORTH AMERICA (UNITED STATES AND CANADA)

LATIN AMERICA

EUROPE

JAPAN
2. GRANT OF LICENSE. _ '
(a) Upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Licensor hereby grants to Licensee and Licensee hereby accepts for the
Term of this Agreement, as hereinafter defined, a license to utilize the Licensed Property solely upon or in connection with the
manufacture, distribution and sale of the Licensed Products solely for retail sale throughout the Territory; no license is granted
hereunder for the manufacture, distribution or sale of the Licensed Product(s) for publicity purposes, for sale or gift in
combination with other products or services, as giveaways, as premiums used for the purpose of publicizing, promoting or
increasing sales of any other product(s) or service(s), or in connection with any similar method of merchandising.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Licensee may, i) distribute up to 1000 units for each format in the
United States and 200 units for each format in International territories of each Licensed Product for publicity purposes, as well
as 200 “time limited” or reduced feature “demo” versions, subject to Licensor’s approval rights set forth in Paragraph 10; and-
ii) on a case-by-case basis, with prior written approval by Licensor, bundle Licensed Products with other products.
(b) EXCLUSIVITY: The License granted herein shall be nonexclusive for the Licensed Property with respect to the Licensed
Product(s) in the Territory during the Term, as hereinafter defined.
(c) Licensee specifically understands and agrees that no rights are granted herein with respect to the Zarbie and the Martians
“shield” logo or trademark, or any other trademark(s), logo(s) or copyrights owned by Licensor other than those specifically set




forth above in the Licensed Property, it being understood that all rights in and to said properties are reserved exclusively to
Licensor for use and/or licensing as it deems appropriate to third party(s) of its choice.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, including the general prohibition on use of the Zarbie and the
Martians Shield, the Licensed Property shall also include the Martians Incorporated Name/Logo (the “Name/Logo™) as shall be
provided by Licensor and as such may be changed by Licensor from time to time. Licensee shall utilize the Name/Logo on
such Licensed Products and in such manner as Licensor shall designate. The parties agree that, notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained elsewhere in this Agreement, Licensee’s use of the Name/Logo shall be on a non-exclusive basis.

(e) Without limiting any other approval rights of Licensor as contained herein, no television commercials may be utilized under
this Agreement without the specific prior written approval of Licensor.

3. TERM.

The term (“Term”) of the Agreement with respect to Licensed Product(s) referred to above shall commence on December 20,
20004 and terminate on March 15, 2006.

4. CONSIDERATION.
In full consideration for the rights, licenses and privileges herein granted to Licensee, Licensee shall pay to Licensor the
following royalty payments:
(a) GUARANTEED CONSIDERATION: For the rights herein granted the sum of $100.00 payable upon execution of this
Agreement . All Guaranteed Consideration paid by Licensee pursuant to this Subparagraph (a) shall be applied against such
royalties as are or have become due Licensor under Subparagraph (b). No part of the Guaranteed Consideration shall be
- repayable to Licensee.
(b) ROYALTY PAYMENTS: With respect to the Licensed Product(s) referred to above, Licensee shall pay to Licensor a sum
equal to twenty percent (20%) of all net sales (as such term “net sales” is defined herein) by Licensee or any of its affiliated,
associated or subsidiary companies of the Licensed Product(s) covered by this Agreement.
The term “Net Sales” shall mean all monies billed or billable by Licensee, from the exercise of its rights to distribute and sell
Licensed Product(s) in the Territory before any allowances or discounts which have been deducted from the normal selling
_price, and any other payment charges whatsoever, less the following items only:
(i) any sales, excise or value added taxes, which are separately
stated, and which are required to be collected from customers as
part of Net Sales, and which are payable to taxing authorities;

(ii) quantity discounts; and
(iii) actual returns not exceeding 10% of total sales.

It is specifically understood and agreed that no deduction may be made for any bad debts, or any reserves therefor, any
manufacturing costs, importing costs, selling costs, advertising costs, any real estate taxes, business license taxes, net income
taxes, franchise taxes, withholding taxes or any other taxes not billed as part of net sales.

Net Sales shall not include any sales by Licensee or its affiliated companies to Licensee or its affiliated companies, the
primary purpose of which is the transfer of Licensed Product for eventual resale. Royalties as a result of such sales shall be
based upon and paid when the Licensed Product is ultimately sold to the distributor, retailer, consumer or other unaffiliated
third party.

Licensee will pay all taxes, customs, duties, assessments, excise except as provided in sub-paragraph (i), and other charges
levied upon the importation of or assessed against the Licensed Product under this Agreement, as well as all Licensee’s costs of
doing business and Licensor shall have no liability therefor.

Royatlties shall be payable concurrently with the periodic statements required in Paragraph 6 hereof except to the extent
offset by Guaranteed Consideration theretofore remitted. It is a material term and condition of this Agreement that Licensee
report net sales and report and pay royalties on a country-by-country basis. In the event Licensee fails to do so, LlOCllSOI' shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement, in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 15 herein.

Royalties earned in excess of the Guaranteed Consideration applicable to the Term hereof shall not offset any Guaranteed
Consideration required in respect of the succeeding renewal term (if any); likewise, royalties earned in excess of the
Guaranteed Consideration applicable to the renewal term shall not offset any Guaranteed Consideration applicable to any prior
term.

5. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS; PREMIUMS.
{a) Licensor reserves all rights not expressly conveyed to Llcensee hereunder, and Licensor may grant licenses to others to use
the Licensed Property, artwork and textual matter in connection with other uses, services and products without limitation.
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(b) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated herein, Licensor, for itself and its affiliates, specifically reserves the right,
without limitation throughout the world, to use, or license any third party(s) of its or their choice to use the Licensed Property
for the marketing, promotion, manufacture, distribution and sale of products similar or identical to those licensed herein in
Paragraph 1(c) above including without limitation for sale through any catalogue(s) produced or distributed by or on behalf of
Licensor or its affiliated companies, or for sale or distribution in any theaters or arenas, or for sale or distribution in connection
with any home video product, including DVD or other formats, or for sale or distribution in any retail stores operated by or on
behalf of Licensor, its affiliated companies or franchisees, or for sale or distribution in any theme/amusement parks operated by
or on behalf of Licensor or its licensees. Further, Licensor reserves the right to use, or license others to use, and/or manufacture
products similar or identical to those licensed herein for use as premiums.

(c) Licensee agrees that it will not use, or knowingly permit the use of, and will exercise due care that its customers likewise
will refrain from the use of, the Licensed Products as a premium, except with the prior written consent of Licensor. Subject to
Licensor’s prior written approval as aforesaid, Licensee shall pay to Licensor a sum equal to ten percent (10%) of all premium
sales. For purposes of this paragraph, the term “premium” shall be defined as including, but not necessarily limited to,
combination sales, free or self-liquidating items offered to the public in conjunction with the sale or promotion of a product or
service, including traffic building or continuity visits by the consumer/customer, or any similar scheme or device, the prime
intent of which is to use the Licensed Products in such a way as to promote, publicize and or sell the products, services or
business image of the user of such item.

6. PERIODIC STATEMENTS.

(a) Within thirty (30) days after the end of the third calendar quarter after the date of execution of the License Agreement and
promptly on the 15th day after the end of each calendar quarter. Thereafter, Licensee shall furnish to Licensor complete and
accurate statements certified to be accurate by Licensee by an officer of Licensee, showing with respect to all Licensed
Products distributed and sold by Licensee during the preceding calendar quarter the (i) number of units; (ii) country in which
manufactured, sold and/or to which shipped; (iii) description (as such term is defined below) of the Licensed Products; (iv)
gross sales price; and (v) itemized deductions from gross sales price, and net sales price together with any returns made during .
the preceding calendar month. Such statements shall be furnished to Licensor whether or not any of the Licensed Products have
been sold during calendar month to which such statements refer. In the event Licensee has Royalties earned in currencies other
than in U.S. Dollars, then Licensee shall convert said amounts into U.S. Dollars based upon the exchange rate published by the

-Wall Street Journal as of the fifteenth day of the applicable month or if such day shall fall on a non-business day then as of the

first business day following said fifteenth day. Receipt or acceptance by Licensor of any of the statements furnished pursuant to
this Agreement or-of any sums paid hereunder shall not preclude Licensor from questioning the correctness thereof at any time,
and in the event that any inconsistencies or mistakes are discovered in such statements or payments, they shall immediately be
rectified and the appropriate payments made by Licensee. Upon demand of Licensor, Licensee shall at its own expense, but not
more than once in any twelve (12) month period, furnish to Licensor a detailed statement by an independent certified public
accountant showing the (i) number of units; (ii) country in which manufactured, sold and/or to which shipped; (iii) description
of the Licensed Products; (iv) gross sales price, and (v) itemized deductions from gross sales price and net sales price of the
Licensed Products covered by this Agreement distributed and/or sold by Licensee up to and including the date upon which
Licensor has made such demand. For purposes of this Subparagraph, the term “Description” shall mean a detailed description
of the Licensed Products including the nature of each of the Licensed Products, any and all names and likenesses, whether live
actors or.animated characters, from the Licensed Property utilized on the Licensed Products and/or any related packaging
and/or wrapping material, and any other components of the Licensed Property utilized on the Licensed Products and/or any
related packaging and/or wrapping material. In the event Licensor is responsible for the payment of any additional third party
participations based on Licensee not reporting by character name and likeness as provided above, Licensee shall be responsible
for reimbursing Licensor for the full amount of all such third party claims, including without limitation, the participation itself,
interest, audit and attorneys’ fees. Licensee understands and agrees that it is a material term and condition of this Agreement
that Licensee include the Description on all statements. In the event Licensee fails to do so, Licensor shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement, in accerdance with the provisions of Paragraph 15 herein.

(b) For the statements and payments required hereunder (please reference the contract number(s) on all statements and

_ payments) and deliver to the following:

. MARTIANS INCORPORATED
1000 Quail St. #250
Newport Beach, CA 92660

(c) Any payments which are made to Licensor hereunder after the due date required therefor, shall bear interest at the then
current prime rate plus six (6%) percent (or the maximum rate permissible by law, if less than the current prime rate) from the
date such payments are due to the date of payment. Licensor’s right hereunder to interest on late payments shall not preclude
Licensor from exercising any of its other rights or remedies pursuant to this Agreement or otherwise with regard to Licensee’s
failure to make timely remittances.




(d) Licensee hereby grants to Licensor (subject to any liens or security interests granted by Licensee which are approved in
writing by Licensor) a first-priority lien and security interest in Licensee’s inventory, contract rights and accounts receivable,
and all proceeds thereof, with respect to the Licensed Products only. In the event Licensee defaults in any of its obligations
under this Agreement, Licensee further agrees to provide, at Licensor’s request:

(i) a letter of credit issued in favor of Licensor from a financial institution as approved by Licensor in an amount up to the

_ Guaranteed Consideration; and/or (i) such other form of security acceptable to Licensor. Licensee agrees to execute all
documentation as Licensor may require in connection with perfecting such security interests.

7. BOOKS AND RECORDS.

(a) Licensee shall keep, maintain and preserve (in Licensee’s principal place of business) for at least two (2) years following
termination or expiration of the Term of this Agreement or any renewal(s) hereof (if applicable), complete and accurate records
of accounts including, without limitation, purchase orders, inventory records, invoices, correspondence, banking and financial
and other records pertaining to the various items required to be submitted by Licensee as well as to ensure Licensee’s
compliance with local laws as required pursuant to Paragraph 13(k) hereof. Such records and accounts shall be available for
inspection and audit at any time or times during or after the Term of this Agreement or any renewal(s) hereof (if applicable)
during reasonable business hours and upon reasonable notice by Licensor or its nominees. Licensee agrees not to cause or
permit any interference with Licensor or nominees of Licensor in the performance of their duties. During such inspections and
audits, Licensor shall have the right to take extracts and/or make copies of Licensee’s records as it deems necessary.

(b) The exercise by Licensor in whole or in part, at any time of the right to audit records and accounts or of any other right
herein granted, or the acceptance by Licensor of any statement or statements or the receipt and/or deposit by Licensor, of any
payment tendered by or on behalf of Licensee shall be without prejudice to any rights or remedies of Licensor and such
acceptance, receipt and/or deposit shall not preclude or prevent Licensor from thereafter disputing the accuracy of any such
statement or payment.

(c) If pursuant to its right hereunder Licensor causes an audit and inspection to be instituted which thereafter discloses a
deficiency between the amount found to be due to Licensor and the amount actually received or credited to Licensor, then
Licensee shall, upon Licensor’s demand, promptly pay the deficiency, together with interest thereon at the then current prime
rate from the date such amount became due until the date of payment, and, if the deficiency is more than twp percent (2%) of
all royalties paid by Licensee during the period covered by the audit, then Licensee shall pay the reasonable costs and expenses
of such audit and inspection.

8. INDEMNIFICATIONS.

(a) During the Term, and continuing after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Licensor shall indemnify Licensee
and shall hold it hanmless from any loss, liability, damage, cost or expense, arising out of any claims or suits which may be
brought or made against Licensee by reason of the breach by Licensor of the warranties or representations as set forth in
Paragraph 12 hereof, provided that Licensee shall give prompt written notice, and full cooperation and assistance to Licensor
relative to any such claim or suit and provided, further, that Licensor shall have the option to undertake and conduct the

defense of any suit so brought. Licensee shall not, however, be entitled to recover for lost profits. Licensee shall cooperate fully

in all respects with Licensor in the conduct and defense of said suit and/or proceedings related thereto.
{b) During the Term, and continuing after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Licensee shall indemnify Licensor,
Martians Incorporated and each of its affiliates and shall hold them harmless from any loss, liability, damage, cost or expense
arising out of any claims or suits which may be brought or made against Licensor, or any of its affiliates, by reason of: (i) any
breach of Licensee’s covenants and undertakings hereunder;, (ii) any unauthorized use by Licensee of the Licensed Property;
(iii) any use of any trademark, or copyright (except trademarks or copyrights in the Licensed Property used in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement), design, patent, process, method or device; (iv) Licensee’s noncompliance with any applicable
federal, state or local laws or with any other applicable regulations; and (v) any alleged defects and/or inherent dangers
(whether obvious or hidden) in the Licensed Products or the use thereof.
(c) With regard to 8(b) above, Licensee agrees to obtain, at its own expense, Comprehensive Commercial General Liability
Insurance, including product liability and contractual liability coverage providing adequate protection for Licensor and

- Licensee against any such claims or suits in amounts no less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, combined
single limits. Such insurance shall at all times be primary and not contributory with any insurance carried by Licensor. Further
the delivery of the policy or certificate, as provided in this Paragraph 8(c) are material obligations of Licensee and a copy is to
be delivered to licensor prior to any sales or distribution of product.
9. ARTWORK; TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS.

Licensee shall, within thirty (30) days of receiving an invoice, pay Licensor for artwork executed for Licensee by Licensor

(or by third parties under contract to Licensor) for use in the development of the Licensed Products

and any related packaging, display and promotional materials at Licensor’s prevailing commercial art rates. The foregoing shall
include any artwork that, in Licensor’s opinion, is necessary to modify artwork initially prepared by Licensee and submitted for

approval. Estimates of artwork charges are available upon request.
(a) TRADEMARKS:
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(i) Licensee agrees that it will cause to appear indelibly and legibly on each of the Licensed Product(s) and all advertising
material, tags, labels and devices bearmg the Licensed Property, the following notice or such other notice as may be approved
by Licensor:

ZARBIE AND THE MARTIANS AND ALL RELATED CHARACTERS AND ELEMENTS ARE TRADEMARKS OF
MARTIANS INCORPORATED(C) 20XX. (The year date shall be as instructed by Licensor)

(ii) Licensee further agrees that it will not apply for or seek to obtain trademark registration for the Licensed Property and
that Licensor may, at its option, apply for and obtain in its own name trademark registrations for the Licensed Product(s), and
that, upon request, Licensee will furnish necessary specimens or facsimiles for such purpose free of cost, as well as evidence of
the date of first shipment or sale of each Licensed Product in mterstate or foreign or other federally regu]ated U.S. commerce
and, if earlier, also in intrastate commerce.

- {(iii) Licensee agrees that if Licensee receives knowledge of the use of the Llcensed Property by anyone other than
Licensee on Licensed Product(s) or products confusingly similar thereto, Licensee will call such fact to the attention of
Licensor. Licensor shall then have the option to institute legal proceedings to prevent such use, and Licensee shall cooperate
and assist in the prosecution of any such action. If demanded by Licensor, Licensee shall join in or cooperate in the prosecution
of any such legal proceeding as may be instituted by Licensor. Any such legal proceedings shall be solely at Licensor’s
expense. If Licensee is joined in such proceeding, Licensor shall indemnify and hold harmless Licensee from and against any
claim, sanction, liability, damages, attorney’s fees, judgments or orders of any kind arising out of such proceeding.

(b) COPYRIGHTS:

(i) PACKAGING, ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS: Except as otherwise provided herein, the
copyrights in and to any original material, other than the Programs and the Audio-Visual Displays, which is created by or for
Licensee for the purpose of packaging, advertising or promoting the Licensed Product(s), including but not limited to the
enclosure for the Licensed Product(s), all cartons, containers, packing and wrapping material, tags, labels, imprints or other
devices, and all advertising and promotional materials (all such material hereinafter referred to as the “Other Materials”), shall
be owned solely and exclusively by Licensee. Providing that the copyright in and to all elements of the Other Materials that
constitute Licensor’s Pre-Existing Material, material furnished to Licensee by or on behalf of Licensor, or any material that is
derivative of the foregoing, is hereby acknowledged to be owned solely and excluswely by Licensor and shall remain the sole
and exclusive property of Licensor. :

- (iiy LIMITATIONS ON OWNERSHIP RIGHTS: The parties agree and acknowledge that each shall have the same right
as any person or party with regard to any material incorporated in the Licensed Product (s), Other Materials, Programs, or
Audio-Visual Displays which is in the public domain (provided that it has not entered into the public domain as the result of an
act or omission in breach of this Agreement or any other written agreement by or between the parties hereto).

(iii) WORK-MADE-FOR-HIRE: Licensee agrees and acknowledges that any Artwork created by Licensee or for Licensee
hereunder is a “work made for hire” for Martians Incorporated under the U.S. Copyright Act, and any and all similar provisions
of law under other jurisdictions, and that Martians Incorporated is the author of such works for all purposes, and that Martians
Incorporated is the exclusive owner of all the rights comprised in the undivided copyright and all renewals, extensions and
reversions therein, in and to such works in perpetuity and throughout the universe. Licensee hereby waives and releases in
favor of Martians Incorporated all rights (if any) of “droit moral,” rental rights and similar rights in and to the Artwork (the
“Intangible Rights”) and agrees that Martians Incorporated shall have the right to revise, condense, abridge, expand, adapt,
change, modify, add to, subtract from, re-title, re-draw, re-color, or otherwise modify the Artwork, without the consent of
Licensee. Licensee hereby irrevocably grants, transfers and assigns to Licensor all right, title and interest, including copyrights,
trademark rights, patent rights and other proprietary rights, it may have in and to the Artwork, in perpetuity and throughout the
universe, and to all proprietary depictions, expressions or derivations of the Licensed Property created by or for Licensee.
Licensee acknowledges that Licensor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in the event Licensee asserts any rights
(other than those specifically granted pursuant to this Agreement) in or to the Licensed Property or Artwork.

Licensee hereby warrants that any and all work created by Licensee under this Agreement apart from the materials
provided to Licensee by Licensor is and shall be wholly original with or fully cleared by Licensee and shall not copy or
otherwise infringe the rights of any third parties, and Licensee hereby indemnifies Licensor and will hold Licensor harmless
from any such claim of infringement or otherwise involving Licensee’s performance hereunder. At the request of Licensor,
Licensee shall execute such form(s) of assignment of copyright or other papers as Licensor may reasonably request in order to
confirm and vest in Licensor the rights in the properties as provided for herein. In addition, Licensee hereby appoints Licensor
as Licensee’s Attorney-in-Fact to take such actions and to make, sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver all such documents as
may from time to time be necessary to confirm in Licensor, its successors and assigns, all rights granted herein. If any third
party makes or has made any contribution to the creation of Artwork authorized for use hereunder, Licensee agrees to obtain
from such party a full confirmation and assignment of rights so that the foregoing rights shall vest fully in Licensor, in the form
of the Contributor’s Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and by this reference made a part hereof, prior to commencing
work, and subject to the prior written approval of Licensor, and subject to the prior written approvat of Licensor ensuring that
all rights in the Artwork and Licensed Property arise in and are assigned to Licensor. Promptly upon entering into each such

Contributor’s Agreement, Licensee shall give Licensor a copy of such Contributor’s Agreement. Licensee assumes ail
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responsibility for such parties and agrees that Llcensee shall bear any and all risks arising out of or relatmg to the performance
of services by them and to the fulfillment of their obligations under the Contributor’s Agreement.

(iv) USE OF THIRD PARTY CONTENT: Licensee shall not use any third party content or technology in the Licensed
Product(s), including without limitation any audio elements from the soundtracks of any motion picture or television serics
based upon the Licensed Property without Licensor’s prior written approval, and unless: (i) Licensee is expressly permitted to
use such third party content or technology pursuant to written agreements with all third party rights holders; and (ii) Licensee
has acquired for Licensee and Licensor all rights, permissions, clearances, releases or other authorizations necessary to use
such third party content or technology in conjunction with the development and exploitation of the Licensed Products(s)
anywhere in the Territory by Licensee or Licensor or by either party’s licensees, successors or assigns in perpetuity. Licensee
shall be responsible, in perpetuity, for all payments in connection with the use of third party content or technology, except as
the parties mutually agree upon at such time as Licensor approves of the use of such third party content or technology.
Licensee shall have the right to review all Licensee agreements with third parties to ensure their acceptability and Licensee
shall deliver such agreements to Licensor within fourteen (14) business days of Licensor’s request therefor.

10. QUALITY OF LICENSED PRODUCT(S).

(a) Licensee agrees that the Licensed Product(s) shall be of high standard and of such style, appearance and quality as shall be
adequate and suitable to their promotion, distribution and sale to the best advantage of Licensee and Licensor. The quality and
style of such product and its cartons and containers shall be subject to Licensor’s approval. To this end Licensee shall, before
selling or distributing any of the Licensed Product(s), furnish to Licensor free of cost for its written approval as to quality and
style. In the event that any product deliverable shall not have been approved, disapproved, or otherwise commented upon
within ten (10) business days after receipt thereof by Licensor, then Licensee shall have the right to so notify Licensor of such
fact by facsimile or by overnight delivery service. In the event that Licensor fails to then approve, disapprove or otherwise
comment upon the submitted items within seven (7) business days after receipt by it of such communication, any items so
submitted shall be deemed to have been approved. Licensee shall, in addition, thereafter furnish to Licensor free of cost, for its
written approval, ten (10) production samples of each such Licensed Product(s) together with their cartons and containers
including packaging and wrapping material, to ensure quality control simultaneously upon distribution to the public. In
addition, Licensee shall provide Licensor with a catalog which displays all of Licensee’s products, not just the Licensed
Products, if such catalogs exist. Further, Licensor shall have the right to purchase any and all Licensed Products in any quantity
at the maximum discount price Licensee charges its best customer purchasing the same quantity of Licensed Products under the
same terms and conditions for delivery during the same period of time in the same general geographical area for sales
throughout the same sales channel. .

After samples of Licensed Product(s) have been approved pursuant to this paragraph, Licensee shall not depart therefrom
in any material respect without Licensor’s prior written consent or add any additional element(s) such as in-pack flyers,
business reply cards and so on without Licensor’s approval in each case.

Licensor shall have the right to withdraw its approval of samples if the quality of any Licensed Product ceases to be
acceptable.

(b) Any modification of a Licensed Product must be submitted in advance for Licensor’s written approval as if it were a new
Licensed Product. Approval of a Licensed Product which uses particular artwork does not imply approval of such artwork for
use with a different Licensed Product. _

(c) Licensed Products must conform in.all material respects to the final production samples approved by Licensor. If in
Licensor’s reasonable judgment, the quality of a Licensed Product originally approved has deteriorated in later production runs,
or if a Licensed Product has otherwise been altered, Licensor may, in addition to other remedies available to it, require that
such Licensed Product be immediately withdrawn from the market.

(d) If any changes or modifications are required to be made to any material submitted to Licensor for its written approval in
order to ensure compliance with Licensor’s specifications or standards of quality, Licensee agrees promptly to make such
changes or modifications. -

(e) Licensee shall permit Licensor to inspect Licensee’s manufacturing operations, testing and payroll records (including those
operations and records of any supplier or manufacturer approved pursuant to Paragraph 10(b) hereof) with respect to the
Licensed Products. o

(D) Subject to the terms hereof, Licensee may utilize the Licensed Property for such advertising, promotional and display
materials for the Licensed Product(s) as in its judgment will best promote the sale of said Licensed Product(s). Licensee agrees
that it will not use the Licensed Property or any reproduction thereof in any advertising, promotional or display material or in
any other manner without Licensor’s prior written approval not to be unreasonably withheld. Without limiting the foregoing no
" television commercials may be utilized under this License without the specific prior approval of Licensor. In the event that any
. advertising, promotional or display material submitted to Licensor shall not have been approved, disapproved or otherwise
commented upon within thirty (30) days after receipt thereof by Licensor, then Licensee shall have the right to so notify
Licensor of such fact by facsimile or by overnight delivery service. In the event that Licensor fails to then approve, disapprove
or otherwise comment upon the submitted items within ten (10) business days after receipt by it of such facsimile or overnight
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dehvery service any items so submitted shall be deemed to have been approved. A reasonable number of produchon copies of
all such advertising, promotional and display materials will be furnished to Licensor free of charge.

() To avoid confusion of the public, Licensee agrees not to-associate other characters or properties with the Licensed Property
on the Licensed Products or in any packaging, promotional or display materials unless Licensee receives Licensor’s prior
written approval. Furthermore, Licensee agrees not to use the Licensed Property (or any component thereof) on any business
sign, business cards, stationery or forms, nor as part of the name of Licensee’s business or any division thereof.

(h) Licensee shall use its best efforts to notify its customers of the requirement that Licensor has the right to approve all
promotional, display and advertising material pursuant to this Agreement.

(i) It is understood and agreed that any animation used in electronic media, mcludmg but not limited to animation for television
commercials and character voices for radio commercials, shall be produced by Martians Incorporated pursuant to a separate
agreement between Licensee and Martians Incorporated, subject to Martians Incorporated customary rates. Any payments
made to Martians Incorporated for such animation shall be in addition to and shall not offset the Consideration set forth in
Paragraph 4 above.

(j) Licensor’s approval of Licensed Product(s) (including without limitation, the Licensed Product(s) themselves as well as
‘promotional, display, and advertising materials) shall in no way constitute or be construed as an approval by Licensor of
Licensee’s use of any trademark, copyright and/or other proprietary materials, not owned by Licensor.

11. DISTRIBUTION; SUBLICENSE/MANUFACTURE.

(a) Licensee shall sell the Licensed Products either to jobbers, wholesalers, distributors or retailers for sale or resale and
distribution directly to the public. Licensee shall not sell the Licensed Products through any cabie home shopping service or
through electronic media, including on any on-line network or service. If Licensee sells or distributes the Licensed Products at
a special price, directly or indirectly, to itself, including without limitation, any subsidiary of Licensee or to any other person,
firm, or corporation affiliated with Licensee or its officers, directors or major stockholders, for ultimate sale to unrelated third
parties, Licensee shall pay royalties with respect to such sales or distribution, based upon the price generally charged the trade
by Licensee.

-(b) Except as to materials set forth in Paragraph 9(b)(ii)(b), Licensee shall not be entitled to subhcense any of the materials

developed by Licensee pursuant to this Agreement. In the event Licensee is not the manufacturer of the Licensed Products,
Licensee shall, subject to the prior written approval of Licensor, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, be entitled
to utilize a third party manufacturer in connection with the manufacture and production of the Licensed Products, provided that
such manufacturer shall execute a letter in the form of Exhibit 3 attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. In
such event, Licensee shall remain primarily obligated under all of the provisions of this Agreement and any default of this
Agreement by such manufacturer shall be deemed a default by Licensee hereunder. In no event shall any such third party
manufacturer agreement include the right to grant any rights to subcontractors.

12. GOOD WILL. ‘ ,

Licensee recognizes the great value of the publicity and good will associated with the Licensed Property and
acknowledges: (i) such good will is exclusively that of Licensor; and (ii) that the Licensed Property has acquired a secondary
meaning as Licensor’s trademarks and/or identifications in the mind of the purchasing public. Licensee further recognizes and
acknowledges that a breach by Licensee of any of its covenants, agreements or undertakings hereunder will cause Licensor
irreparable damage, which cannot be readily remedied in damages in an action at law, and may, in addition thereto, constitute
an infringement of Licensor’s copyrights, trademarks and/other proprietary rights in, and to the Licensed Property, thereby
entitling Licensor to equitable remedies, and costs.

13. LICENSOR’S WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS.

Licensor represents and warrants to Licensee that:

(a) It has, and will have throughout the Term of this Agreement, the right to license the Llcensed Property to Llcemee in
accordance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement; and

(b) The making of this Agréement by Licensor does not violate any agreements, rights or obligations of any person, firm or
corporation.

14 LICENSEE’S WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS. Licensee represents and warrants to Licensor that, durmg the

Term and thereafter:

(a) It will not attack the title of Licensor (or third parties that have granted rights to Licensor) in and to the Licensed Property
or any copyright or trademarks pertaining thereto, nor will it attack the validity of the license granted heréunder;

() It will not harm, misuse or bring into disrepute the Licensed Property, but on the contrary, will maintain the value and
reputation thereof to the best of its ability; '

(c) It will manufacture, sell, promote and distribute the Licensed Products in an ethical manner and in accordance with the
terms and intent of this Agreement, and in compliance with all applicable government regulations and industry standards;



{(d) It will not create any expenses chargeable to Licensor without the prior written approval of Licensor in each and every
instance. It will not cause or allow-any liens or encumbrances to be placed against, or grant any security interest (except to
Licensor as provided hereunder) in, the Licensed Property and/or Licensee’s inventory, contract rights and/or accounts
receivables, and/or proceeds thereof, with respect to the Licensed Products without Licensor’s prior written consent;

(e) It will protect to the best of its ability 1ts right to-manufacture, sell, promote, and distribute the Licensed Products
hereunder;

() It will at all times comply with all government laws and regulations, including but not limited to product safety, food,
health, drug, cosmetic, sanitary or other similar laws, and all voluntary industry standards relating or pertaining to the
manufacture, sale, advertising or use of the Licensed Products, and shall maintain its appropriate customary high quality
standards during the Term hereof. It shall comply with any regulatory agencies which shall have jurisdiction over the Licensed
Products and shall procure and maintain in force any and all permissions, certifications and/or other authorizations from
governmental and/or other official authorities that may be required in response thereto. Each Licensed Product and component
thereof distributed hereunder shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations and voluntary industry standards. Licensee
shall follow reasonable and proper procedures for testing that all Licensed Products comply with such laws, regulations and
standards. Licensee shall permit Licensor or its designees to inspect testing records and procedures with respect to the Licensed
Products-for compliance. Licensed Products that do not comply with all applicable laws, regulations and standards shall
automatically be deemed unapproved and immediately taken off the market;

(g) It shall, upon Licensor’s request, provide credit information to Licensor including, but not limited to, fiscal year-end
financial statements (profit-and-loss statement and balance sheet) and operating statements;

(h) It will provide Licensor with the date(s) of first use of the Licensed Products in interstate and intrastate commerce, where
appropriate;

(i) It will, pursuant to Licensor’s instructions, duly take any and all necessary steps to secure execution of all necessary
documentation for the recordation of itself as user of the Licensed Property in any jurisdiction where this is required or where
Licensor reasonably requests that such recordation shall be effected. Licensee further agrees that it will at its own expense
cooperate with Licensor in cancellation of any such recordation at the expiration of this -Agreement or upon termination of
Licensee’s right to use the Licensed Property. Licensee hereby appoints Licensor its Attorney-in-Fact for such purpose;

() It will use its best efforts to manufacture, distribute and sell the Licensed Product(s) throughout the Territory, specifically, it
shall:

(i) Manufacture, distribute and sell the Licensed Product (s) in such price and quality brackets as are required to meet
competition by reputable manufacturers of similar articles;
' (ii) Make and maintain adequate arrangements for the distribution of the Licensed Product(s) throughout the Territory;
(iii) Supply said retail outlets with the necessary types of the Licensed Product(s)
(iv) It will not deliver or sell Licensed Product(s) outside the Territory or knowingly sell Licensed Product(s) to a third
party for delivery outside the Territory.
(v) It shall at all times comply with all manufacturing, sales, distribution, retail and marketing policies and strategies
promulgated by Licensor from time-to-time;

(1) If requested by Licensor to do so, it will utilize specific design elements of the Licensed Property provided to Licensee by
Licensor on hangtags, labels, and other materials;

15. TERMINATION BY LICENSOR.

(a) Licensor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without prejudice to any rights which it may have, whether
pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement, or otherwise in law, or in equity, or otherwise, upon the occurrence of any one or
more of the following events (herein called “defaults™):

(-i) Licensee defaults in the performance of any of its obligations provided for in this Agreement; or ‘

(ii) Licensee shall have failed to deliver to Licensor or to maintain in full force and effect the insurance referred to in
Paragraph 8(b) hereof;, or

(iii) Licensee shall fail to make any payment due hereunder on the date due; or

(iv) Licensee shall fail to deliver any of the statements hereinabove referred to or to give access to the premises and/or
license records pursuant to the provisions hereof to Licensor’s authorized representatives for the purposes permitted hereunder,
and such failure shall continue for ten (10) days after written notice thereof is sent by Licensor to the Licensee; or

(v) Licensee shall fail to comply with any laws, regulations or voluntary industry standards as provided in Paragraph 14(f)
hereof or any governmental agency or other body, office or official vested with appropriate authority finds that the Licensed
Products are harmful or defective in any way, manner or form, or are being manufactured, sold or distributed in contravention
of applicable laws, regulations or standards, or in a manner likely to cause harm; or
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(vi) Licensee shall be unable to pay its debts when due, or shall make any assignment for the benefit of creditors, or shall
file any petition under the bankruptcy or insolvency laws of any nation, jurisdiction, county or place, or shall have or suffer a
receiver or trustee to be appointed for its business or property, or be adjudicated a bankrupt or an insolvent; or

(vii) Licensee does not commence in good faith to manufacture, distribute and sell each Licensed Products and utilize
each character set forth in the Licensed Property (“Character”) throughout the Territory on or before the Marketing Date and
thereafter fails to diligently and continuously manufacture, distribute and sell each of the Licensed Products and utilize each
Character throughout the Territory. Such default and Licensor’s resultant right of termination (or recapture) shall only apply to
the specific Character(s) and/or the specific Licensed Products, which or wherein Licensee fails to meet said Marketing Date
requirement; or

(viii) Licensee shall manufacture sell or distribute, whichever first occurs, any of the Licensed Product(s) without the

- prior written approval of Licensor as provided in Paragraph 10 hereof; or

(ix) Licensee undergoes a substantial change of management or control: or

(x) A manufacturer approved pursuant to Paragraph 11(b) hereof shall sell Licensed Products to parties other than
Licensee or engage in conduct, which conduct if engaged in by Licensee would entitle Licensor to terminate this Agreement; or

(xi) Licensee delivers or sells Licensed Products outside the Territory or knowingly sells Licensed Products(s) to a third
party who Licensee knows intends to, or who Licensee reasonably should suspect intends to, sell or deliver such Licensed
Products outside the Territory; or

(xii) Licensee uses any labor that violates any local labor laws and/or it uses prison, slave or child labor in connection with
the manufacture of the Licensed Products; or

(xiii) Licensee has made a material misrepresentation or has omitted to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements not misleading; or

(xiv) Licensee shall breach any other agreement in effect between Licensee on the one hand and Licensor on the othér.
(b) In the event any of these defaults occur, Licensor shall give notice of termination in writing to Licensee by facsimile and
certified mail. Licensee shall have ten (10) days from the date of giving notice in which to correct any of these defaults (except
subdivisions (vii), (viii), (xi) and (xiii) above which are not curable), and failing such, this Agreement shall thereupon

- immediately terminate, and any and all payments then or later due from Licensee hereunder (including Guaranteed

Consideration) shall then be promptly due and payable in full and no portion of those pnor payments shall be repayable to
L1censee

16. FINAL STATEMENT UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION.
Licensee shall deliver, as soon as practicable, but not later than thirty (30) days following expiration or termination of this
Agreement, a statement indicating the number and description of Licensed Products on hand together with a description of all

~ advertising and promotional materials relating thereto. Following expiration or termination of this Agreement, Licensee shall

immediately cease any and all manufacturing of the Licensed Product. However, if Licensee has complied with all the terms of
this Agreement, including, but not limited to, complete and timely payment of the Guaranteed Consideration and Royalty
Payments, then Licensee may continue to distribute and sell its remaining inventory for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days
following such termination or expiration (the “Sell-Off Period”), subject to payment of applicable royalties thereto. In no event,
however, may Licensee distribute and sell during the Sell-Off Period an amount of Licensed Products that exceeds the average
amount of Licensed Products-sold during any consecutive sixty (60) day period during the Term. In the event this Agreement is
terminated by Licensor for any reason under this Agreement, Licensee shall be deemed to have forfeited its Sell-Off Period. If
Licensee has any remaining inventory of the Licensed Products following the Sell-Off Period, Licensee shall, at Licensor’s

_option, make available such inventory to Licensor for purchase at or below cost, deliver up to Licensor for destruction said

remaining inventory or furnish to Licensor an affidavit attesting to the destruction of said remaining inventory. Licensor shall
have the right to conduct a physical inventory in order to ascertain or verify such inventory and/or statement. In the event that
Licensee refuses to permit Licensor to conduct such physical inventory, Licensee shall forfeit its right to the Sell-Off Period
hereunder or any other rights to dispose of such inventory. In addition to forfeiture, Licensor shall have recourse to all other
legal remedies available to it.

17. PAYMENTS AND NOTICES. _
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, all notices which either party hereto is required or may desire to give to

_ the other shall be given by addressing the same to the other at the address set forth above, or at such other address as may be

designated in writing by any such party in a notice to the other given in the manner prescribed in this paragraph. All such
notices shall be sufficiently given when the same shall be deposited so addressed, postage prepaid, in the United States mail
and/or when the same shall have been delivered, so addressed, by facsimile or by overnight delivery service and the date of
transmission by facsimile, receipt of overnight delivery service or two business days after mailing shall for the purposes of this
Agreement be deemed the date of the giving of such notice.

18. NO PARTNERSHIP, ETC.




This Agreement does not constitute and shall not be construed as constitution of a partnership or joint venture between
Licensor and Licensee. Neither party shall have any right to obligate or bind the other party in any manner whatsoever, and
nothing herein contained shall give, or is intended to give, any rights of any kind to any third persons.

19. NO SUBLICENSING/NON-ASSIGNABILITY. ‘

This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of Licensor, its successors and assigns. This Agreement is personal to
Licensee. Licensee shall not sublicense, franchise or delegate to third parties its rights hereunder (except as set forth in
Paragraph 11 (b) hereof). Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights of Licensee hereunder shall be sold, transferred or
assigned by Licensee and no rights hereunder shall devolve by operation of law or otherwise upon any receiver, liquidator,
trustee or other party.

20. BANKRUPTCY RELATED PROVISIONS.

(a) The parties hereby agree and intend that this Agreement is an executory contract governed by Sectmn 365 of the
bankruptcy Code. '

" (b) In the event of Licensee’s bankruptcy, the parties intend that any royalties payable under this Agreement during the
bankruptcy period be deemed administrative claims under the Bankruptcy Code because the parties recognize and agree that
the bankruptcy estate’s enjoyment of this Agreement will (i) provide a material benefit to the bankruptcy estate during its
reorganization and (ii) deny Licensor the benefit of the exploitation of the rights through alternate means during the bankruptcy
reorganization,

(c) The parties acknowledge and agree that any delay in the decision of trustee of the bankruptcy estate to assume or reject
the Agreement (the “Decision Period™) materially harms Licensor by interfering with Licensor’s ability to alternatively exploit
the rights granted under this Agreement during a Decision Period of uncertain duration. The parties recognize that arranging
appropriate alternative exploitation would be a time consuming and expensive process and that it is unreasonable for Licensor
to endure a Decision Period of extended uncertainty. Therefore, the parties agree that the Decision Period shall not exceed sixty
(60) days.

(¢) Licensor, in its interest to safeguard its valuable interests (including, without limitation, its intellectual property rights in
the Licensed Property), has relied on the particular skill and knowledge base of Licensee. Therefore, the parties acknowledge
and agree that in a bankruptcy context this Agreement is a license of the type described by Section 365(c)(1) of the Bankruptcy
Code and may not be assigned without the prior written consent of the Licensor.

21. CONSTRUCTION.

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California of the United States of America
without regard to its conflicts of laws provisions.

22. WAIVER, MODIFICATION, ETC.

No waiver, modification or cancellation of any term or condition of this Agreement shall be effective unless executed in
writing by the party charged therewith. No written waiver shall excuse the performance of any acts other than those specifically
referred to therein. The fact that the Licensor has not previously insisted upon Licensee expressly complying with any
provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of Licensor’s future right to require compliance in respect
thereof and Licensee specifically acknowledges and agrees that the prior forbearance in respect of any act, term or condition
shall not prevent Licensor from subsequently requiring full and complete compliance thereafter. If any term or provision of this
Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction or any other authority vested with
jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other term or provision hereto and this
Agreement shall be interpreted and construed as if such term or provision, to the extent the same shall have been held to be
invalid, illegal or unenforceable, had never been contained herein. Headings of paragraphs herein are for convenience only and
are without substantive significance.

23. CONFIDENTIALITY.

The Artwork and the materials and information supplied to Llcensee hereunder constitute, relate to, contain and form a
part of confidential and proprietary information of Licensor, including, but not limited to, Style Guides, design elements,
character profiles; unpublished copyrighted material, release dates, marketing and promotional strategies, information about
new products, properties and characters, the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
and other information which is proprietary in nature or is a trade secret (collectively, the “Proprietary Information™). L1censee
acknowledges and agrees that the Proprietary Information is highly confidential and that disclosure of
the Proprietary Information will result in serious harm to Licensor. Among other damage, unauthorized disclosure of the
Proprietary Information will (i) damage Licensor’s carefully planned marketing strategies, (ii) reduce interest in the Licensed
Property, (iii) make unique or novel elements of the Licensed Property susceptible to imitation or copying by competitors,
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mfnngers orthird parties prior to Llcensor s release of the mformatlon or matenals (1v) damage Licensor’s propnetary
protection in undisclosed or unpublished mzformauon or materials, and (v) provide unauthorized third parties with materials
capable of being used to create counterfeit or unauthorized merchandise, audio-visual products or other products, all of which
will senously damage Licensor’s rights and business. Except as expressly approved in writing by Licensor, Licensee shall not
reproduce or use the Proprietary Information and shall not discuss, distribute, disseminate or otherwise disclose the Proprietary
Information or the substance or contents thereof, in whole or in part, in its original form or in any other form, with or to any
other person or entity other than Licensee’s employees and third parties who have executed a Contributor’s Agreement (as
provided in paragraph 8(b)) or third party manufacturer’s agreement (as provided in paragraph 10(b)) and been approved by
Licensor as provided hereunder, and such employees and third parties shall be given access to the Proprietary Information only
on a “need-to-know” basis.

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT '

"~ This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties concerning the subject matter hereof and cancels and
supersedes any prior understandings and agreements between the parties hereto with respect thereto. There are no
representations, warranties, terms, conditions, undertakings or collateral agreements, expressed, implied or statutory, between
the pames other than as expressly set forth in this Agreement

25. ACCEPTANCE BY LICENSOR.

" This instrument, when signed by Licensee, shall be deemed an application for license and not a binding agreement unless
and until accepted by Martians Incorporated by signature of a duly authorized officer and the dehvery of such a signed copy to
Licensee. The receipt and/or deposit by Martians Incorporated of any check or other consideration given by Licensee and/or
delivery of any material by Martians Incorporated to Licensee shall not be deemed an acceptance By Martians Incorporated of
this application. The foregoing shall apply to any documents relating to renewals or modifications hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED: AGREED AND ACCEPTED: |
LICENSOR: | LICENSEE; |
' MARTIANS INCORPORATED, BEVERLY SKYLINE MEDIA, INC.

President’ CEO,

Incorporated

Date:
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Common Stock Warrant
Beverly Skyline Media, Inc.

1."  Principal Terms. Martians Incorporated, or their permitted [registered] assigns ("Holder(s)™), are entitled, subject to
the terms below, at any time before 5:00 p.m., Pacific Standard time, on December 31 2010, to purchase from Beverly Skyline Media,
Inc., a California corporation (the "Company"), up to 300,000 shares ("Shares” or "Common Shares™) of the Company's common
stock ("Shares™) at $0.25 per share (the "Purchase Price™), upon surrender of this Warrant at the principal office of the Company, with
a duly executed subscription form (the "Subscription Form") and simultaneous payment of the aggregate Purchase Price in Acceptable
Currency, meaning: wire; cashier's check; Common Shares equal in Fair Value to the Purchase Price; a recourse promissory note on
such terms as the Company shall reasonably approve; or any reasonably acceptable (to the Company) combination thereof. Fractional
shares shall be paid out in cash, at Fair Value. Common Share certificates must be delivered within 5 business days of the exercise
date, at Holder's direction. Upon partial exercise, a new and adjusted Warrant shall be exchanged for the old and, on total exercise, this
Warrant physically voided. All Common Shares, when issued, will be non-assessable, fully paid, validly issued and free of tax, fee or
government charge payable by the Holder. Sufficient Common Shares will be authorized and reserved for issuance, free of
restrictions, upon Warrant exercise.

2. Certain Adjustments.

(a) The number of Warrant Shares or the Purchase Price shall be equitably adjusted to preserve (but not enlarge) the
Holder's' economics in the case of stock splits and dividends; distributions (in cash, notes, securities or property) to the
extent in excess of a regularly paid (if any) dividend. For purposes of simplicity, no adjustment shall be made (i) that
would be de minimis, (ii) by reason of PIK (Payments in Kind)dividends on shares of preferred stock; or (iii) warrant,
restricted stack, or option issuances to employees, investors, creditors, directors, placement agents and like compensatory
or incentive grants

For avoidance of doubt, a two for one common stock split, or a 100% stock dividend, doubles the number of Warrant
Shares obtainable upon Warrant exercise and halves the Purchase Price; a $10 cash dividend (if extraordinary) means, on
subsequent exercise, the Company pays the Holder $10 (without interest, for purposes of simplicity) per Warrant Share; if
the Common Shareholders participate in a rights offering, the same shall be extended to the Holder on an as-if-exercised
basis; a reverse stock split of two for one means the Purchase Price is unchanged and the number of Warrant Shares halved.

(b) Reorganization, Consolidation, Merger. If the Common Shareholders are entitled to receive cashand/or' property ina
merger, consolidation or like reorganization, including dissolution following an asset sale, the Holder will receive
reasonable advance notice, in reasonable detail, of the transaction and be entitled to exercise her Warrants (including
unvested Warrants, vesting being accelerated); and receive the appropriate consideration pari passu with the Common
Sharcholders; unless otherwise provided, if the Common Shares are being sold, exchanged, sutrendered or cancelled (so
that none except dissenting rights remain outstanding), unexercised Warrants will lapse on the business day prior to the
date of surrender or exchange.

(c) No adjustments (full ratchet or weighted average)asa result of down rounds.

(d) If the provisions of Section 2 are not strictly applicable, but the failure to make an adjustment would not fairly protect the
economic rights represented by this Warrant in accordance with the essential intent and principles of such Section, then, in each such
case, the Company shall employ an independent expert to make the appropriate adjustments, the Holding having the right to challenge
the adjustment and convene a three party final decision including process, each of the Company and Holder appointing a
representation, the two appointees appointing the third, expenses shred equally, the decisions final except in the case of actual fraud,
time of the essence and best efforts cooperation by all parties.

Dilution or Impairment. This Agreement is a contract between the Holder and the Company, which can only be modified or
terminated in accordance with its express terms.

Reorganization, Consolidation, Merger. If the Common Shareholders are entitled to receive cash and/or property ina
merger, consolidation or like reorganization, including dissolution following an asset sale ("Merger™), the Holder will
receive reasonable advance notice, in reasonable detail, of the transaction and be entitled to exercise her Warrants
(including unvested Warrants fvesting being accelerated]) and receive the appropriate consideration pari passu with the
Common Shareholders. If the Merger entails consideration to the Company's Common Shareholders including (in whole
or in part) equity securities ("Securities™) of the acquiring entity (or affiliate(s) thereof), unexercised Warrants will be
: assumed by the issuer of the Securities; the terms of the Warrant shall remain the same, mutatis mutandis (except all
vesting restrictions, which shall lapse) and the number of underlying Securities shall be that number the Warrant would
have received if exercised, plus the maximum number of Warrant Securities which could be purchased with the Other
Consideration at the Notional Price. "Other Consideration" means the fair value of cash and property other than Securities
payable or paid to the Common Sharcholders; "Notional Price” means the fair value of each Security as of the date of the
Merger's closing,

3. Cashless Exercise. '

(a) At Holder's option, Holder may elect to exercise the Warrant for Warrant Shares, using the following
formula:




X=Y(A-B)
A

Assume: X = number of Warrart Shares issuable to Holder upon exercise under this Section; Y = number of Warrant
Shares issuable to Holder upon exercise under Section 1 hereof,

A = the Fair Value of one Common Share as of the exercise date; and

B = the Purchase Price

(b) "Fair Value.” The last trading price (bid) on the prior trading day; final prospectus price; the value of the
consideration upon the closing of an acquisition; fair value as per the Company’s board or, if the Holder timely objects, an
independent valuation expert, time being of the essence.

4. Registration Rights. If the Company effects an underwritien public offering:

[The Warrant shall lapse if, and to the extent, not exercised, provided the Company first releases all contractual restrictions
on exercise and on the Warrant Shares.

[The Warrant Shares are included, at the option of the Holder, in the Shares registered for sale pro rata, as if the Holder
were a party beneficiary of the Company's registration rights agreement (if any).]

[The Company shall offer to purchase the Warrant for cash at its value, meaning value of the Spread (final prospectus price
per Common Share minus Purchase Price per share) times the number of Warrant Shares.]

S. Restrictions on Transfer, Neither this Warrant nor the Warrant Shares may be assigned, disposed of, encumbered, or
otherwise transferred (any such action, a "Transfer™), without Company consent, except to an Affiliate (as defined in Securities Act
Rule 405), the Transferee agreeing to become a party hereto, or to the underwriters of a Company 1PQ. If the Transfer is involuntary,
the Company shall purchase the same at the Fair Value of the Spread.

6. No Rights as Shareholder. Prior to exercise and except as herein provided, the Holder shall not be entitied to any rights
of a shareholder with respect to the Warrant Shares, including the right to vote, receive dividends or other distributions, exercise
preemptive rights or be notified of stockholder meetings or the business or affairs of the Company. Nothing contained herein shall
obligate Holder to purchase any Company securities (upon exercise of this Warrant or otherwise).

7. Compliance with Securities Act. Holder agree, and will reconfirm on exercise, that this Warrant and Warrant Shares are
being acquired for investment and not with a view towards resale and it will not sell or otherwise dispose of this Warrant or Warrant
Shares except in compliance with the Securities Act. Warrant Shares (unless registered under the Securities Act) shall be stamped with
the customary legend.

8. Loss or Mutilation. If the Warrant is lost or otherwise rendered unusable, the Company will replace it against, at the
Company's option, satisfactory indemnification.

9. Notices. All notices shall be mailed by first-class registered or certified mail, postage prepud, to the Holder's address
last furnished to the Company.

10.Waiver. Neither this Warrant nor any term hereof may be changed, waived, discharged or terminated orally, but only by
a written instrument signed by the party secking enforcement of the change, waiver, discharge or termination.

11. Law Governing. This Warrant shall be construed and enforced in accordance with and governed by the internal Inws,
and not the law of conflicts, of California.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:

BEVERLY SKYLINE MEDIA, INC.

NPT

Its: President and CEO

By:

Dated: 12/31/2004
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ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

(Securities Offering)

These Escrow Instructions are given by Martians Incorporated, a California corporation, hereinafter referred to as
"Company", to William P. Lyons, Jr., CPA, MBA, hereinafter referred to as "Escrow Holder".

(1) Offering The Company desires to offer to subscribers a minimum of one hundred thousand (100,000) and a
maximum of nine hundred thousand (900,000) units, consisting of one share of Series A Preferred stock at a price of
five dollars ($5.00) per share, and two non-redeemable Class A Warrants to purchase one common share each at the
price of five dollars ($5.00) per share, payable in cash only, as more particularly set forth in a Offering Circular dated

2005, a copy of which has been delivered to Escrow Holder (the "Disclosure Document"). Escrow Holder
is not to be concerned with the Disclosure Document, except as specifically set forth below.

(2) Establishment of the Escrow Escrow Holder will open one or more escrow accounts (the "Escrow"), and the
Company will deliver to Escrow Holder from time to time for deposit into the Escrow the full amount of each cash
paymentreceived from each subscriber (the "Subscription Price"), together with a copy of the Subscription Agreement
executed by such subscriber showing the name, address and taxpayer identification number of such subscriber, the
number of shares subscribed for, and the amount paid therefor. Escrow Holder shall have no obligation to accept
monies, documents or instructions from any party other than the Company with respect to the Escrow. All monies so
deposited will be in the form of a subscriber's personal check in favor of "Bank of America Escrow Account -
Martians Incorporated”. Should any such check be returned to Escrow Holder as uncollectible for any reason, Escrow
Holder will charge the amount of such unpaid check to the escrow, notify the Company of the amount of such returned
check, the name of the subscriber and the reason for return, and hold such check subject to further instructions from the
Company. Escrow Holder will hold all monies and other property in the Escrow free from any lien, claim or offset,
except as set forth herein, and such monies and other property shall not become the property of the Company, nor be
subject to the debts thereof, unless and until the conditions set forth in these Escrow Instructions as to the disbursement
of such monies to the Company have been fully satisfied. -

(3) Investment All funds deposited hereunder will be held by Escrow Holder in a Money Market Investment Account
bearing interest at Escrow Holder's then-applicable rate. No funds will be so invested, or begin to accrue interest
thereon, until the subscriber's check therefor has been collected in good funds.

(4) Cancellation by the Company The Company may reject or cancel any subscription in whole or in part. If the
Subscription Price for such rejected or canceled subscription has been delivered to Escrow Holder, the Company will
inform Escrow Holder of the rejection or cancellation, and Escrow Holder, upon receiving such notice will refund to
the subscriber the Subscription Price, plus any interest accrued thereon.

(5) Cancellation by Subscribers All subscriptions are irrevocable, and no subscriber will have any right to cancel
or rescind the subscription.

(6) Closing Date The Escrow will remain open until the earliest to occur of the following (the "Closing Date"}):

(@ Receipt by Escrow Holder of the Subscription Prices for at least one hundred
' thousand (100,000) units (the "Minimum Subscription"), together with a written
instruction from the Company that the Escrow be closed; or '

®) Five o'clock p.m. on '

If, upon the Closing Date, Escrow Holder has received the Subscription Prices for at least the Minimum Subscription,

" Escrow Holder will disburse all monies, instruments and other documents in the Escrow to the Company or as otherwise

instructed by the Company as soon as the Subscription Prices for said Minimum Subscription have been collected in
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good funds. Thereafter, the Escrow will remain open for the sole purpose of depositing therein the Subscription Prices
for additional shares subsequently sold by the Company, which Escrow Holder will disburse to the Company or as
instructed by the Company, provided that in no event shall the Escrow remain open after Escrow Holder has received
and disbursed the Subscription Prices for nine hundred thousand (900,000} units. If, upon the Closing Date, Escrow
Holder has not received the Subscription Prices for at least the Minimum Subscription, or if, subsequent to the Closing
Date, checks are returned unpaid such that Escrow Holder no longer holds the Subscription Prices for the Minimum
Subscription in the Escrow, Escrow Holder will refund all monies in the Escrow, plus any interest eamed thereon, to
the subscribers without further notice to the Company. Under no circumstances will Escrow Holder be required to
disburse any monies until the check therefor has been collected in good funds.

(7) Instructions and Amendments All monies and instructions to Escrow Holder must be in writing and may be
delivered personally or mailed, certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, addressed to William P. Lyons, Jr.,
CPA, MBA, 1000 Quail Street, Suite 230, Newport Beach, California 92660. All such notices and instructions will
be deemed given when received by Escrow Holder, as shown on a receipt therefor. All instructions from the Company
will be signed by Dan Scheuer, Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director. Unless otherwise provided herein,
these instructions may be amended or further instructions given only to the extent that such Amendments or instructions
are consistent with, and do not add materially to, the description of the Escrow contained in the Disclosure Document,
unless consented to in writing by all subscribers whose Subscription Prices have been received by Escrow Holder
theretofore and unless disclosed to all subscribers thereafter.

(8) Escrow Fees Escrow Holder's fees will be payable immediately upon disbursement of funds and shall be in the

amount one fourth of one percent (0.25%) of the total gross amount closed, plus actual expenses, if any, incurred in the
performance of its duties hereunder.

(9) Exculpation Escrow Holder will not be liable for:

(a) the genuineness, sufficiency, correctness as to form, manner or execution or
validity of any instrument deposited in the Escrow, nor the identity, authority or
rights of any person executing the same;

(b) any misrepresentation or omission in the Disclosure Document or any failure to

keep or comply with any of the provisions of any agreement, contract or other
instrument referred to therein;

(c) the failure of the Company to transmit, or any delay in transmitting, any
subscriber's Subscription Price to Escrow Holder.

Escrow Holder's duties hereunder shall be limited to the safekeeping of monies, instruments or other documents received

by the Escrow Holder into the Escrow, and for the disposition of same in accordance with this Escrow Agreement and
any further instructions pursuant to this Escrow Agreement.

(10) Interpleader In the event conflicting demands are made or notices served upon Escrow Holder with respect to
the Escrow, Escrow Holder shall have the absolute right at its election to do either or both of the following:

(a) Withhold and stop all further proceedings in, and performance of, this Escrow; or

o) File a suit in interpleader and obtain an order from the court requiring the parties
to litigate their several claims and rights among themselves. In the event such
interpleader suit is brought, Escrow Holder shall be fully released from any
obligation to perform any further duties imposed upon it hereunder, and the
Company shall pay Escrow Holder all costs, expenses and reasonable attorney's
fees expended or incurred by Escrow Holder, the amount thereof to be fixed and
a judgment thereof to be rendered by the court in such suit.
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(11) Indemnity The Company further agrees to pay on demand, and to indemnify and hold Escrow Holder harmless
from and against, all costs, damages, judgments, attorneysfees, expenses, obligations and liabilities of any kind or
nature which, in good faith, Escrow Holder, may incur or sustain in connection with or arising out of the Escrow, and
Escrow Holder is hereby given a lien upon all the rights, titles and interest of the Company in monies and other property
deposited in the Escrow, to protect Escrow Holder's rights and to indemnify and reimburse Escrow Holder under these
Escrow instructions.

(12) Resignation of Escrow Holder Escrow Holder may resign herefrom upon fourteen (14) calendar days written
notice to the Company and shall thereupon be fully released from any obligation to perform any further duties imposed
upon it hereunder. Escrow Holder will transfer all files and records relating to the Escrow to any successor escrow
holder upon receipt of a copy of executed escrow instructions designating such successor.

(13) Time Time is of the essence of these and all additional or changed instructions.
(14) Multiple Originals These Escrow Instructions may be executed in counterparts, each of which so executed shall,

irrespective of the date of its execution and delivery, be deemed an original, and said counterparts together shall
constitute one and the same instrument.

(15) Governing Law These Escrow Instructions shall be governed by, and shall be construed according to, the laws
of the State of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed these Escrow Instructions as of the date set forth beside such
parties' signatures below.

DATE:
MARTIANS INCORPORATED
by Dan Scheuer, Chief Executive Officer
DATE:
MARTIANS INCORPORATED
by Dan Scheuer, Managing Director
DATE:

WILLIAM P. LYONS, JR., CPA, MBA
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OOLERY

CCOUNTANCY; INC.

Eric H. Woolery, CPA
Principal

August 29, 2005

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
450 5™ Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20549

RE: MARTIANS INCORPORATED, REGULATION A, FORM 1-A FILING AND
OFFERING CIRCULAR DATED ON OR ABOUT SEPTEMBER 1, 2005.

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

This firm hereby consents to the use in this Form 1-A Regulation A Offering Statement
- and Circular dated on or about September 1, 2005, and in the Preliminary Offering

Circular dated on or about September 1, 2005, both included therewith, of Martians

Incorporated, relating to the financial statements of Martians Incorporated, as of June 30,
- 2005, and the reference to our firm as experts in the Offering Statement and Circular.

4 )
£ Al

Eric H. Woolery,

1000 Quail Street » Suite 225 « Newport Beach, CA 92660
(949) 225-7010 » fax (949) 222-0481  email: ericwoolery @earthlink.net
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August 31, 2005

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

450 5th Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20549

RE: OFFERING STATEMENT OPINION OF LEGALITY

OPINION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF MARTIANS INCORPORATED

RE: OFFERING STATEMENT OF MARTIANS INCORPORATED, REGULATION A, FORM 1-A FILING AND
OFFERING CIRCULAR DATED ON OR ABOUT SEPTEMBER 1, 2005.

Acting In Pro Per on behalf of the Company, | Dan Scheuer, President, CEO and CFO of Martians incorporated
hereby certify that all exhibits, instruments, corporate records, certificates and other documents necessary or
appropriate for this Offering Statement, are in fact genuine and authentic copies of originals or actual originals
when required. | also attest that all factual matters are accurate and complete statements of facts that may be
relied upon as truthful and accurate written representations.

The Company (as issuer) is relying on Rule3ad-1in not being a registered Broker Dealer as all sales of the
securities will be made only by myself as the CEO of the firm. Additionally, no agents, money finders or any
associates of the Company or affiliate Companies (other than an NASD member firm should we retain one),

will receive compensation for said services.

Sales of the securities will be made only to residents of the State of California and must meet the requirements
thereof. Upon qualification the Company will submit @n application for qualification by coordination to the
Department of Corporations of the State of California.

As of the date hereof it is the opinion of the Chief Executive Officer of Martians Incorporated that the Company
may legally issue the securities covered by this Offering Statement and those securities, when sold, will be
legally issued, fully paid non-assessable.

BY&

Dan Scheuer, Chairman, President,
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
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Under no circumstances shall this announcement constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy, nor shall there be any sale

of the shares in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the
securities laws of any such jurisdiction. The shares will be sold only by means of the Offering Circular.

AVAILABLE TO RESIDENTS OF CALIFORNIA ONLY

OFFERING OF UNITS OF SERIES A PREFERRED SHARES
AND CLASS A NON-REDEEMABLE WARRANTS

Name of issuer:

MARTIANS

INCORPORATED

For more complete information about Martians Incorporated and its Proposed Offering of Units of Series A Preferred Shares
and Class A Non-Redeemable Warrants, an Offering Circular, call Mr.DJ. Scheuer, Pres. & CEQ, at 866-996-6632. Or write to:
Headquarters, Martians Incorporated, 1000 Quail Steet, #250, Newport Beach, Ca 92660

Any indication of interest made involves no obligation or commitment of any kind
and no sales of securities will be made until five business days after delivery of a
Final Offering Circular and subscription information to the prospective purchaser.

This offer is made to qualified purchasers only, or other persons the issuer believes, after reasonable inquiry, to be qualified purchasers. Qualified purchasers
accredited investors as defined by Rule 501(a) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under The Securities Act of 1933 [17 CFR Sec. 230501 (a)].
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License Agreement

LICENSOR: Martians Incorporated
1000 Quail St. Suite #250
Newport Beach, CA 92660

LICENSEE:

Martians Incorporated (LICENSOR) and LICENSEE agree as follows:
1 Definitions

1.1 *“Licensed Rights” means any of LICENSOR'’S following intellectual property rights:
trademarks and service marks listed and referenced on the attached Exhibit A (“Marks”),
copyrights related thereto, and rights in publicity in the names, characters, symbols, designs,
likeness and visual representations thereof.

1.2 “Licensed Article” or “Licensed Articles” means any of the articles of merchandise listed
on the attached Exhibit B. LICENSOR, in its sole discretion, shall render any decision and/or
answer any question regarding the definition of Licensed Article.

1.3  “Net Sales Price” means the total gross price at which the Licensed Articles are sold by
LICENSEE, less the following items of expense to the extent to which they are actually paid
or allowed and included in gross prices in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles: (1) trade, or quantity discounts (but not cash discounts); (2) credits for returned
or rejected articles (provided that amounts equal to the credits have previously been included
in gross sales); and (3) sales taxes, use taxes or tumover taxes on sales invoices. If
LICENSEE makes any sales of Licensed Articles to a subsidiary, associated or affiliated
company, or through any agency, then the price subject to royalty shall be that charged to
the consumer or customer by LICENSEE'’S subsidiary, associated or affiliated company or
agency, or that charged by LICENSEE, whichever is higher.

1.4 “Licensed Territory” or “Territory” means the area ser forth on the attached Exhibit B.

2 Grant of License

2.1 LICENSOR hereby grants LICENSEE the following:

(a) The exclusive, personal and nontransferable license to use the Licensed Rights upon
and in connection with Licensed Articles manufactured by or at the direction of
LICENSEE and distributed by LICENSEE for ultimate sale at retail only within the
Territory; and

(b) The license granted to LICENSEE herein specifically excludes any right to export out of
the Territory, either directly or through third parties or distributors. For the Rights
granted, LICENSEE specifically agrees not to use the Licensed Rights or give consent to
the use of any of them in any manner or on any merchandise or item, except as set forth
in this agreement.
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3.1

3.2

3.3

Except to the extent LICENSEE has been granted an exclusive license(s) hereunder,

- LICENSOR expressly reserves the right to retain for itself and/or to grant to any other

party(s) license(s) of any scope, in any geographical area, for any use and for any article.

LICENSEE shall not use any trademark or service mark of LICENSOR, any translation
thereof or any mark similar thereto, as part of its corporate name or any trade name.

LICENSEE shall use its best efforts to exploit the rights granted in all parts of the Territory;
LICENSEE shall use its best efforts and skills to design, manufacture, or cause to be
manufactured at its direction, advertise, sell and ship the Licensed Articles and shall
continuously and diligently produce an adequate inventory of Licensed Articles and maintain
facilities and trained personnel sufficient to accomplish the foregoing.

During the term of this Agreement, LICENSEE shall not negotiate with respect to, enter into
agreements relating to, or participate in business transactions that are inconsistent with the
purpose of this Agreement or transactions that would tend to diminish LICENSEE'S ability to
meet its obligations hereunder. LICENSEE shall consistently distinguish the Licensed
Articles from other products manufactured or sold by LICENSEE and shall avoid any
confusing similarity between the other products and the Licensed Articles.

Any styles or designs developed expressly for LICENSEE, using or encompassing
LICENSOR'S graphics or Marks, will not be used by LICENSEE with any other licensing
program and shall be the exclusive property of LICENSOR.

Royalties

LICENSEE shall pay Licensing Agent, on behalf of LICENSOR, a nonrefundable advance
license fee to be applied against royalties as hereinafter provided and a royalty payable in
U.S. Dollars based upon the Net Sales Price of all Licensed Articles sold by LICENSEE.
Prices of all Licensed Articles sold by LICENSEE shall be as set forth on the attached
Exhibit B.

LICENSEE shall pay to Licensing Agent, on behalif of LICENSOR, the Minimum Guaranteed
Royalties as set forth on the attached Exhibit B. All the royalties shall be paid in U.S.
Dollars.

Should there be withholding or other taxes due to any government or subdivision in regard to
royalty payments by LICENSEE to Licensing Agent, for LICENSOR'’S benefit, LICENSEE
shall provide to Licensing Agent, at the time of the payments, the original copies of the
official statements that substantlate the payments due.

4 Reports and Records

4.1

On or before the thirtieth (30™) day following the end of each calendar quarter, LICENSEE
shall furnish to LICENSOR, in duplicate, a full and accurate report, certified by the Chief
Financial Officer of LICENSEE, showing the number, description, total Net Sales Prices, and
total net sales of the Licensed Articles sold or otherwise disposed of by LICENSEE during
the preceding calendar quarter. LICENSEE, as an expedient for providing the periodic
report, shall complete the Licensed Article Report Forms, attached hereto as Exhibit C, or a
substantially similar form acceptable to LICENSOR. The Licensed Article Report Forms shall
be rendered at the times specified regardiess of whether LICENSEE has sold or otherwise



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

disposed of any Licensed Article during the preceding calendar quarter. All reports provided
for in this Agreement are to be mailed to the following:

Martians Incorporated
1000 Quail St. #250
Newport Beach, CA 92660

LICENSEE, at the time of sending each quarterly report under Subsection 4.1, shall remit in
full all royalties payable to LICENSOR. Any delinquent amounts shall bear interest-

‘compounded daily at the Prime Rate as announced from time to time by Chase Manhattan

Bank, N.A., from the due date thereof until paid. Payments by check shall be sent to the
following:

For a period of two (2) years following the close of each Contract Year, LICENSEE shall
maintain accurate and pertinent information with respect to Licensed Articles sold by
LICENSEE. During this period LICENSOR, through its duly authorized representatives

~ (including certified public accountants), shall have the right, upon request, to audit

LICENSEE’S records at reasonable times for the purpose of detemmining the correctness of
the reports and royalty payments referred to above; provided that the audits may be made

not more frequently than two (2) times in each consecutive twelve (12) month period during
the term hereof.

If the audit reveals a deficiency of royalty due in the report, LICENSEE shall, within ten (10)
days of receipt of notice to cure the deficiency, make payment to LICENSOR of the
deficiency plus interest compounded daily at the Prime Rate as announced from time to time
by Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. plus two percent (2%) for the period of the deficiency. In
addition, if the audit reveals a deficiency of more than five percent (5%) of the royalty due in
the report, LICENSEE shall reimburse LICENSOR for the cost of the services rendered by its
representatives or accountants and for any other costs incident thereto (including attorney’s
fees and costs of collection).

For the purposes of this Section 4, Licensed Articles shall be considered sold; (1) if sold on
an open account, when delivered to the purchaser or to a common carrier for delivery to the
purchaser; or (2) when paid for, if paid in advance of delivery; or (3) when billed out,
whichever first occurs.

5 Terms and Termination

5.1

5.2

The term of this Agreement shall be as specified in the attached Exhibit B.

LICENSOR shall have the right, without prejudice to any other rights that it may have, to
terminate this Agreement in its entirety or with respect to the particular Licensed Articles
involved, if LICENSEE: (1) shall have failed to commence the manufacture or contracted for
the manufacture of any Licensed Article in reasonable commercial quantities within ninety
(90) days of the date of this Agreement or the other time as agreed upon in writing by the
parties; or (2) shall have discontinued manufacturing or distributing any Licensed Article in
reasonable commercial quantities for a period longer than thirty (30) business days.
LICENSOR shall have the right, with respect to any custom designed Licensed Article, to




5.3

5.4
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convert LICENSEE'S exclusive license to a nonexclusive license if the parties fail to agree
in writing on the commencement date for manufacture of the Licensed Article in reasonable
commercial quantities within ninety (90) days of LICENSOR'S request to manufacture or
distribute the Licensed Article.

LICENSOR shall have the right, without prejudice to any other rights that LICENSOR may
have, to terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven (7) days’ prior written notice if
LICENSEE breaches any of its material obligations under this Agreement.

If LICENSEE sells or otherwise disposes of substantially all of its business or assets to a
third party, or control of LICENSEE is transferred, or present management of LICENSEE is
changed or is no longer involved directly in the day-to-day management of LICENSEE'S
performance under this Agreement, LICENSEE shall immediately give notice to LICENSOR
and LICENSOR shall have the right, without prejudice to any other rights that LICENSOR
may have, to terminate this Agreement; provided that LICENSOR shall not unreasonably
withhold approval of any successor to the entire business of substantially the entire
business of LICENSEE and the successor assumes LICENSEE'S obligations under this
Agreement and agrees to be bound by the terms hereof. No such transfer of Licensed
Rights to any successor shali relieve LICENSEE of its obligations hereunder. LICENSOR’S
termination of this Agreement pursuant to this Section shall be effective immediately upon
LICENSOR'’S giving notice.

Upon any termination of this Agreement, the license herein granted shall terminate.
However, for a period of six (6) months thereafter, LICENSEE may sell the Licensed
Articles that are manufactured and ready for sale; PROVIDED that LICENSEE shall not
begin to manufacture or cause to be manufactured any Licensed Articles after receiving or
sending notice of termination; that all payments then due are first made to LICENSOR; that
the sales be in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; that sales shall not be
discounted below LICENSEE'’S cost without the prior approval of LICENSOR, which shall
not be unreasonably withheld, and that reports and payments with respect to the period be
made in accordance with Section 4. A final statement and payment shall be made within
fifteen (15) days after the end of the six (6) month period. Upon expiration of the six (6)
month period, any remaining inventory of Licensed Articles shall be destroyed and evidence
of the destruction reasonably satisfactory to LICENSOR shall be given to LICENSOR.

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, LICENSEE’S obligations set forth in
Sections 3, 4, 6, 7, 8 and10 shall remain in full force and effect.

6 Quality of Licensed Articles

6.1

LICENSEE agrees that all Licensed Articles shall be of high safety and structural standards
and of the style, appearance, quality and consistency as shall be adequate and suitable for
distribution to and use by the ultimate consumer to whom the products are to be marketed
and sold. To this end the following applies:

)] Approval Samples and Labeling: At least fifteen (15) days before
manufacturing, and again before commencing distribution or sale of any
Licensed Article, LICENSEE shall submit to LICENSOR for LICENSOR'S
written approval, samples of each Licensed Article, together with any
labeling or packaging in which the Licensed Article is to be marketed.
LICENSOR'S right of approval shall, without limitation, include the following
elements: (a) the initial concept for artwork to be used in connection with the
| icensed Articles: (b) the preliminary desian of the artwork: and (¢) the final




6.2

6.3
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7.2

artwork to be used in connection with the Licensed Articles. No Licensed
Article shall be distributed or sold pursuant to this Agreement until
LICENSEE has obtained LICENSOR'S written approval of the samples
submitted. If no written approval is given within fifteen (15) days from the
date of submission, the sample shall be considered approved. Approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

2) Random Samples: From time to time during the term hereof or whenever
production is repeated, and/or upon LICENSOR'S request, LICENSEE shall
fumish random samples of each Licensed Article to LICENSOR.

3 Quantity of Samples/ Shipping Arrangements: The number of samples
to be fumished hereunder shall be fifteen (15). All of the samples shall be
provided free of cost to LICENSOR and shall be transmitted to LICENSOR,
shipment prepaid, via a carrier of LICENSEE'S choice.

4) Inspection: LICENSEE agrees to allow LICENSOR'S authorized agents at
any and all times during regular business hours, upon reasonable prior
notice, to enter LICENSEE'S premises where Licensed Articles are being

manufactured or warehoused to inspect the manufacturing process and the

Licensed Articles; provided the inspections shall not occur more frequently
than two (2) times in each consecutive twelve (12) month period during the
term hereof.

All Licensed Articles shall be of substantially the same quality and workmanship as the
sample approved in Subsection 6.1 (1), and in the manufacture hereof LICENSEE shall take
reasonable steps to ensure that the Licensed Articles will consistently so comply. Under no
circumstances shall LICENSEE sell, distribute, give away or otherwise deal in Licensed
Articles that bear a distortion of the Marks, or that do not comply with the quality standards
herein specified.

Licensed Articles that fail to meet the standards set forth in this Agreement shall not be
distributed or sold at any time by LICENSEE.

Advertising Materials and Requirements

All advertising, display or promotional copy shall be submitted to LICENSOR and Licensing
Agent at least fifteen (15) days in advance of production, to allow LICENSOR to approve,
comment upon or express its disapproval thereof and for any required changes to be made.
LICENSEE shall not use the Marks or any reproduction thereof in any advertising,
promotional or display material without LICENSOR'’S prior written approval. Any approval
granted by LICENSOR hereunder will extend only to LICENSEE'’S use of the Marks.

LICENSEE shall make available to LICENSOR ten (10) kits of LICENSEE’S advertising,
sales, and promotional materials when the materials are developed and available. '

LICENSEE shall keep a reasonable supply of these materials in stock to accommodate
LICENSOR'’S requests.
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7.3

Upon request of LICENSEE, LICENSOR may, in its sole discretion, make available to
LICENSEE, film, photostats, artwork, and full color reproductions of its Marks, designs, and
other materials for LICENSEE'’S use in accordance with this Agreement. LICENSEE shall
reimburse LICENSOR for LICENSOR'’S out-of-pocket expenses, including, without limitation,
reasonable hourly charges for creative personnel, incurred by LICENSOR in the preparation
for LICENSEE, when and if required, of new artwork, mechanicals and film. All charges shall
be agreed to prior to the time the expenses are incurred, and all sums due LICENSOR under
this Subsection will be billed and paid on a “Net 30 Days” basis.

8 Protection of Marks and Copyrights

8.1

8.2

8.3

LICENSEE acknowledges LICENSOR’S exclusive right, titie and interest in and to the
Licensed Rights and will not at any time do any act, either directly or indirectly, to contest the
validity of or in any way injures or discredit any part thereof. LICENSEE agrees that any and
all use by the LICENSEE of the Marks shall inure to the benefit of LICENSOR. LICENSEE
agrees to assist LICENSOR in procuring any protection or protecting any of LICENSOR'S
rights therein. Toward that end, upon LICENSOR'’S request, LICENSEE agrees to provide
LICENSOR with whatever documentation or information may be reasonably requested for
the purpose of registration of LICENSOR'’S Mark or Marks in the categories into which the
Licensed Articles fall. Any registration shall be at LICENSOR'S cost.

LICENSEE agrees that it will mark each Licensed Article in the same manner as the
Approved Sample (Subscription 6.1) or in such manner specified by LICENSOR in writing so
as to indicate the existence of LICENSOR'’S trademarks and/or copyrights. For Licensed
Articles sold in the United States that bear the trademark or service mark of LICENSOR, it
shall be displayed with the “®” adjacent the Mark for registered Marks or a “™” for
unregistered Marks, or a “©” as indicated from time to time by LICENSOR. All Licensed
Articles and all advertising, display or promotional copy utilizing or in any way connected with
the Marks shall carry a notice that the Marks are the property of the LICENSOR.

Unless authorized by LICENSOR in writing signed by a corporate officer, LICENSEE shalil
not do the following:

(a) Use or permit the use on any Licensed Article (or on any carton, container or
packaging thereof that is received by the general public, as opposed to retailers)
any other mark or identification with any of the Marks; and/or

(b) Include or permit the inclusion of its name or any other person or entity with the
name LICENSOR (e.q., "Zarbie and the Martians by LICENSEE") or any of the
Marks in any advertising or promotional material featuring any of the Licensed
Articles that is disseminated to the general public (as opposed to trade advertising).

In addition to the foregoing, LICENSEE shall not use or permit the use of any of the Marks, on or in
connection with Articles that are manufactured or sold by LICENSEE. It is the intention of the
parties and of this Subsection that all Licensed Articles be identified to the general public solely by
one or more of the LICENSOR'’S Marks.

8.4 LICENSEE agrees that the Marks possess special, uhique and extraordinary characteristics

‘that make difficult the assessment of the monetary damage that LICENSOR would sustain by

unauthorized use and that irreparable injury would be caused to LICENSOR by unauthorized
use of the Marks. LICENSEE agrees that injunctive and other equitable relief would be
appropriate in the event of a breach of this Agreement by LICENSEE; provided however, that
the remedy shall not exclude any other legal remedies otherwise available.



8.5

8.5

LICENSEE shall promptly notify LICENSOR in writing of any infringements or imitations by
others of the Marks of which it becomes aware. LICENSOR shall determine the appropriate
action, if any that shall be taken on account of any such infringements or imitations.
LICENSEE shall not institute any suit, give any notices at take any action on account of any
such infringements or imitations without the prior written consent of LICENSOR, which shall
not be unreasonably withheld. Any such action permitted by LICENSOR shall be conducted
by counsel acceptable to LICENSOR and at LICENSEE'S sole cost.

Any copyrights procured by LICENSEE encompassing or using the Marks or Licensed Rights
shall be procured for the benefit of and under the name of LICENSOR and all such
copyrighted articles shall contain a proper copyright notice as specified on the attached
Exhibit A. LICENSEE shall not procure copyrights on behalf if LICENSOR without
LICENSOR'’S written consent. Further, any copyright applications require LICENSOR’S
written approval prior to filing.

‘9 Representation and Warranties of LICENSEE

8.1

9.2

LICENSEE will warrant that the Licensed Articles shall be merchantable and fit for the
purpose for which they are intended.

LICENSEE represents and warrants that the Licensed Articles will conform at all times to all
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations, ordinances and other enactments
and industry standards including, but not limited to, those relating to product safety.

10 Indemnification and Insurance

101

10.2

LICENSEE shall indemnify and hold LICENSOR, its directors, officers, agents, employees,
dealers, LICENSEES, subsidiaries, affiliates and distributors, harmless from any liability,
loss, damage or expense (including reasonable attomeys’ fees) arising out of any claim or
suit involving an allegation of a defect in or other allegation relating to any of the Licensed
Articles sold by LICENSEE or the manufacture, labeling, sale, distribution or advertisement
of any Licensed Article by LICENSEE in violation of any national, provincial, state, local or
other law or regulation. LICENSOR shall, to the extent it becomes aware, give LICENSEE
notice of any claim or suit. LICENSOR shall determine the appropriate action, if any, that
shall be taken on the claim or suit. LICENSEE shall not institute any suit, give any notices,
defend any suit or claim, or take any action on account of any such claim or suit without the
prior written consent of LICENSOR, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any such
action permitted by LICENSOR shall be conducted by counse!l acceptable to LICENSOR and
at LICENSEE'S sole cost.

LICENSEE shall secure and maintain in force, throughout the term of this Agreement and for
a period of three (3) years thereafter, at its own expense, an insurance policy covering
comprehensive general liability, including products liability. The policy shall be with an
insurance carrier having an “excellent” rating by Best or an equivalent rating service and
shall maintain coverage limits of at least One Million Dollars (1,000,000.00) per occurrence
and Ten Million Dollars (10,000,000.00) aggregate. As proof of the insurance, a fully paid
certificate of insurance naming LICENSOR as an additional insured party shall be submitted
by LICENSEE for LICENOR'’S approval before any Licensed Article is manufactured or
distributed hereunder. In any insurance policy, LICENSOR shall receive at Ieast thirty (30)
days prior written notice of intent to cancel, alter or amend the policy.
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11 Disclaimers
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112

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as:

(1) A warranty or representation that anything made, used, sold or otherwise disposed
of under any license granted in this Agreement is or will be free from the rightful
claim of any third party by way of infringement or the like; however, the foregoing
disclaimer, subject to the terms of this Agreement, shall in no way affect the
Licensed Rights or LICENSEE’S rights to use the Rights in connection with the
Licensed Articles; or

(2) A requirement that LICENSOR shall file or prosecute any trademark application,
secure any copyright or maintain any trademark or copyright registration in force or
notify LICENSEE of any action or failure to act with respect to any application or
renewal; or

(3) An obligation to bring or prosecute action or suits against third parties for
infringement or the like; or

(4) Granting by implication, estoppels, or otherwise, any licenses or rights under
LICENSOR’S intellectual property rights other than the Licensed Rights.

LICENSOR makes no representations, extends no warranties of any kind, either expressed
or implied and assumes no responsibilities whatever with respect to use, sale or other
disposition by LICENSEE or its vendees or other transferees of Licensed Articles.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, LICENSOR represents and warrants that it has full lawful right
to grant the Licensed Rights for use in connection with the Licensed Articles as provided
herein and LICENSOR shall indemnify and hold harmless LICENSEE from any liability, loss,
damage or expense (including reasonable attomeys’ fees) arising out of any claim relation to
or based upon a breach of the foregoing representation and warranty. LICENSOR'S
obligation under this indemnity provision shall not exceed the royalties actually paid,
including any advance license fee, actually paid by LICENSEE to LICENSOR hereunder.

12 Notices

121

Except as otherwise provided herein, any notice, request, submission, or other transmittal
(Notice) provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing, shall be sent by registered
or certified mail, and shall be effective on the date that the Notice is deposited properly
addressed in a U S. post office, with postage prepaid. Except as otherwise provided herein,
any such Notice to LICENSOR shall be sent to:

Martians Incorporated
1000 Quail St. #250
Newport Beach, CA 92660

Any such Notice to LICENSEE shall be sent to the address given on Page 1 hereof.

Either party may change its Licensing Agent, its for payment, notice or otherwise by notifying
the other | writing.




13 Cancellation

The parties understand that LICENSOR, its subsidiaries, affiliates and authorized dealers use the
Marks that are the subject of this license to advance and promote sales of LICENSOR'S products
and that LICENSOR has a paramount obligation to preserve its ability to so use the Marks.

Should any other use of any Mark or Marks become threatened as a result of any rule, regulation,

or policy of govemmental administrative agencies, and then LICENSOR may cancel this
Agreement upon not less than thirty (30) days prior notice to LICENSEE without obligation.

14 Force Majeure

The parties hereto shall not be liable for failure of performance hereunder if occasioned by war,
declared or undeclared, fire, flood, interruption of transportation embargo, accident, explosion,
inability to procure or shortage of supply and materials, equipment or production facilities,
prohibition of transportation of the Licensed Articles, govemmental order, and regulations.
Restrictions, priorities or rationing, or by strike, lick out, or other labor troubles interfering with the
production or transportation of the goods or with the supplies of raw materials entering into their
production or any other cause beyond the control of the parties. Any suspension of performance
by reason of this Section shall be limited to the period during which the cause of failure exists, but
the suspension shall not affect the running of the term of this Agreement. Nor shall it affect the
obligation to pay any fees or royalties due for the period up to the beginning of the cause.

15 No Waiver

Any failure of LICENSOR to enforce at any of the provision of this Agreement or any rights or
remedies with respect thereto or to exercise any election therein provided shall not constitute a
waiver of any such provision, right, remedy or election or in any way affect the validity of any
thereof or of this Agreement. The exercise by LICENSOR of any of its rights, remedy or election it
may have under this Agreement. The rights of termination provided on this Agreement are in
addition to any other right, remedy or election LICENSOR may have with respect to this
Agreement, including the right to sue for breach without terminating.

16 Miscellaneous Provisions

16.1 Nothing on this Agreement nor anything done by either party in the discharge of its
obligations hereunder shall be deemed to constitute either party the agent of the other in any
‘sense.

16.2 This Agreement may be assigned by LICENSOR. LICENSEE shall not assign, sublicense,
convey, pledge, encumber or otherwise dispose of this Agreement or any right or interest
hereunder without the prior written consent of LICENSOR. The foregoing prohibition on
assignment or other disposition of this Agreement or any right or interest herein by
LICENSEE is subject to the provisions of Section 5.4.

16.3 This writing constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto relating to the
subject matter of the Agreement and no term or provision of this Agreement shall be varied
or modified by any prior or subsequent statement, conduct or act of either of the parties.
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LICENSOR may amend Exhibit A by unilaterally providing written notification to LICENSEE
of any amendments. Any other amendments to this Agreement must be in writing,
specifically refer to this Agreement, and be executed by both parties in the same manner as
this instrument. :

16.4 Should any portion of this Agreement be declared void or of no effect, then LICENSOR or
LICENSEE may, at its option, terminate this Agreement, or submit for mutual agreement an
alternative provision having a similar commercial effect, or waive such portion.

16.5 The parties agree that each party and its counsel and/or representatives or agents have
received and revised this Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that
ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation
of this Agreement or any amendment or Exhibits thereto.

16.6 The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with and
governed by the laws of the State of California, excluding the conflict of laws portion
therefore.

LICENSOR and LICENSEE have caused this Agreement to be executed, in duplicate, by their
respective, duly authorized officers on the dates and at the places indicated below.

(LICENSEE) (LICENSOR)

By: By:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Approved and Agreed:
Martians Incorporated
(Licensing Agent)

By:

Title:

Date:




EXHIBIT A

TRADEMARKS, COPYRIGHTS AND SERVICE MARKS




EXHIBIT B
LICENCED ARTICLE LIST

ROYALTY AND FEE SCHEDULE

Nonrefundable Advance License Fee upon signing: $

Royalty of Percent ( Jof Net Sales Price of all Licensed Articles.

Minimum Guaranteed Royalties: $

Term of Contract shall commence on
and shall expire on

Territory:  United States

Miscellaneous:




EXHIBIT C
LICENCED ARTICLE REPORT FORMS
(PAGE 1 OF 2)

ROYALTY REPORT

Date:

LICENSED ITEM (S)

PERIOD COVERED

SALES

RETURNS/ ALLOWANCES

NET SALES

ROYALTY @ %

PREVIOUSLY UNEARNED ADVANCE

NEW UNEARNED BALANCE

TOTAL DUE

See attached items list.

LICENSEE:

By:
Title:
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License! iIndustry Annual Report
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License! Industry Annual Report

'venues by drstributt on
vhannel

% MASS
OUTLETS *

Art

28
Characters 76
Collegiate 33
Fashion 38
Nonprofit 35
Publishing 64
Sports 54
Trademarks/Brands 69

" Select autlets include department stares and
convenience, food and drug stores; and din

Estimated 2003 licensing revenues by distribution channel

Repnnted with permission from License! Magazine - License! Industry Annual Report Oct 1, 2004
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License! Industry Annual Report

‘estimated 2003 lic
-'revenues -‘»by 'proper

(ln $ Mrlhons}

Art

Characters
{entertainment/ TV/movie)

Collegiate
Fashion
Music

Nonprofit
{museums, charitable
organizations)

Publishing

Sports {leagues, individuals)
Trademarks/Brands

Other

Total

‘Vsouace LIMA 2004 HARVARD;

Estimated 2003 licensing revenues by property tyrpe

Reprinted with permission from Licensel Magazine - License! Industry Annual Report Oct 1, 2004
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Estimated worldwide retail sales off by slight percent.

mmm smez THETe was a slight dip in 2003 overall estimated worldwide

it B retail sales; so insignificant it can be termed "flat’ to 2002.
- Accordmgto Licensel research estimates, the licensing industry
= experienced a .5 percent decrease from $1 72.8 billion in 2002
1 10 $172.7 billion in 2003. Unfortunately, there were more
category losses year-over-yeat, but there were some winners to
keep overall worldwide retail sales somewhat balanced when
S = compared with last year's refail sales numbers. Although on the
avarall retail sales pages to follow you'll find an in-depth {ook at each categaory,
ﬁiﬁ?ﬁ&‘fﬁi@igwrmw here's a quick synopsis: The Art & Publishing categories

——— (combined char) expetienced a 5 percent increase, from $18

Overall retail sales hillion in 2002 to $18.9 hillion in 2003 {nearly 73 percent of that
number can be attributed to the art business). Brands & Trademarks generated a 3.3
percentincrease to $34.2 billion in 2003 compared with $33.1 hillion in 2002. The only
other category to increase this year was Sports, capturing a 5.9 percent increase io
$18.9 hiltion in 2003 compared with $17.9 billion in 2002.

On the negative side were Character with a 2.3 percent decline to $39.3 hillion in 2003;
Entertainment with a 4.6 percent decrease to $19.7 hillion in 2003; Fashion, which has
been in the red since 2000, with a 2.4 percent decline to $37.1 billion; and Online &
Interactive with a 6.9 percent decrease, the mast significant percentage decrease of all
categoties, {0 $4.63 hillion in 2003.

Of course, retailers continue a "pushipull” as shelf space
shifts to performing categories. Brands and trademarks
captured the real estate, while character and entertainment
got the push. In addition, character and entertainment
business downtrended mainly because of ongoing
mergers, acquisitions, and stare closings, patticulatly in
the toy arena, nottc mention the use of foys as a loss
leader for same merchants. Further, the online and
interactive decline is in part due ta platfarm shifis in the
marketplace. While apparel remaing a strong retail sell-
through despite a lack of direction and point of difference at ey

many major retailers and a sea of sameness in some Estlmated 2003 licensing
main floor categories, sales oflicensed goods related to  revenues by propery type
those apparel brands are down. That said, as more fashion companies tum their
attention to licensing, '04/05 looks more pramising for the categoty.

Licensei's Industry Annual Report 2004, compiled by License!'s editorial team, aims to
serve as a statistical henchmark for the licensing business. On the pages o follow,
editors detail 2003/'04 licensing industry happenings and statistical data in all
categories covered on a monthly basis by License!. In addition, License! looks at
property predictions and licensing initiatives set for '05.

Reprinted with permisaon from License! Magazine - License? Industey Anawal Report Ot 1, 2004
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FROM RETRO TO EVERGREEN: Teenage Mutant Minja
Tuttles, Care Bears, and Strawberry Shoricake are justa
few retra properties that have gained evergreen status.
Care Bears posted $350 million in sales in 2003 with MOre us s
than $500 million projected for 2004, and Teenhage Mutant  cnsates
Ninfa Turties exceeded expectations and sales farecasts
driven by an edgier profile infused with new products,
packaging, and advertising. Strawberry Shortcake neared
$500 million in worldwide retail sales, doubling lastyear's
launch sales of $220 million. DIC Entertainment signhed
with Huffy Bicycle Co. for Strawberry Shoricake hikes and oy
with Marino Andriani for electronics. DIC also announced  Toy Lines
plans to bring the Trolls property back to hair-raising status in a new format called
Trollz, a lifestyle and entertainment brand aimed at teens and tweens. DIC named
master licensees Mamiye Brothers (apparel), Hashro {toys), and Scholastic
(publishing). American Greetings reintroduced Hally Habhie, sighing Nickelodean
Consumer Products to handle the licensing program (the first time Nick is handling
licensing for an external brand). The program first will target adults who grew up with
the property with giftables, home accessories, sacial expressions, and infant product,
then it will farget girls ages 4 to 7 with a redesigned look and content, dolls, apparel,
and publishing.

’tcy fines -

Lty

Character REST & RELAXATION: Characters took a vacation
k= -ﬁ this year, with licensors alighing with hotel and resont operators
. B4 toinfuse some fun in the sun. Nickelodeon partnered with

Countty Inns & Suites by Carlson this past summeron a
Summer Family BookBreak Package featuting Lemony Snicket
with giveaways such as a themed activily book and door hanget!
Zau hookmark. Sesame Workshop partnered with Beaches onh a

,"& o ,::ﬂ:: themed vacation package with character visits and other on-site
character activities such as hedtime stories with Elmo, while Sony
Rl bk

e ge | CICIUTES promoted Spider-Man 2 with a web pack offered at
e omaeee. EMbassy Suites Hotel
Character

Reprinted with permission from License! Magazine - License! Industry Annual Report Oct 1,2004
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behaif by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Newport Beach, State of California, on September 01, 2005.

MARTIANS INCORPORATED

v

Dan Scheuer, Chaifman, President,
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

This offering state
indicated.

as been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates

o Ay

Dan Scheuer, Chafrman, President, Dat{ /7

Chief Executive’Officer and Chief Financial Officer
7J/;j °J

Edwin J. Vaughpy Director, Executive Vice-President, Daté '
Chief Operating Officer and Secretary ‘




